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ILLINQIS HEAL TH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT RECEIVED

SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

NOV 0 4 2016
This Section must he completed for all projects
Facility/Project Identification HEALTH FACILITIES &
Facility Name: Ferrell Hospital SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Street Address: 1201 Pine Street
City and Zip Code: Eldorado 62930
County: Saline Health Service Area: 5 Health Planning Area: F-05

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation {(Primary Applicant, Legal Entity)

Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, lllinois 62930

Name of Registered Agent: Joseph Hohenberger

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Alisa Coleman

CEQ Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, lllinois 62930

Telephone Number: (618) 273-3361 ext. 150

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
[} For-profit Corporation J Governmental
U Limited Liability Company ] Sote Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner,

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
LAPPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inguiries)

Name: Alisa Coleman

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Company Name: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation

Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, lllinois 62930

Telephone Number: (618) 273-3361 ext. 150

E-mail Address: acoleman@ferrellhosp.org

Fax Number: {618) 273-2571

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Edward McGrath

Title: Partner

Company Name: Health Care Futures

Address: 300 Park Boulevard, Suite 200, Itasca, lllinois 60143

Telephone Number: (630) 467-1700 ext. 102

E-mail Address: e.klank@healthcarefutures.com

Fax Number: (630} 467-1701

Ferrell Hospital CON




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition
ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
SECTION ). IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects
Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Ferrell Hospital

Street Address: 1201 Pine Street

City and Zip Code: Eldorado 62930

County: Saline Health Service Area: 5 Health Planning Area: F-05

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Deaconess Regional Healthcare Services lllinois, Inc.
Address: 600 Mary Street, Evansville, IN 47747

Name of Registered Agent: CT Corporation

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jared Florence

CEQ Address: 600 Mary Street, Evansville, IN 47747

Telephone Number: (812) 450-2220

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

| Non-profit Corporation O Partnership

O For-profit Corporation ] Governmental

= Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship O
Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Prlmary Contact
Person to receive AlLL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: Jared Florence

Title: President

Company Name: Deaconess Regional Healthcare Services lllingis, Inc.
Address: 600 Mary Street, Evansville, IN 47747

Telephone Number: (812) 450-2220

E-mail Address; Jared.Florence@deaconess.com

Fax Number:

Additional Contact

Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Eric Klank

Title: Business Associate

Company Name: Health Care Futures

Address: 300 Park Boulevard, Suite 200, ltasca, llinois 60143
Telephone Number: (630) 467-1700

E-mail Address: e.klank@healthcarefutures.com

Fax Number: (830) 467-1701

Ferrell Hospital Certificate of Need




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATICN FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Perscn to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Alisa Coleman

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Company Name: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation

Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, lllinois 62930

Telephone Number: (618) 273-3361 ext. 150

E-mail Address: acoleman@ferrellhosp.org

Fax Number: (618) 273-2571

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicabie site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner; Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation

Address of Site Owner: 1207 Pine street, Eldorado, lllinois 62930

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, lllincis 62930
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-2, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation

Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, lllinois 62930

< Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
M Far-profit Corporation U Governmental
d Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner,

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownership.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
LAPPLICATION FORM.

Organizational Relationships

Pravide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
persen or entity who is related {as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person cor entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
LAPPLICATION FORM.

Ferrell Hospital CON




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions. ]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinocis Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain

maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisflocdmaps.orq. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 (http://iwww.hfsrb.illinois.gov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . e

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Histeric Resources
Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-6. IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
{Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b}]

Part 1110 Classification:

| Substantive

| Non-substantive

Ferrell Hospital CON




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

2, Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State
Board defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. [f the project site does NOT have a street address, include a
legal description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-
substantive.

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation, d.b.a. Ferrell Hospital proposes to expand and
modernize its current facility located at 1201 Pine Street in Eldorado, Illinois. Eldorado is a rural
community located in Saline County. Saline County is designated by the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services as a Medically Underserved Area (MUA). The county is also
designated by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as a Health Professional
Shortage Area (HPSA).

Ferrell Hospital is a 25-bed facility that received Critical Access Hospital designation in 2003.
The plan for the Project includes the renovation of the existing space and the expansion of the
facility, while still remaining a 25-bed facility and retaining the designation as a Critical Access
Hospital.

In 1925, Ferrell Hospital began as a small hospital on the 2™ floor of a business building, Ferrell
Hospital then moved into its own building in 1928. Since then, Ferrell Hospital has undergone
two major renovations; one occurring in 1958 and the second in 1973. Part of the Project will
include the demolition of the original 1928 building. The work plan for the Project identifies
that the hospital will continue normal operations as the renovations and additions take place on
campus.

The proposed project will consist of 55,008 square feet of new space and 17,370 square feet of
re-modemized spaces. New spaces will be developed for an emergency department, diagnostic
imaging, front lobby and waiting area, exterior front canopy, registration, lab, phlebotomy,
cafeteria, surgery department, post-anesthesia care unit, ambulatory care unit, central sterile unit
and an addition for chemotherapy services. The Project will also correct and adjust facility
deficiencies as identified in past facility assessments. Upon completion, total hospital square
footage will consist of 88,000 square feet.

The work plan for the Project identified that the hospital will continue normal operations as
renovations and additions take place on campus. Ferrell Hospital has not undergone major
renovations in over 40 years and as a result, the facility is in need of modernization in order to
continue to provide quality services in a safe environment. Areas re-modernized will include
non-clinical areas such as business office functions, health information, accounting, human
resources and personnel files, information technology and administration. In addition,
demolition of the original building, constructed in 1928, is included in the scope of the project.
The Project’s new construction and re-modernization is substantive and will exceed total capital
expenditures greater than the total capital expenditure minimum. The projected total costs of the
Project are $37,353,666.

Ferrell Hospital Certificate of Need 5




Ferrell Hospital Letters of Support

The Applicant received Letters of Support from the following:

¢ QGary Forby, State Senator — 59" District.

Brandon Phelps, State Representative — 118™ District.

John Shimkus, Illinois Congressman.

Pat Schou, Illinois Critical Access Hospital Network Executive Director.
Rocky James, Eldorado Mayor.

Olivia Bradley, Saline County Chamber of Commerce — President.
Ryan Hobbs, Eldorado Community School District Superintendent.
Keith Oglesby, Eldorado Community School District Board Member.
Albert Bledig, M.D., Ferrell Hospital Physician.

Joseph Jackson, M.D., Ferrell Hospital Physician.

Nate Oldham, M.D., Ferrell Hospital Physician.

Elliot Partridge, M.D., Ferreli Hospital Physician.

Ferrell Hospital CON 6 Narrative
Exhibit 1, Support Letters
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CAPMTOL OFFEX:
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{830} 43D~ 2004
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GARY FORBY

STATE SENATOR + 88™ DISTRICT

Alisa Coleman

Chiel Exceutive Ofticer
1201 Pine Street
Eldorado, IL 62920

| am writing to express my full support for Ferrell Hospital’s efforts to modemize and expand
the current €acility. Ferrell Hospital has elwnys placed a sirong emphasis on praviding quality
health cére to the residents of Bldorado and the surrounding communities.

Ferrell Hospital is definitely & staple of Eldorado as well as the surrounding commumnitics
throughout Satine County. While they already strive to provide onlsmnding care 10 patients, |
believe the planned renovations would enhanee and ensure the quality of carc currently offered
at Ferrel Hospital. This project will also aliow Ferreil 1{ospital the opportunity to contlnue
providing access 1o qualily health care 10 members of our reral eomemnilics,

I support Ferre)] Hospltnl's proposal to renovate and expand the current focility. Femvell
Hospital is o tremendaoas asset 1o the residents of Eldorado and to all of Saline County, This
projec! will elfow Ferrall Hospltal the opponunity to better mect tha healthcare noeds of the

commumitics they serve. -

Sincerely,

i

State Senator
59" Digrict

PECTOLED APER - BOTIEAN irack

Ferrell Hospital CON 7 Narrative
Exhibit 1, Support Letters




STATE OF ILLINQIS GENERAL ASSEMBLY

COMMITTEER SPRINGFIELD OF FICE:
CHARPERBON, 200-BE STRATTON BUILOING
PUBLIC UTILITIES BPRINGFIELD, ik 62708

MEMBER: 217/782-5131

APPROPRIATIONS - HIGHER EDUCATIDN A17/887.-0821 FAX

APPROFRIATIONE - PUBLIC SAFETY

ENVIRONMENT DISTRICT OFFICE:
HEALTH CARE LICENSES 807 5, COMMERCIAL BT, EUTTE B
LABOR & COMMERCE HARRIEBURG, IL €26468

a18,283-8189

VETERANS' AFFARS
G18/26A-31386 FAX

BRANDON W. PHELPS

STATE REFREEENTATIVE
118~ DETRICT

Alisa Coleman

Chief Executive Officer
1201 Ping Streed
Eldorado, IL 62946

I am writing in suppon of Ferrell Hospitals ¢fforts to modemize and expand the current facility,
Ferrell Hospitatl has always placed a strong emphasis on being a quality heaith care provider
servicing Eldorado and the sucrounding communities, This project will allow Ferrell Hospital to
meet the demends of the community, ;

Ferrelt Hospital is a staple of Eldorado and the surrounding communities. They strive to provide
outstanding care 1o patients. I believe the renovations-will enhance the atready great quality of
care provided at Ferrell Hospital, and it will also allow Ferrell Hospital to continue to provide
accessible care to the members of our rural community.

I support Ferrell Hospital’s cfforts and plans {o renovate and ¢xpand the current facility. Ferrell
Hospital is an incredible assel for the residents of Saline County and this project will allow
Ferrell Hospital to ensure contiuing cere for Saline County.

Sincerely,

ﬁwwﬁ?ﬁ,

Brandon W. Phelps
State Representative
118" District,

Ferrell Hospital CON 8 Narrative
Exhibit 1, Support Letters




JOHN M. SHIMKUS
1514 Deemicy, Lot

2217 Raveunn Houar Ornce Bunaina

“mmen - Congress of the Wnited States
ENERGY AND COMMERCE .Fouge of Repregentatives
ENVINDAMENT AND THE ECONOMY TWiaghington, DL 20515-1315
CHARMAN
HEALTH August 25, 2016
ENEROY AND POWER

CONMURNICATIONS AND TECHNOLDGY

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Ilinois Health Facilities And Services Review Board
525 West JefYerson Street, Floor 2

Springfield, IL 62702-5056

Dear Ms. Avery:

15 PROFESBIOMAL PARE CRIVE
MamrviLLE, IL 62062
{618} 288-7100

Crry Haww, Room 12
110 EAST LocutT STREDT
HARRIEBURG, IL B2B46
{s18) 242-g271

101 Noav FoumTH STREET, Suns 303
CrrvtiHam, IL 62401
(217) 347-2047

201 NOATH YEAMILION Bvacct, Sume HE
DANVILLE, |L §1832
[217) 4400664

[ am pleased to support Ferrell Hospital of Eldorado, llinois’, request to modemize and
expand their facility. Having toured Ferrell Hospital, ] know of their strong emphasis on being a
quality health care provider for not only Eldorado but Saline County and the surrounding region.

Ferrell Hospitel’s application will allow them to mest the ever<hanging health care
demands of the community they scrve. These proposed renovations will enhance quality of care

and increase accessibility of care for this rural community.

Again, T offer my support for Ferrclt Hospital’s plans to renovate and expand. This is a vital
health carc and economic assct for the community, and this project will allow the hospital to care

for local residents into the future.

Please direct any questions to Steve Tomaszewski in 'my Maryville district office.

Sincercly,
HIMKUS
ember of Congress
IMS:2b
Ferrell Hospital CON 9

Narrative
Exhibit 1, Support Letters
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ICAHN

llinols Criticol Access Hospital Network

July 29, 2016

Alisa Coleman

Chief Executive Officer
1201 Pine Street
Eldorado, IL 62930

T am writing to show my suppor for Ferrell Hospital's efforts to modemize and expand the
current facility. Ferrell Hospital has always placed strong eraphasis on being a quality health care
provider servicing Eldorado and the surrounding communities. This project will allow Ferrell
Hospital to mcet the demands of the community.

Ferrell Hospital is a staple of the Eldorado and surrounding communities. They strive to provide
outstanding care to paticnfs. I believe the renovations will enhance the already great quality of
care provided at Ferrell Hospital, and as well will allow Ferrell Hospital to continue to provide
accessible care to the members of our rural community.

I suppont Ferrell Hospital 's ¢fforis and plan 1o renovate and cxpand the current facility, Ferrell
Hospital is an incredible assct for the residents of Saline County and this projcct will allow
Ferrell Hospital to ensurc continuing care for Salinc County,

s
W[&Léo&

Narrative, Exhibit 1, Support Letters
245 Backbone Road East + Princelon, linois 61356 « Ph: B15.875.299% « Fox: 8158752990 « waww.icahn.org

Ferrell Hospital CON 10 Narrative
Exhibit 1, Support Letters
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Alisa Coleman

Chief Executive Officer
1201 Pine Strest
Eldoredo, 1. 62930

1 am writing to show my support for Ferreli Hospital's efforts to modemize and expand the

current fecility. Ferrell Hospital has always placed a sirong emphasis on being a quality health
provider servicing Eldorado and the surrounding communities. This project will allow Ferrell
Hospital to meet the demands of the community.

Ferrell Hospital is a staple of the Eldorado and surrounding communities. They strive to provide
outstanding care to patients. I belicve the renovations will enhance the already great quality of
care provided at Ferrell Hospital, and as well will allow Ferrell Hospital to continue to provide
accessible care to the members of our rural community.

1 support Ferrell Hospital’s efforts and plan to renovate and expand the current facility. Ferrell
Hospital is an incredible asset for the residents of Saline County and this project will allow
Fervell Hospital to ensure continumg care for Seline County.

Sincerely,
Rocky D. iames
Mayor
]
. WNarmative, Exhibit 4, Support Letters
Stacy Jaman, Gty Clerk Pandy bhino, Tremewer Marly Watson, Attormey
Commigsionare

mmmmam-mmm.wmmwamQmmmaam-amm.mmsm

Ferrell Hospital CON 11
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Saline Gounty
Ghamber of Gommerce

Seling Lour

B L el ]

August 4, 2016

Olivia Bradley

Saline County Chamber of Commerce
2 E Locust 5t Suite 200

Harrisburg I 62946

| am writing to show my support for Ferrell Hospital's efforts to modernize and expand their current
factlity. Ferrell Hospital has always placed a strong emphasis on belng a quallty health care provider,
while servicing the City of Eldorado and the surrounding communities, This project will allow Ferrell
Hospltal to meet the demands of the community.

Ferrell Hospital Is a staple of the Clty of Eldorado and it’s surrounding communities. They strive to
provide outstanding care to their patients. | believe that the renovations will enhance the already great
guality of care that is provided by Ferrell Hospital. This will also aliow Ferretl Hospital to ¢continue to
provide accessible care to the members of our rural community.

I support Ferrell Hospital's efforts and pfan to renovate amd expand the current facllity. Ferrell Hospitat
is an incredible asset for the residents of Saline County and this project will allow to ensure continuing
care to the residents of Saline County and surrounding communities.

terely,
in e

-

ofvla Bradiey -

T - S e me s o Ndganive, Exbibit ), Suppon Leiters

2Eastiocust Stragt, Salla 200 Hardsbury, Minols 82846
WK e ementychembersam

Ferrell Hospital CON 12 Narrative
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ELDORADO COMMUNITY UNIT SCHQOL DISTRICT NO. 4
22004 Hlinois Avenue
Eldorado, lllinois 62930
Ryan Hobbs, Superintendent
Telephone: (618) 273-6394
Fuax: (618) 273-9311
Tuly 29, 2036

Alisa Coleman

Chicl’ Exeentive Officer
1201 Pine Streel
Isldorada, 1), 62030

{ i writing 10 show my support for Ferrell Haspital’s eiforts to madernive and expand the
current {ugility. Ferrell Hospital hns always placed a siong emphasis on being a qoalily health
cure provider servicing Eldorado and the surrounding commumilies. This project will allow
Ferrell Hospital to meet the demands of the conmunity,

Ferrek Flospitol is o staple of the Bldorndo and surrounding comniunitics. They strive lo provicde
outstanding care (o patients. { belicve the renovations will cnbanee the already great quality of
cie provided at Ferrelt Hospital, and as well will allow Ferrell Hospita! to continue to provide
accessible care 1o the members of our intral commumity.

I sapport Perrel! Hospital*s efTorts and plan 1o renovate and expand the current facility. Ferrell
Hospital is sy incredible usset for the resiclents of Saline County and thix projeet will alfow
Ferrell Hospital (o ensure continuing care for Saline County.

Sineercly,

iz

Ferreli Hospital CON 13 Narrative
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July 29, 2016

Alisa Coleman

Chief Bxecutive Officer
1201 Pine Sireet
Eidoredo, IL 62930

I am writing to show my support for Ferrell Hospital's efforts to modemize and expand the
cwrent facility. Ferrell Hospital has always piaced & strong emphasis on being a quality health
care providet servicing Bldorado and the surrounding communities, This project will ellow
Ferrell Hospital to meet the domands of the community.

Ferell Hospitel is a staple of the Bldorade end surrounding communities. They sirive to provide

outstanding care to patients. 1belicve the renovatlons will enhance the already grest quality of -
care provided at Forrell Hospital, end as well will allow Ferrell Hospite] to continue to provide

accessible cote to the members of our rural community,

1 support Ferrell Hospital’s efforts and plan to renovate and expand the current facility. Ferrel]

Hospital is an incredible aspet for the residents of Saline County and this project will allow
Fearell Hospital to ensure confinuing care for Salinc County.

e

;L/ta'?tl\. % j!& &j

Ferrell Hospital CON - 14 Narrative
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Fe l'['ell 1201 Pine Strece

Hospital Hdorado, Mnois 2930
I I Thone (618} 2733361
1 I 1] Fax  (618}273-257)

July 29, 2016

Alisa Colemar

Chiefl Executive Officer
1201 Pine Street
Eidorado, IL 62930

1 am writing to show my support for Ferrell Hospital’s efforts to modernize and cxpand the
current facility. Ferrell Hospital has always placed a strong cmphasis on being a quality health
care provider servicing Eldorado and the surrounding communities. This project will allow
Ferrell Hospital to meet the demands of the community.

Ferrcll Hospital is a staple of the Eldorado and surrounding communities. They strive to provide
oulslanding carc to patienis. 1 believe the renovations will enhance the already great quality of
care provided at Ferrell Hospital, and as well will aflow Ferrell Hospital to continue to provide
accessible carc to the members of our nural community.

I support Ferrell Hospitai's efforls and plan to renovate and cxpand the current facility, Ferrell
Hospital is an incrediblc asset for the residents of Saline County and this project will allow
Ferrell Hospital to ensure continuing care for Saline County.

Sizmly.

Albert Bledig, M.D.

“Hrealtheare Buile On Excellence” Namative, Exhibit |, Suppon Letters

Ferrell Hospital CON 15 Narrative
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Fefr@ll 1201 Tine Steeet
Hospital Eldorado, Hinoks 61930

1 7 | Phone (§18) 2733361
N N R i Fa (618273257

July 29, 2016

Alisa Coleman

Chief Executive Officer
1201 Pine Street
Eldorado, IL 62930

[ am writing to show my support for Fenell Hospital’s efforts to modernize and expand the
current facility. Ferrell Hospite! has always placed a sirong emphesis on being a quality health
care provider servicing Eldorado and the surrounding communities. This project will allow
Ferrell Hospital to meet the demands of the community.

Ferrell Hospital is a staple of the Eldorado and surrounding communities. They strive to provide
owstanding care to patients. | believe the renovations will enhance the already great quality of
care provided at Ferrell Hospital, and as well will allow Ferrell Hospital ta continue to provide
aceessible care 10 the members of our rural community.

1 support Ferrell Hospital's efforts and plan to renovate and expand the current faciiity. Ferrell

Hospital is an incredible asset for the residents of Salinc County and this project will allow
Ferrell Liospital to ensurc continuing care for Saline County,

A

Joseph Jacksoy! M.D.

Sincerely,

“Healthcare Builyr On Excelience” Narrative, Exhibit 1, Support Letters

Ferrell Hospital CON 16 Narrative
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Ferrell 1201 Pine Streat

Hospital Fldoeso, incis 62930
11 | Phone (618) 273-3361
1 1 1 | Far  (§18) 2732571

July 29, 2016

Alisa Coleman

Chief Executive Officer

1201 Pine Street
Eldorado, IL 62930

I am writing to show my suppon for Ferrell Hospital’s efforts to modernize and expand the
current facility. Ferrell Hospital has always placed a strong emphasis on being a quality health
care provider servicing Eldorado and the surrounding communities. This project will allow
Ferrcll Hospital Lo meet the demands of the community.

Ferrell Hospital is a staple of the Eldorado and surrounding eommunities, They strive to provide
outstanding care to paticnts. 1 believe the renovations will enhance the afready great quality of
care provided at Ferrell Hospital, and as well will allow Ferrell Hospital to continue to provide
accessible carc to the members of our rural community.

1 support Ferrell Hospitel’s efforts and plan 1o renovale and expand the current facility. Ferrell
Hospital is an incredible asset for the residents of Seline County and this project will allow
Ferrell Hospital to ensure continuing care for Saline County,

Sincerely,
Natc Oldham, M.D.
“Healibrare Brilt On Excelience® Narmative, Exhibit 1, Support Loaters
Ferrell Hospital CON 17 Narrative

Exhibit 1, Support Letters




Fe rrell 1201 Pine Sinces

Hospit al Eldorada, Ibinais 62030
N Il Phone (§18) 273-336}
1 1 ) Fax (618 273257

July 29, 2016

Alisa Coleman

Chief Exceutive Officer

1201 Pine Street
Eldorado, I1. 62930

1 am writing to show my suppont for Ferrell Hospital's efforts o modemize and expand the
current facility. Ferrell Hospital has elways placed a strong emphasis on being a quality health
care provider servicing Eldorado end the surrounding communities, This project will allow
Ferrcll Hospital to meet the demands of the community.

Ferrell Hospital is & staple of the Eldorado and surrounding communities. They strive to provide
outstanding care to palients. I believe the renovations will enhance the already preat quality of
care provided at Ferrell Hospilal, and as well will allow Ferrell Hospital to continue to provide
accessible care to the members of our rural community.

1 support Ferrell Hospital's efforts and plan to renovate and expand the curvent facility. Ferrell
Hospital is an incredible asset for the residents of Saline Counly and this project will sHow
Ferrell Hospital to ensure contining carc for Saline County.

Sincerely,

Elliott Partridge, M.D.

"Healthrare Buils On Excellence” Narrative, Exhibit I, Support Letters

Ferrell Hospital CON 18 Narrative
Exhibit 1, Support Letters




sue|d 42019 ‘T Hqiyxg
dAljelIEN

wnpansiy

_u:_:

e

h DINITD 1Y3H WinY

61

NQD [endsoH Jjaue,|

1VLIdSOH INILSIX3




sueld 2019 ‘T 1amx3
JAlBLIBN

WINEDH
INLSTG

0T

NQD [eidsoy [jaue]

uoRINYSUCY) MAN

uoisuedx3 |eydsoH




sue|d Yo0|d ‘7 uquyxd
IATBIIEN

rd

U

obmg pawy

J

wr

abling paw

Gugery
pRRIn)

u

NQD [endsoy [[2412]

uone3pay

Anjioe bunsixg

JENITD TV3H Tvbny

g

upy

g |

gy




sue|d Yool ‘T uqIyx3q
2AlelEN 7T NQO |endsoH (a1

1v1IdSOH 03131dN03J

JINM YW3IH vyay




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Section |. Identification, General Information, and Certification

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, danation, gift, or other means, the fair market or dollar value
{refer to Part 1130.14Q} of the component must be included in the estimated project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable
components that are not related to the provision of health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and

sources of funds must equal.

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs $38,043 $23,317 $61,360
Site Survey and Soil Investigation $12,381 $7,589 $19,970
Site Preparation $0 $0 $0
Off Site Work $0 $0 $0
New Construction Contracts $12,861,805 $7,238,305 $20,100,110
Modernization Contracts $693,032 $1,020,166 $1,713,198
Contingencies
New Construction $1,286,181 $723,830 $2,010,011
Modernization $103,955 $153,025 $256,080
Architectural/Engineering Fees $818,217 $501,488 $1,319,705
Consulting and Other Fees $743,014 $410,199 $1,153,213
&%:?:éfs)or Other Equipment {not in construction $4.002,732 $460,440 $4,463,172
Bond issuance Expense (project related} $2,628,919 $1,611,273 $4,240,192
Ir:?attgt’?rest Expense During Censtruction {project $1.049,576 $643,289 $1,692,865
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment $0 $0 $0
Other Costs To Be Capitalized $200,192 $122,698 $322,890
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding 0 $0 $0
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $24,438,049 $12,915,618 $37,353,666
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities
Pledges
Gifts and Bequests $334,050 $175,950 $510,000
Bond Issues (project related) $24,132,601 $12,711,065 $36,843,666
Mortgages
Leases (fair market value)
Governmental Appropriations
Grants
Other Funds and Sources
TOTAL SOURCES QOF FUNDS $24,466,651 $12,887,015 $37,353,666
NE R|
Ferrell Hospital CON 23 Attachment 7




Attachment 7, Itemization

Preplanning Costs
Utility Locates .
Conceptual Design - Options 1 and 2
State Fees

Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Geotechnical Investigation {Initial Site Borings)
Site Survey

New Construction Contracts
Emergency Department
Diagnostic imaging
CT Scan
General Radiology
Ultrasound
Mammography
Nuclear Medicine
Surgical Operating Suite
Surgical Preparation
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase | {PACU)
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase ||
Inpatient Physical Therapy
Medical / Surgical
Endoscopy
Laboratory
Pharmacy
Pain Management
Central Sterile Processing
Rural Health Clinic
Oncology Infusion Area
Pre-Admission Services {Draw Station)
Respiratory Therapy
Non-Clinical Areas
Contigency (10% of New Construction)

Modernization Contracts
Medical / Surgical
Rural Health Clinic
Oncology Infusion Area
Non-Clinical Areas
Contigency {15% of Modernization)

Architectural/Engineering Fees

Architecture Fees
Architecture Reimb.

Ferrell Hospital CON 24

Clinical

Neon-Clinical

L U N

W N

R R R T Y P W i Y BRI Fa L T N P Vo S Ve O W S V)

W

W W N

1,773
23,870
12,400

3,351
8,590

1,916,644
640,775
190,707
236,477

45,770
34,708
152,566

1,390,319
408,811
431,143
486,612
215,723

3,387,317
452,641
437,401
342,147
259,502
408,133
689,338
396,551
135,486
203,034

1,286,181

162,578

455,474

74,980

103,955

743,834
74,383

W N

W AN

1,087
14,630
7,600

2,078
5,510

7,238,305
723,830

1,020,166
153,025

455,858
45,550

Aftachment 7
[temization



Consulting and Other Fees
Furniture/Artwork Planning
Furniture/Artwork Planning Procurement Option
Graphics/Wayfinding Design
Audio/Visual Consulting + Acoustics
Medical Equipment Planning
Medical Equipment Planning Procurement Option
Traffic Engineering
Lv/IT/Communications Planning
Lv/IT/Communications Planning Procurement Qption
Food Service Planning
Food Service Planning Procurement
Shielding Consulting
Preconstruction Services
Program Management
Program Management Reimbursable
CON Fee
Materials Testing
Transition Planner

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction contracts)
Medical Equipment
v
Kitchen Equipment
Furniture/Furnishings

Bond Issuance Expense {project related)
Debt Refinancing
Financing Fees & Costs of Issuance

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project related}
Capitalized Interest (Construction Period)

Other Costs to be Capitalized
Environmental Assessment
Hazardous Material Survey
Functional Program
CON Consultant
Network Electronics
Signage

Total

Ferrell Hospital CON 25
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12,080
5,890
14,791
4,650
106,920
33,000
6,200
47,616
5,952

2,232
37,200
251,720
25,172
51,150
62,000
76,432

3,740,962
38,440

223,330

1,736,000
892,919

1,049,576

2,108
7,434
5,850
29,760
124,000
31,000

24,453,447

R L T Y Y VR VR ¥, SRV RV S W, ST N V.Y W N AN

W

W N

W

7,410
3,610
9,065
2,850

3,800
29,184
3,648
30,528
10,032
1,368
22,800
154,280
15,428
31,350
38,000
46,845

23,560
300,000
136,880

1,064,000
547,273

643,289

1,292
4,556
3,610
18,240
76,000
19,000

12,900,219

Attachment 7
Itemization




ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect tc any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project [1Yes No
Purchase Price: §
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
(] Yes No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $

Project Status and Completion Schedules

For facilities in which prior permits have been issued please provide the permit numbers.

Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

[1 None or not applicable Preliminary
[] Schematics [[] Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): March 31, 2019

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[0 Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance, Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

D) Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 8, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . .

State Agency Submittals

Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
(4 Cancer Registry
(X APORS
All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

(4 Al reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being

deemed incomplete.

Ferrell Hospital CON 26




ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Section |. ldentification, General Information, and Certification

Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose_trih':ct}tlg! Gross Square Feet

New Vacated

Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Modernized | As s Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL
I

l APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-9, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
¢ APPLICATION FORM.

Ferrell Hospital CON 27 Attachment 9




Gross Square Feet Amount of Proposed Tota! Gross Square Feet That is:

Department Cost Existing | Proposed | New Const. | Modernized Asls Vacated Space
Clinical
Emergency Department $ 3,131,758 1,910 5371 5,371 - - 1,910
Diagnostic Imaging $  1,048977 900 1,680 1,680 - - 900
CT Scan S 314,117 500 500 500 . - 500
General Radiology S 388,366 612 620 620 - - 612
Ultrasound S 74,249 220 120 120 - - 220
Mammography $ 53,695 120 91 91 - - 120
Nuclear Medicine S 247,497 - 400 400 - - -
Surgical Operating Suite S 2,273,175 973 3,860 3,860 - - 973
Surgical Preparation $ 665,124 - 1,135 1,135 - - -
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase | {PACU) [3 706,442 320 1,197 1,197 - - 320
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase || [ 799,883 - 1,351 1,351 - - -
Inpatient Physical Therapy 5 348,626 - 680 680 - - -
Medical / Surgical S 5,809,247 7,960 12,785 9,075 840 2,870 7,960
Mobile Technology Port (MRI) - - - - - - -
Endascopy 5 737,433 330 1,357 1,357 - - 330
Laboratory with Draw Station S 712,700 797 1,278 1,278 - - 797
Pharmacy s 560,488 516 1,225 1,225 - - 516
Pain Management 5 420,884 - 818 818 - - -
Central Sterile Processing [ 664,446 253 1,250 1,250 - - 253
Rural Health Clinic S 1,875,779 8,410 18,100 3,370 6,254 8,476 -
Oncalogy Infusion Area S 775,309 - 1,750 1,250 500 - -
Pre-Admission Services (Draw Station) S 220,924 300 422 422 - - -
Respiratory Therapy s 335,937 300 640 640 - - 300
Clinical / Average Cost / $q. Ft. $ 342.52 - - - - -
Clinical Contingency $ 2,272,991 - - - - - -
Clinical Subtotal 5 24,438,049 24,421 56,630 37,690 7,594 11,346 15,711
Non-Clinical
Registration S 925,484 590 2,720 1,520 800 - 590
Chapel S 73,558 - 190 190 - - -
Lobby / Public Space S 1,372,599 200 3,882 3,382 500 - 200
Ambulance Vestibule S 35,341 57 90 90 - - 57
Maintenance (b) S - - - - - -
Materials Management S 153,325 935 1,442 1,442 - 935 (a)
Circulation / Building Gross $ 1,312,639 5,725 6,175 3,450 - 2,725 512+2488 (a)
Health Information Management 5 59,887 1,800 915 - 915 - 1800 (a}
Administration S 571,831 1,900 3,098 - 3,008 - 1900 {a)
Waiting / Dining $ 1,858,133 1,550 3,980 3,980 - - 2250 (a)
Gift Shop S 255,593 425 506 506 - - 1501{a)
Kitchen s 863,874 1,210 1,850 1,850 - - 1210(a)
Information Management (IT) S 21,547 1,000 1,315 - 315 1,000 -
Plant Operations S 17,001 - 300 - 300 - -
Environmental Services S 67,177 280 350 - 350 - 280 (a)
Confergnce Room [3 68,212 532 1,100 - 1,100 - 750 (a)
Human Resources S 30,142 450 506 - 506 - 450 (a)
Mechanical / Electrical 5 582,289 1,030 3,130 1,950 150 1,030 750 {a)
Storage (c) 5 - - - - - 2982 (a)
Housekeeping $ 60,253 120 300 - 300 - -
Demolition S 3,347,019 - - - - - -
Non-Clinical Average Cost / Sq. Ft. S 285.36 - - - - -
Non-Clinical Contingency S5 1,238,574 - - - - - -
Non-Cilnical Subtotal $ 12,915,618 17,804 31,849 17,318 9,776 4,755 17,304
Total with Contingency/Average Cost/Sq. Ft.| $ 37,353,666 - - - - - -
Footnotes:
{a) Denotes this vacated space will be completely demolished
{b) Maintenance will be in a separate building on campus
(c) Storage will be located within departments

Ferrell Hospital Certificate of Need 28 Attachment 9, Cost Space Requirements




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Complete the following chart, as applicabfe. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day

totals for each bed service.
application being deemed incomplete.

Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will resuit in the

FACILITY NAME: Ferrell Hospital

CITY: Eldorado, Illinois

REPORTING PERIOD DATES:

From: January 1, 2015

to: December 31, 2015

Category of Service

Authorized
Beds

Admissions

Patient Days

Bed
Changes

Proposed
Beds

Medical/Surgical*

25

617

2,004

25

Obstetrics

Pediatrics

Intensive Care

Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental lliness

Neonatal Intensive Care

General Long Term Care

Specialized Long Term Care

Long Term Acute Care

Other {(identify)

64

467

TOTALS:

681

2,471

* Based on the 2015 IDPH Profile — Patient Days do not include 395 Observation Days utilized

in the authorized beds.

Ferrell Hospital Certificate of Need
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Hospital Profite - CY 2015 Ferrell Hospital Eldorado Page 1
hi t and Gener i atiel [:] ich
ADMINISTRATOR NAME:  Alisa Coleman White 99.0%  Hispanic or Latino; 0.0%
ADMINSTRATOR PHQONE  618-297-9615 Biack 0.7%  Nol Hispanic or Letino: 99.7%
OWNERSHIP: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation American Indian 0.0%  Unknown: 0.3%
OPERATCR: Fedrell Hospital Community Foundation Asian 0.0%
MANAGEMENT: Nat for Profit Corporation (Not Church-R Hawallan/ Paclfic 0.0% IDPH Number: 5363
CERTIFICATION: Critical Access Hospital Unknown 0.3% HPA F-05
FACILITY DESIGNATICN:  General Hospital HSA 5
ADDRESS 1201 Pinp Street CITY; Eldorado COUNTY: Saline County
io] t
Authorized Peak Beds Average Average CON Staffed Bed
CON Beds Betup and Peak Inpatiert Observation Length Daily Occupancy Occupancy
i L. 1213112015 Staffed Census  Admissiens  Deys Days of Stay Census Rate % Rate %
Medical/Surgical 25 25 14 B17 2,004 395 39 6.6 263 26.3
0-14 Years ] g
1544 Years 67 153
45-64 Years 1549 452
65-74 Years 108 Je4
75 Years + 277 1,007
Podiatric 0 1] 1} 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Intensive Care 0 1} 1] 0.0 0.0 00 0.0
Direct Admission 4] 0
Transfors 0 a
Obstetric/Gynecology 9 0 0 ] 1} 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Maternity 0 [
Clean Gynecology 0 o
Necnatal 0 0 0 1} 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Long Term Care o Q 0 o] 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Swing Beds 3 64 467 73 1.3
Acuta Mental lliness 1] \] 0 0 1} 0 0.0 090 0.0 0.0
Rehabilitation 0 V] 0 0 0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0
Long-Tarm Acute Care 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Dedicated Observation /] 0
Facility Utilization 25 681 2,471 345 4.2 7.9 M4
(Includes ICU Direct Admissions Only)
Inpatients and Quinatients Served by Pavor Source
Medicare Medicalid Other Public  Private Insurance  Private Pay Charity Care Totals
B81.5% 16.0% 10.5% 10.5% 0.7% 0.8%
Inpatierts 468 122 80 80 5 6 761
40.3% 32.9% 0.0% 24.5% 1.4% 0.9%
Outpatlents 9140 7471 0 5566 314 208 22,699
Einencial Xeor Reported; 47172014 to 2312015 Inpatient and Qutpatiant Net Revenue by Pavor Saurce . Total Charlty
Charity Care Expense
Medlcare Medicald Other Public  Private insurance  Private Pay Totals Care 234 513
»
Inpatiert 29.8% 20.9% 5.2% 44.0% 0.1% 1000y  Expense
Ravanue () 650,734 456,663 112,670 962,980 3,260 2,186,307 56283 | 1o Chartly
! ! ' : : i ! Care 85 % of
Outpatient 47.4% 20.5% 9.9% 21.0% 1.2% 100.0% Net Revenue
Revenue ( $) 6,199,007 2,602,740 1,295,705 2,746,198 152,520 13,086,260 178,230 1.5%
Bidhing Data Newbom Nursery Utilization Qrgan Transolantation
Nurber of Tetal Births: 0 Level | Level It Level [|+ Kidney: 1]
Number of Live Births: 0 Beds a 0 o Heart: 1]
Birthing Rooms: 0 Patient Days o 0 0 Lung: 0
Lebor Rooms: 0 . HearAung: 0
Tot L
Delivery Rooms: 1] al Newborn Patient Days 0 Pancreas; 0
Leber-Delivery-Recovery Rooms: 0 Laboralory Studies Liver 1]
Labor-Delivary-Recovery-Postpartum Rooms: 0 Inpatient Studies 702 Totat: 0
C-Section Rooms: Q Qutpatient Studies 14,657
CSeclions Performed; 0 Studies Performed Under Contrad 3120

Ferrell Hospital Certificate of Need
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Hospital Profile - CY 2015 Ferrell Hospital Elderado Page 2
purgery and Operating Koeom vUtilization
Surdlcgl Specially Operating Rooms Surgical Cases Surgical Howrs Howrs perCass
Inpatient Outpatient Combined Totel Inpatient  Outpatient Inpatient CQutpatient Total Hours Inpatient OQutpatient
Cardiovascular 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Dermatology 1] 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
General 1] 0 1 1 5 48 13 150 163 26 LR
Gastroenterology 0 0 0 0 3 228 3 116 119 10 05
Neurdlogy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0.0
OB/Gynecology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
OrelMexifiofacial 0 0 0 Q 0 0 Q 0 Q 0.0 0.0
Cphthalmology 0 0 0 i 0 80 0 78 78 0.0 1.0
Orthopedic 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Otolaryngology 0 0 o] o] Q 0 o] 0 0 Q.0 0.0
Plastic Surgery 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Podiatry 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0.0 0.0
Thoracic 1] 0 0 1] 1] 0 1] 0 0 0.0 0.0
Urology 0 Q 0 0 0 1] 0 0 o] 0.0 0.0
Totals D 1] 1 1 3 356 16 344 360 20 1.0
SURGICAL RECOVERY STATIONS Stage 1 Recovery Stations 1 Stage 2 Recovery Stations 0
j and Non- edure
Procadure Rooms Surgical Cases Surgical Howrs Hours per Case
Piocadure Tvpe Inpatient Outpatient Combined Total  Inpatient Cutpatient Inpatient OQutpatient Tetal Hours Inpatlent Outpatient
Gaslrointestinal 0 0 1 1 15 75 a8 57 85 05 08
Laser Eye Procedures 1} 0 a 0 0 a [} 0 1] 0.0 0.0
Pain Management 0 0 1 1 0 58 0 29 28 0.0 0.5
Cystoscopy 0 0 v} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0.0
Multlouroose Non-Dedicatod Reoms
General 0 0 1 1 0 41 0 21 21 0.0 05
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0.0 00
0 1] 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0.0 0.0
Emoergency/Trauma Care Cardiac Cathelerlzation Labs
Certified Trauma Center No Total Cath Labs (Dedicated+Nondedicated labs): 0
Level of Trauma Service Level1 Level 2 Cath Labs used for Angiography procedures 0
{Not Answered)  Not Answered Dedcated Diagnostic Catheterization Lab 0
Operating Rooms Dedicated for Trauma Care 0 Dedicated Interventional Catheterization Labs 0
Number of Trauma Visits: 0 Dedicated EP Catheterization Labs 0
Patients Admitted from Trauma 0
Emergency Service Type: Basic Cardiae Cathetarizetlon Utilization
Number of Emergency Room Stations Y Total Cardiae Cath Procedures: 0
Persons Treated by Emergency Services: 7,054 Diagnostic Catheterizations (0-14) 0
Patients Admitted from Emergency: 345 Diagnostic Catheterizations {15+) 0
Total ED Visits (Emergency+ Trauma): 7,054 Interventional Catheterizations {0-14): ]
[Eree-Standing Emergency Center Interventional Catheterlzation (15+) 0
Beds in Free-Standing Centers 0 EP Catheterizations {15+) 0
Patient Visits in Free-Standing Centers 0 Cardiac Surgery Data
Hospital Admissions from Free-Standing Center 1] Total Cardiac Surgery Cases: 0
Outpatient Servics Data Pediatric {0- 14 Years): 0
Tetal Outpatient Visits 22,699 Adult (15 Years and Older): 0
Outpalient Visits at the Hospitalf Campus: 22,699 Coronary Artery Bypass Grafls (CABGS)
OQutpatient Visits Offsite/off campus 0 performed of lotal Cardiac Cases ; 0
Diagnostic/icterventional Equlpment Examinations Thseraveutlc Egulpment. Theraples!
Owned Contract inpatient Outpt Contract Owned Contract Jliedimeots
General Rediogrephy/Fluorascopy 2 0 504 5,353 0 Litholripsy 0 0 0
Nuckar Medicine 0 1 0 0 156 Linear Acceferator 0 0 0
Mammograply 1 1 0 58 502 Image Guided Rad Therapy ]
Ultrasound 1 1 104 982 180 Intensity Modulated Rad Thipy 0
Anglography 0 0 High Dose Brachytherapy 0 0 0
Diagnostic Angiography 1] o] 0 Proton Beam Therapy o] o] 1]
nterventional Angiography 0 0 0 Gamma Knffe 0 0 0
Posltron Emission Tormography (PET) 0 o 1] o] 0 Cyber knife 0 o] 1]
Computerized Axial Tomogrephy (CAT) 1 1] 184 1,929 0
Magnelle Resonance Imaging 0 1 0 0 514

Saurce: 2015 Annual Hospital Questionnalre, lilinois Department of Public Health, Health Systems Development.
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ILLINGIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners {or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behaif of F&W&“ ' | i

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

(i, Ol

SIGNATURE
Alisa Cole mai

PRINTED NAME

LEO

SIGNATURE

oSephn Moheude rae v

PRINTED NAME d

CFO

PRINTED TITLE FPRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to hefore me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this _2% day of _J Ll this 29 dayof JJul\|
v, gp .
ighature of N

BEFHANY L REYLING

BETHANY L REYLING

: OFFICIAL SEAL

H Notary Public, Stale of Illinois
My Commission Expires
November 18, 2019

OFFICIAL SEAL

%5 Notary Public, S1ate of Ningis
My Commission Expires

November 18, 2019

o

Page 8




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

c inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members {or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
mare general partners do not exist};

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist), and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of DQO\CO”? b9 Reﬁlo./\‘il “EC\”'[V.‘C({ A/ql-wo
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authoerity to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

SIQM RE SIGNATURE
m»,,Z Florenc £, 5 17,;,:4/4 Vi 14 v\/
PRI ‘)ED NAME PRINTED NAME
7 (5:,//::/’ V/ Le~ C IM’fF Mo
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swqrn to before me Subscribed and swopp to before me
this_] dayof ég@ st this_ | dayof ﬁblﬁﬁu&f
Oullg foden Qw@u Eaclos

Sigrféture of Notary Signature of Notary

Seal Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

rk;LLC

————m e e e Sie e mmmeeme oo pageg - - - . T




ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

SECTION Nl - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification
if applicable.

2. A cerlified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not timited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandenment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4, |If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submils more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided,
cite the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (14) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition,

3. |dentify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4, Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modermization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

NOTE: Information regarding the “Purpose of the Project” will be included in the State Board Report.

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
! PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12.
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ALTERNATIVES
D

2)

3)

Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:

Alternative options must include:

A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C} Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion
of the population proposed to be served by the project; and

D) Pravide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The
comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and
long term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE
IDENTIFIED THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE
ALTERNATIVE WAS REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:
SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space propesed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative,

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility’'s physical configuration has constrainis or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

¢. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square foolage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14,

SIZE OF PROJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14, [N NUMERIC SEQUENTlAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. e .

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION

DEPT./ HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS})
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.

YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15. IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
APPLICATION FORM, - ; . :
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UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE:
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide;
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of
future utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be
placed into operation.

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-16, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM.

ASSURANCES:
Submit the following:
1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service

involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-17, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL"ORDER“AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM. s ‘ .
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SECTION VIl - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization
of categories of service that are subject to CON review, as provided in the lllinois Health
Facilities Planning Act [20 ILCS 3960]. It is comprised of information requirements for each

category of service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must
be addressed for each action {establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the
applicable review criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required
information, AS APPLICABLE TO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

A. Criterion 1110.530 - Medical/Surgical, Obstetric, Pediatric and Intensive Care

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand andfor modernize Medical/Surgical, Obstetric,
Pediatric and/or Intensive Care categories of service must submit the following
information:

2. Indicate bed capacity changes by Service: indicate # of beds changed by
action(s):

# Existing # Proposed

Category of Service Beds Beds

Medical/Surgical

[1 Obstetric

(] Pediatric

(O Intensive Care

3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.530(b){1) - Planning Area Need - 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100 X
{formula calculation)
1110.530(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X
Residents
1110.530(b}(3} - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Establishment of Category of Service
1110.530(b)(4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Expansion

of Existing Category of Service

1110.530(b)(5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X

1110.530{c)(1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services X

1110.530(c)(2) - Maldistribution X X
1110.530(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X

1110.530(d){(1) - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.530(d)(2) - Documentation X
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APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.530(d)(3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems b4
1110.530{d}4) - Occupancy X
110.530(e) - Staffing Availability X X

1110.530(f) - Performance Requirements X X X
1110.530(g) - Assurances X X X
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-20, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Ferrell Hospital Certificate of Need 39




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

0. Criterion 1110.3030 - Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service
1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Clinical Service Areas Other than
Categories of Service must submit the following information:
2. Indicate changes by Service: Indicate # of key room changes by action(s):
# Existing |# Proposed
Service Key Rooms | Key Rooms
Emergency Department 4 8
Central Supply Processing 1 1
Nuclear Medicine 1 1
Ultrasound 1 1
Laboratory with Draw Station 1 1
Mammaography 1 1
General Radiology 2 2
Post-Anesthesia Care Unit Phase | (PACU) 4 4
Post-Anesthesia Care Unit Phase Il 2 2
Surgical Operating Suite 1 1
Physical Therapy 1 1
Pharmacy 1 1
Rural Health Clinic 10 14
Oncology Infusion - 4
3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required documentation

for the criteria:

PROJECT TYPE

REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA

New Services or Facility or Equipment

{b) -

Need Determination -
Establishment

Service Modernization

(e)(1) -

Deteriorated Facilities

and/or

()2} -

Necessary Expansion

PLUS

(©)(3)(A) -

Utilization - Major Medical
Equipment

Or

(c)(3)(B) -

Utilization — Service or Facility

APPLICATION FORM.

' APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-34, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

p
p
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

» Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria

= Section 1120.130 Financial Viability - Review Criteria

s Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility - Review Criteria, subsection (a)
VIl - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities - statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, beard resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2} interest to be eamed on depreciation account funds or to be earned an any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;,

$510,000 b) Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

$36,843,666 d) Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditiens {(including the debt time period,
o variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment
schedule) for any interim and for the permanent financing propaosed to fund the project,
including:

1) For general obligation bands, proof of passage of the required referendum
or evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds
and evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount
and interest rate;

3 For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the
expectation of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including
the anticipated interest rate and any conditions associated with the
martgage, such as, but not limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon
payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the [ease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property
and provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and
conditions,

e) Governmental Appropriations - a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the govemmental unit. If funds are to be
made available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the
governmental unit attesting to this intent;

f) Grants — a lefter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount
and time of receipt;

q) All Other Funds and Sources — verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

$37,353,666 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE
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The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system’s viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system’s viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Prmlf}de -Data for Projects Classiﬁe&_ Category}\ or Category B (lé;iﬁtﬁhree years) Category B
as: o ) {Projected)
Enter Historical and/or Projected FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2022
Years:
Current Ratio .98 1.21 1.48 3.33
Net Margin Percentage 4.34% 4.83% 5.30% 0.33%
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization | 2542.07% 417.60% 167.72% 769.18%
Projected Debt Service Coverage | 2.52 2.29 1.97 2.05
Days Cash on Hand 11.71 12.20 21.90 84.09
Cushion Ratio 0.90 0.76 1.06 2.85

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that ancther
organization, public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations
should the applicant default.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 38, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE APPLICATION FORM.
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1} That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part
by borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance
sheet asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times
for hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
documenit that the conditions of debt financing are reascnable by submitting a notarized
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1} That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but

is more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required
mortgage, access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other
factors:

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and
that the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than
constructing a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. ldentify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or madernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B c D E F G H
Department Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. § Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. | New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (AxC} (BxE) (G +H)

Contingency

TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscai year at target utilization but no more than two years

following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and
supplies for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent

patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than twe years following project
completion,

“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -39, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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Xl Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if
reasonably known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant.
The amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in
the lllinois Cammunity Benefits Act. Nan-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients. Hospital and
non-hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner cansistent with the information reported sach year to the
lllinois Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source” and "Inpatient and
Outpatient Net Revenue by Payor Source” as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual
Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) 2013 2014 2018
Inpatient 17 7 5
Qutpatient 801 207 208
Total 818 213 214
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient $218,155 $7,171 $56,283
Outpatient $650,987 $172,103 $178,230
Total $869,142 $179,274 $234,515
MEDICAID
Medicaid {# of patients) 2013 2014 2015
Inpatient 112 126 122
Cutpatient 2,912 7,681 7.471
Total 3,024 7.807 7,593
Medicaid (revenue)
Inpatient $425,571 $282,284 $456,663
Outpatient $2,527,810 $1,192,049 $2,692,740
Total $2,953,381 $1,474,333 $3,149,403

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATI'ACHMENT IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIA ORDER AFTER THE LAST F‘AGE OF THE®'

APPLiCATION FORM »
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1.

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the
cost of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in
lliinois. If charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the
cost of charity care; the ratic of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the censalidated financial statement; the
allocation of charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated

charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of

operation.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016
Net Patient Ravenue $16,580,217 $16,347,058 $17,721,488
Amount of Charity Care (charges) £795,000 $235,000 $322,000
Cost of Charity Care $329,000 $95,000 $148,000

Charity care"” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment
from the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

<

- M\ox

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-41 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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After paginating the entire, completed applicaticn, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant/Coapplicant Identification including Certificate of Good
Standing 48-50
2 | Site Ownership 51-52
3 | Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be
identified with the % of ownership. 53-54
4 | Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart} Certificate of
Good Standing Etc. 55-56
5 | Flood Plain Requirements 57-60
6 | Historic Preservation Act Requirements 61-68
7 | Project and Sources of Funds ltemization 69-71
8 | Obligation Document if required 72
9 | Cost Space Requiremenis 73-74
10 | Discontinuation NA
11 | Background of the Applicant 75-77
12 | Purpose of the Project 78-112
13 | Alternatives to the Project 113121
14 | Size of the Project 122-131
15 | Project Service Utilization 132-143
16 | Unfinished or Shell Space NA
17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space NA
18 | Master Design Project NA
19 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions NA
Service Specific:
20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Qbstetrics, ICU 144-179
21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation NA
22 | Acute Mental lliness NA
23 | Neonatal Intensive Care NA
24 | Open Heart Surgery NA
25 | Cardiac Catheterization NA
26 | In-Center Hemodialysis NA
27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery NA
28 | Selected Organ Transplantation NA
29 | Kidney Transgplantation NA
30 | Subacute Care Hospital Model NA
31 | Children's Community-Based Health Care Center NA
32 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center NA
33 | Long Term Acute Care Hospital NA
34 | Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service 180-189
35 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services NA
Financial and Ecenomic Feasibility:
36 | Availability of Funds 190
37 | Financial Waiver 191-194
38 | Financial Viability 195-200
39 | Economic Feasibility 201-207
40 | Safety Net Impact Statement 208-209
41 | Charity Care Information 210
Appendix:
A | Ferrell Hospital's Fiscal Year 2016 Audited Financial Statements 211-235
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Section 1. Identification, General Information, and Certification.

Applicant Identification

Exact Legal Name: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation (Primary Applicant, Legal Entity)
Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, Illinois 62930

Name of Registered Agent: Joseph Hohenberger

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Alisa Coleman

CEO Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, Hlinois 62930

Telephone Number: (618) 273-3361 ext. 150

Co-Applicant Identification

Exact Legal Name: Deaconess Regional Healthcare Services Illinois, Inc.
Address: 600 Mary Street, Evansville, IN 47747

Name of Registered Agent: CT Corporation

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jared Florence

CEO Address: 600 Mary Street, Evansville, IN 47747

Telephone Number: (812) 450-2220

Ferrell Hospital CON 48 Attachment 1
Applicant Information




File Number 6343-405-1

o3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MARCH 31, 2004, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, 1 hereto sei

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 29TH

day of JULY AD. 2016 .

A\ Sk
L, A
XY ,
Authentication ¥ 1621101670 verifiable untll 07/26/2017 M/

Authenticale at: http://www.cyberdriveMinols.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

Ferrell Hospital CON 49 Attachment 1
Applicant Information

Certificate of Good Standing

Exhibit 1




File Number 0539588-7

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of lilinois, do kereby
certify that I am the keeper of the vecords of the Department of

Business Services. I certifi; that

DEACONESS REGIONAL HEALTHCARE NETWORK. HLLINOIS, LLC, HAVING CRGANIZED
IN TIE STATE OF ILLINOIS ON NOVEMBER 16, 2015, APEEARS TO [IAVE COMPLIED
WITIT ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE,
AND AS OF TIIS DATE 1S IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I nereto sct

my ltand and cause to be affived the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 28TH

day of DECEMBER A.D. 2015

3 - s £
'-Q(‘ I 1('3:'#’

P bR
A A -,
Authentication . 1536201702 verffiable uniil 12/232916 M,@ﬁ,« {/&%

Authanticate ai: hip:fasww, cybeadriveilinuiz com

SECAETARY OF STATE
Ferrell Hospital CON 50 Attachment 1
Applicant Information
Certificate of Good Standing
Exhibit 1




Section 1. Identification, General Information, and Certification.

Primary Contact

Name: Alisa Coleman

Title: Administrator / CEQ

Company Name: Ferrel] Hospital

Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, Hlinois 62930
Telephone Number: (618) 273-3361 ext. 150
E-mail Address: acoleman@ferrellhosp.org

Fax Number: (618) 273-2571

Primary Contact

Name: Jared Florence

Title: President

Company Name: Deaconess Regional Healthcare Services Illinois, Inc.
Address: 600 Mary Street, Evansville, Indiana 47747

Telephone Number: (812) 450-2220

E-mail Address: Marc.Florence@deaconess.com

Additional Contact

Name: Eric Klank

Title: Business Associate

Company Name: Health Care Futures

Address: 300 Park Boulevard, Suite 200, Itasca, lllinois 60143
Telephone Number: (630) 467-1701

E-mail Address: e klank@healthcarefutures.com

Fax Number: (630) 467-1701

Site Ownership

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation
Address of Site Owner: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, Illinois 62930

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, Illincis 62930

Ferrell Hospital CON 51
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1201 Pine Street
F_c rrell Eldorado, IHinois 62930
Hospital Phone (618)272-3361
____“l“- Fax  {618)273-2571
Qctober 31, 2016

To whom it may concem:

| attest that Ferrell Hosplial Community Foundation, an Hllinols Not For Profit Corporation, is the legal
owner of the following real properties as indicated by thelr property Index numbers in the records of the
Safine County Assessor and shown on the copies of the property $ax invoices for the fax year 2015 and
payable in 2016 herein attached:

INDEX NUMBER PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
04-2-234-05 PARKING LOT
04-2-219-01 ADMINISTRATICN BUILDING
'04-2-219-05 HOSPITAL AND CLINIC BUILDING
04-2-220.02 SUPPORT BUILDING
04-2-115-03 ' PARKING LOT
04-2.137-01 SUPPORT BUILDING
04-2-137-02 PARKING LOT
{04-213703 SUPPORT BUILDING
04-2-218-06 SUPPORT BUILDING
04-2-219-03 PARKING LOT
"04-2-220-01 SUPPORT BUILDING
1 04-2-220-03 SUPPORT BUILDING
04-2-23407 SUPPORT BUILDING
04-2-234-08 PARKING LOT
04-2-220-05 SUPPORT BUILDING
04-2-115-02 SUPPORT LAND AND STRUCTURE
04-2-115-01 SUPPORT LAND AND STRUCTURE

Sincerely,

Lo, SN

Joseph Hohenberger
Chief Financlal Officer
ferrell Hospital Community Foundation

“Healthawe ik pi Ercedoone”

Attachment 2
Site Ownership
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Section 1. Identification, General Information, and Certification.

Operating Identity/Licensce

Exact Legal Name: Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation
Address: 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, lllinois 62930

Ferrell Hospital CON 53 Attachment 3
Operating Identity/License




- - DISPLAY THIS PART IN A
CONSPICUOUS PLACI

Exp. Date 03/30/2017
Lic Number 0005363

Date Printed 02/09/2018

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundatio

1201 Pine Street
Eidoradp, IL 62930

FEE RECEIPT NO.

Ferrell Hospital CON 54 Attachment 3
Operating ldentity/License
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SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Organizational Relationships

Provide {for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any

financial contribution.

Ferrell Hospital CON 55 Attachment 4
Organizational Chart
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SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
requirements of lilinois Executive Order #2005-5 (http://iwww.hfsrh.illinois.gov).

Ferrell Hospital CON 57 Attachment 5
Flood Plain Requirements




Flood Plain Requirement

As seen in the attached map from FEMA .gov, Ferrell Hospital’s campus resides in Zone X. This
zone is defined as outside the 500 year Flood Plain, and as a result is compliant with Executive

Order # 2005-5.

Ferrell Hospital CON 58 Attachment 5
Flood Plain Requirements
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Page 1 of 2

ZONE CLASSIFICATIONS

PLEASE PRINT A COFY FOR FUTURE REFERENCE

Zone C,Zone X -  Areas determined to be outside 500-year floodplain determined to be outside the
1% and 0.2% annual chance floadplains.

Zone B, Zone X500 - Arcas of 500-year flood; areas of 100-year flood with average depths of less than 1
foot or with drainage areas less than 1 square mile; and areas protected by levees
{rom 100-ycar flood. An area immdated by 0.2% annual chance flooding.

Zone A - An area inundated by 1% annual chance flooding, for which no BFEs have been
determined.

Zone AE - An area inundated by 1% annual chance flooding, for which BFEs have been
determined.

Zone AH - An area inundated by 1% annual chance flooding (usually an area of ponding),
for which BFEs have been determined; flood depths range from 1 to 3 feet.

Zone AO-  Anarea inundated by 1% annual cheance flooding (usually sheet flow on sloping
terrain), for which average depths have been determined; flood depths range from
1 to 3 feet.

Zone AR - .An area immndated by flooding, for which BFEs or average depths have been
determined. This is an area that was previously, and will again, be protected from
the 1% annual chance flood by a Federal flood protection system whose
restoration is Federally funded and underway

Zone A1-A30 - An arca inundated by 1% snnusl chance flooding, for which BFEs have been

determined. .
Area Not
Included
(AND,(N) - Anares that is located within a community or county that is not mapped on any
published FTIRM.
ZoneD - An area of undetermined but possible flood hazards.
Undescribed

(UNDES) - Areaof Undesignated Flood Hazard. A body of open water, such as a pond,Jake,
ocean, etc., located within a community's junisdictional limits, that has no defined
{lood hazard.

Zone VE-  Anareainundated by 1% annual chance flooding with velocity hazard
(wave action); BFEs have been determined.

Zone V(1-30) - Costal flood with velocity hazard
(wave action); BFEs have not been determined,

FWIC - An area where the floodway is contained within the channel banks and the channel
i3 too narrow to show to scale. An arbitrary channel width of 3 meters is shown.
BFEs are not shown in this area, although they may be reflected on the
comesponding profile. (Floodway Contained in Channel)

1001C - An area where the 1% annual chance {looding is contained within the channel
banks and the channel is too namrow to show to scale. An arbitrary channel width

10/25/2016
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Ferrell Hospital CON

of 3 meters is shown. BFEs are not shown m this area, although they may be

rellected on the corresponding profile. (1% Annual Chance Flood Discharge
Contained in Channel)

An arca where the 0.2% annual chance flooding is coniained within the channel
banks and the channel is too narrow to show to scale. An arbitrary channel width
of 3 meters is shown. ( 2% Annual Chance Flood Discharge Contained in channel)
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Section 1. Identification, General Information, and Certification.

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements

[Refer to application instructions.]Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the
Historic Resources Preservation Act.

Illinois Historic Preservation Act Requirements.

On July 13™ 2016 a State Project Review request was sent to the Illinois Historic Preservation
Agency regarding the proposed Ferrell Hospital modernization project. Subsequent to the
submission of the initial request, the Hlinois Historic Preservation Agency has requested multiple
additional items, including pictures of the houses and buildings surrounding the Applicant’s
campus and pictures of public spaces within buildings on the campus that will be demolished.

As of October 7, 2016 the lllinois Historic Preservation Agency indicated receiving all the
necessary information to complete. their review. State law allows 30 days for completion. Once
the determination is received it will be filed with the Jllinois Health Facilities and Services
Review Board.

Ferrell Hospital CON 61 Attachment 6
Historic Preservation Act Requirements




6\ HealthCare FUTURES..

30 Pork Bouleverd, Suite 2C0 T (€30} 4671700
fia-co, L 60143 F 820} d6/-1701
wrana feolihcoreluivres.cony

July 13,2016

INlinois Historic Preservation Agency
Attn: Review and Compliance

1 Old State Capitol Plaza
Springfield, I11. 62701

Re:  Hisloric Preservation Act Determination Request
Ferrell Hospital
Eldorado, lllinois

To whom it may concem,

We are preparing a Certificate of Need Permit Application for the proposed renovations of
Ferrell Hospital. In accordance with the Illinois Historic Preservation Act (IHPA), Section 4, the
Health Facilities and Serviees Review Board (IHFSRB) requires a formal determination as to
whether the proposed project to renovate and add to the hospital impacts on, or affects, historic
resources. Site and project information follows below.

A. General Project Description and Address.

The applicant, Ferrell Hospital, is seeking a Certificate of Need 1o renovate and add
approximately 36,000 sq. feet to their multi-level, 33,000 sq. foot hospital facility located at
1201 Pine Street in Eldorado, [llinois. Information attached to this letter provides site

information. (Attachments A and B).

B. Topographic or Metropolitan Map.

A metropolitan map is attached for reference purposes (Attachment A),

C. Historic Architectural Resources GIS.

The property is not listed on a national register, within a local historieal district, nor is the site a
local landmark.

D. Standing Buildings / Structure Photographs.

Ferrell Hospital was originally constructed in 1928, with renovations occurring in 1958 and
1973, parts of the original building are still standing (Attachments C, D, and E). The renovations

will occur within the current Ferrell Hospital campus.

E. Addrcsscs for Building / Structures,
The address for the facility will remain 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, 1llinois.

Ferrell Hospital CON 62 Attachment 6
Historic Preservation Act Requirements
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Il)innis Historic Preservation Agency
Ferrell Hospital Mistorical Preservation Letter
July 13, 2016
Page 2 of 7
F. Federal Involvement.

There is no federal involvement with the proposed development on the Ferrell Hospital site.

We appreciate your assistance in acquiring an approval from the lllinois Historic Preservation
Agency to develop on the properties of 1201 Pine Street in Eldorado, Illinois. Please feel free to
contact me by email at ¢ .jJank(@heaithearefutures.com or at (630) 467-1700 extension 105 if you

need any additional information.

Very Truly Yours,
Health Care Futures L.P.

Ence Rlank

Eric A. Klank
Business Associate

Attachment A — Ferrell Hospital’s location.

Attachment B — Ferrell Hospital’s location in relation to Flood Plains.
Attachment C — Exterior photo of Ferrell Hospital.

Attachment D — Extcrior photo of Ferrell Hospital.

Attachment E - Interior photo of Ferrell Hospital.
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Attachment B

"X i) Add te Map Notes v
o W
¥ ' : . B

Ferrell Hospital CON 65 Attachment 6
Historic Preservation Act Requirements

IPHA Request Letter
Exhibit 1




Attachment C
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Attachment D
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Attachment E
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Section ). Identification, General Information, and Certification

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the fair market or dollar value
(refer to Part 1130.140} of the component must be included in the estimated project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable
components that are not related fo the provision of health ¢are, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and

sources of funds must equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

TS TPl i
\THEIVAS P AGELOERTHERAB BT ATIGNIFC

Ferrell Hospital CON

09

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs $38,043 $23,317 $61,360
Site Survey and Soil Investigation $12,381 $7.,589 $19,970
Site Preparation $0 30 $0
Off Site Work $0 $0 50
New Construction Contracts $12,861,805 $7,238,305 $20,100,110
Modernization Contracis $693,032 $1,020,166 $1,713,198
Contingencies
New Construction $1,286,181 $723,830 $2,010,011
Modemization $103,955 $153,025 $256,980
Architectural/Engineering Fees $818,217 $501,488 $1,319,705
Consulting and Other Fees $743,014 $410,199 $1,153,213
(I\:.:I)on\;?:é?st))r QOther Equipment (not in construction $4,002,732 $460,440 $4.463,172
Bond Issuance Expense (project related) $2,628,919 $1,611273 $4,240,192
:gla; l!‘:ctj?rest Expense During Construction (project $1,049.576 $643,289 $1,692,865
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment 50 $0 $0
Other Costs To Be Capitalized $200,192 $122,698 $322,890
Acquisition of Building or Other Property {excluding 0 $0 $0
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $24,438,049 $12,915,618 $37,353,666
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities
Pledges
Gifts and Bequests $334,050 $175,950 $510,000
Bond Issues (project related) $24,132,601 $12,711,065 $36,843,666
Morigages
Leases {fair market value)
Governmental Appropriations
Grants
Other Funds and Sources
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $24,466,651 $12,887,015 $37,353,666

N O AU TITNEN | EVMUS 185 ERaR GV D E DRI 18 A HMEN L B N UMERICT P QUEN L0 ROE RYALTERSE.

Attachment 7




Attachment 7, Itemization Clinical Non-Clinical

Preplanning Costs

Utility Locates S 1,773 & 1,087
Conceptual Design - Options 1and 2 S 23870 § 14,630
State Fees S 12,400 S 7,600
Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Geotechnical Investigation (Initial Site Borings) S 3,391 $ 2,079
Site Survey S 8,990 S 5,510
New Construction Contracts
gmergency Department S 1,916,644
Diagnostic Imaging S 640,775
CT Scan S 190,707
General Radiology S 236,477
Ultrasound s 45,770
Mammography S 34,709
Nuclear Medicine S 152,566
Surgical Operating Suite $ 1,390,319
Surgical Preparation S 408,811
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase | (PACU) S 431,143
Post Anesthesia Recavery Phase Il S 486,612
Inpatient Physica!l Therapy $ 215,723
Medical / Surgical $ 3,387,317
Endoscopy S 452,641
Laboratory S 437,401
Pharmacy S 342,147
Pain Management S 259,502
Central Sterile Processing S 408,133
Rural Health Clinic S 689,338
Oncology Infusion Area S 396,551
Pre-Admission Services {Draw Station) S 135,486
Respiratory Therapy S 203,034

Non-Clinical Areas $ 7,238,305
Contigency (10% of New Construction) 1,286,181 S 723,830

W

Modernization Contracts

Medical / Surgical S 162,578
Rural Health Clinic S 455,474
Oncology Infusion Area S 74,980
Non-Clinical Areas S 1,020,166
Contigency (15% of Modernization) S 103,955 S 153,025
Architectural /Engineering Fees
Architecture Fees [ 743,834 S 455,898
Architecture Reimb. S 74,383 ) 45,590
Ferrell Hospital CON 70 Attachment 7
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Consulting and Other Fees
Furniture/Artwork Planning
Furniture/Artwork Planning Procurement Option
Graphics/Wayfinding Design
Audio/Visual Consulting + Acoustics
Medical Equipment Planning
Medical Equipment Planning Procurement Option
Traffic Engineering
LV/IT/Communications Planning
LV/IT/Communications Planning Procurement Option
Food Service Planning
Food Service Planning Procurement
Shielding Consulting
Preconstruction Services
Program Management
Program Management Reimbursable
CON Fee
Materials Testing
Transition Planner

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction contracts)

Medical Equipment
v

Kitchen Equipment
Furniture/Furnishings

Bond [ssuance Expense (project related)
Debt Refinancing
Financing Fees & Costs of [ssuance

Net Interest Expense During Construction [project related)

Capitalized Interest (Construction Period)

Other Costs to be Capitalized
Environmental Assessment
Hazardous Material Survey
Functional Program
CON Consuitant
Network Electronics
Signage

Total

Ferrell Hospital CON 71

12,090
5,890
14,791
4,650
106,920
33,000
6,200
47,616
5,852

WU W An N n

2,232
37,200
251,720
25,172
51,150
62,000
76,432

W AN N WD W

in

3,740,962
38,440

W

S 223,330

$ 1,736,000
$ 892,919

S 1,049,576

S 2,108
S 7,434
S 5,890
S 29,760
S 124,000
S 31,000

S 24,453,447

7,410
3,610
8,065
2,850

WV WU W

3,800
29,184
3,648
30,528
10,032
1,368
22,800
154,280
15,428
31,350
38,000
46,845

W DWW NN

S 23,560
300,600
S 136,880

wr

S 1,064,000
$ 547,273

3 643,289

1,292
4,556
3,610
18,240
76,000
19,000

R 72V P Vo I T N ¥,

$ 12,900,219
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Section I, Identification, General Information, and Certification.

Project Status and Completion Schedules

For facilities in which prior permits have been issued please provide the permit numbers.

Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:
[C] None or not applicable X Preliminary
[J Schematics [J Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140). March 31, 2019

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

DX Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

Ferrell Hospital CON 72 Attachment 8
Project Status




Section I. Identification, General Information, and Certification

Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose_?h‘la'ct:rt'z! Gross Square Feet

New Modernized Asls Vacated

Dept./ Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL

Ferrell Hospital CON 73 Attachment 9
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Gross Square Faet Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet That Is:

Dapartment Cost Existing | Proposed | New Const. | Modernized Asls Vacated Space
Cinical
Emergency Department $ 3,131,758 1,910 5,371 5,371 - - 1,910
Diagnostic Imaging $ 1,048,977 900 1,680 1,680 - - 900
CT Scan s 314,117 500 500 500 - - 500
General Radiology S 388,366 612 620 620 - - 612
Ultrasound s 74,249 220 120 120 - - 220
Mammography $ 53,695 120 91 91 - - 120
Nucdlear Medicine s 247,497 - 400 400 - - -
Surgical Operating Suite § 2,273,175 973 3,860 3,860 - - 973
Surgical Preparation 5 665,124 - 1,135 1,135 - -
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase | {PACU) $ 706,442 320 1,197 1,197 - 320
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase I S 799,883 - 1,351 1,351 - - -
Inpatient Physical Therapy [ 348,626 - 680 680 - - -
Medical / Surgicat $ 5,809,247 7,960 12,785 9,075 840 2,870 7,960
Mabile Technology Port {MRI} - - . - . - -
Endoscopy S 737,433 330 1,357 1,357 - 330
Laborat ory with Draw Station S 712,700 797 1,278 1,278 - 797
Pharmacy 5 560,488 516 1,225 1,225 - - 516
Pain Management ) 420,884 - 818 818 . -
Central Sterile Processing S 664,446 293 1,250 1,250 - - 253
Rural Health Qinic $ 1,875,779 8410 18,100 3,370 6,254 8,476
Oncology Infusion Area s 775,305 - 1,750 1,250 500 -
Pre-Admission Services {Draw Station} s 220,924 300 422 422 - - -
Respiratory Therapy ) 335,937 300 640 640 - - 300
inical / Average Cost / Sq. Ft. ) 342,52 - . - . - -
Qinical Contingency $ 2,272,991 - - - . - -
Clinical Subtotal S 24,438,049 24,421 56,630 37,690 7,994 11,346 15,711
Non-Clinical
Registration S 925,484 590 2,720 1,920 800 - 590
Chapel $ 73,558 - 190 190 - -
Lobby / Public Space $ 1,372,599 200 3,882 3,382 500 200
Ambulance Vestibule S 35,341 57 90 a0 - - 57
Maintenance (b) $ - - - - - - -
Materials Management s 153,325 935 1,442 1,442 - 935 (a)
Circulation / Building Gross $ 1,312,639 5,725 6,175 3,450 - 2,725 512+2488 (a)
Health Information Management S 59,887 1,800 15 - 915 - 1800 {a)
Administration 5 571,831 1,900 3,098 - 3,098 - 1900 (a)
Waiting / Dining S 1,858,183 1,550 3,980 3,980 - - 2250 {a)
Gift Shop § 255593 425 506 506 : - 150 (a)
Kitchen S 863,874 1,210 1,850 1,850 - - 1210 (a}
Information Management {IT) S 21,547 1,000 1,315 - 315 1,000 -
Plant Operations ] 17,001 - am - 300 - -
Environmental Services S 67,177 280 350 - 350 - 280 {a)
Conference Room 5 68,212 532 1,100 - 1,100 - 750 (a)
Human Resources s 30,142 450 506 - 506 - 450 {a)
Mechanical / Electrical $ 582,289 1,030 3,130 1,950 150 1,030 750 {a)
Storage (<) S - - - - - 2982 (8}
Housekeeping S 60,253 120 300 . 300 - -
Demolition $ 3,347,019 - - - - - -
Non-Clinical Average Cost / Sq. Ft. S 285.36 - - - - - -
Nor-Clinical Contingency $ 1,239,574 - - - - - -
Non-Clinical Subtotal $ 12,915,618 17,804 31,849 17,318 9,776 4,755 17,304
Total with Contingency/Average Cost/Sq.Fr.| 5 37,353,666 - - - - -
Footnotes:
{a) Denotes this vacated space will be completely demolished
{b} Maintenance will be in a separate building on campus
(c) Storage will be located within departments

Ferrell Hospital CON 74 Attachment 9

Cost Space Requirements




SECTION 1l - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs,

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and cerfification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
cenlification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. |If, duing a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.
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Section I11. Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

Background of Applicant

1. Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation owns and operates a fully licensed Critical Access
Hospital and two Rural Health Clinics which are both located in Eldorado, 1llinois.

Location Address City State | Zip Cade | License #
Ferrell Hospital 1201 Pine Street  |Eldorado [llinois 62930 0005363
Ferrell Hospital Family Practice |1306 Maple Street |Eldorado |lllinois 62930 0005363
Eldorado Family Medicine 1407 Locust Street [Eldorado |lllingis 62930 0005363

2. No adverse action has taken place against Ferrell Hospital over the last three years, which is
confirmed in Attachment 11, Exhibit 1.

3. See Attachment 11, Exhibit 1.

4. Ferrell Hospital has not submitted an application in the previous calendar year.
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Ferrell 1201 Pine Sereet

Hos P ital Edorado, Wincis 62930

I T Thone [618) 273-336)

I S N Fx  (618) 2732571
July 27, 2016

Ms. Kathryn Olsen, Chairman

inois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Fioor

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Dear Ms. Olsen,

In accordance with Criterion 1110.230.a. “Background of Applicant”, | am submitting
this ietter assuring the illinois Health Faciiities and Services Review Board of the

following:

1. Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation has niot had any adverse action taken
during the last three (3) year period prior to filing this application; and

2. Femell Hospital Community Foundation authorize the Health Facilities and
Services Review Board and llinois Department of Public Health access to
any information necessary to verify documents or information submitted in
response to the requirements of Criterion 1110.203.a, or to obtain
documentation or information which the State Board or Agency finds pertinent
to the application.

If further information or documentation relative to this application is needed, please do
not hesitate to contact me,

Regpect‘fully, B

Alisa Coleman, CEQ
Ferreil Hospital Community Foundation

Ay
BETHANY L REY(
B\ OFFICIAL SEAI(M
Nc;my Publig. State of Ulingiy
¥y Cammissian Expiras
Novembar 18, 2019

Subscribed and swom to before me

this _2] day of _Jisl |! 2016

%tary Publi% i' E g

“Healthcare Built On Excellence”
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PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1,

Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition,

Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-being.

Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving moderization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.
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Section 1II. Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

Purpose of Project

Ferrell Hospital has provided critical healthcare services to residents in 3 counties in Southern
lllinois since 1925. These counties, Saline, Gallatin, and White are designated by the US
Department of Health and Human Services as Medically Underserved Areas.

The 3 county Service Area encompasses 12 zip codes, but is not limited to the following
communities, Harrisburg, Omaha, Junction, Carrier Milles, and Shawneetown.

Service Area
CY 2015 Discharges

Zip & City Name # % of Total Cumulative %
62930 - Eldorado 269 44.1% 44.1%
62946 - Harrisburg 52 8.5% 52.6%
62984 - Shawneetown 39 6.4% 59.0%
62869 - Norris City 36 5.9% 64.9%
62979 - Ridgway 32 5.2% 70.1%
62934 - Equality 23 3.8% 73.9%
62935 - Galatia 18 3.0% 76.9%
62977 - Raleigh 14 2.3% 79.2%
62917 - Carrier Milles 14 2.3% 81.5%
62954 - Junction 9 1.5% 83.0%
62871 - Omaha 6 1.0% 84.0%
62965 - Muddy 5 0.8% 84.8%

PSA Total 517 84.8%

Outside of PSA Total 93 15.2%

Total 610 100.0%

Approximately 44% of Ferrell Hospital’s 2015 discharges originated in the Eldorado zip code
(62930). The Hospital’s Service Area, as defined, accounted for approximately 85% of Ferrell
Hospital’s 2015 discharges (COMPdata).

While the quality of healthcare provided at Ferrell Hospital has remained high, the limitations to
providing modern patient care are severely limited by the current facility. Originally built in
1928, the core clinical patient care areas are highly lacking in necessary space and modern
conveniences to provide the most up to date care. As Ferrell Hospital has seen tremendous
growth in the types and number of services provided to patients in the last 3 years, it has been
difficult to develop the necessary programs due to facility constraints.

Purpose

Ferrell Hospital’s current facility is outdated and has an extensive list of issues that have been
noted. Ferrell Hospital’s architects, Johnson Johnson Crabtree Architects, have documented the
facilities’ deficiencies (see Attachment 12, Exhibit 1 & Attachment 20, Exhibit 2). In October
2014 Adams Group did an initial site review as well (see Attachment 12, Exhibit 2). Clinical
deficiencies within the current facility include the following:

o The emergency department not having clear separation from other departments.
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¢ Inadequate waiting space in the Clinic and no central waiting room for the hospital.

e A lack of ambulatory access to the emergency department, except through the ambulance
ramp entrance.

¢ Concrete site work to repair sidewalks, ramps, curb and gutter, and building entrances, as
well as asphalt repair to assist in flow of traffic around the facility.

e Extenior aesthetic maintenance will be needed throughout (aluminum-framed windows to
replace wood-framed windows, caulking everywhere, mortar replacement, paint, stucco
repair, signage, etc.) The 1958 and 1973 Building have mostly original exterior finishes.

» A roof that appears to need immediate maintenance, as at least 30 leaks were reported.
At least 31,000 SF of the total 38,000 SF roof needs to be replaced as the average age is
18 years old. The last 7,000 SF of roof is in the oldest building from 1958 and was
reported to be 10 years old.

¢ Facility maintenance and upgrades to mechanical, electrical, and plumbing equipment.
Appears to be understaffed and not properly maintained. The current Facility Staff is
doing a great job just keeping the Facility running. A lot of the equipment is original
from 1958 or from 1973. 1t was reported that the Facility loses a portion of power once a
week, which causes the Emergency Generator to run weekly.

The proposed modemnization project will allow Ferrell Hospital to more appropriately fulfill its
mission to provide quality healthcare services to the citizens in and around the Primary Service
Area. Currently, many residents of the Eldorado community are traveling up to an hour to
receive care, many times out of state. In addition, the elderly population (65 years and older) is
anticipated to grow from 21% to 23% of the population by 2021 (Nielsen Pop-Facts). The
modemization project will ensure that these patients can obtain modern, high quality care close
to home without the need to travel out of state.

Ferrell Hospital has partnered with Deaconess Illinois, which is implementing an aggressive
population health strategy aimed at improving care, improving quality, and reducing costs. As
part of this initiative, Deaconess lllinois is working with many Critical Access Hospitals to assist
with improving current services and developing new services in order to provide more seamless
and coordinated care to patients. The modernization project contemplated by Ferrell Hospital is
a key to implementing this strategy.

Saline, Gallatin, and White counties are underserved communities. Physician recruitment is the
long-term key to be successful in allowing patients to receive care close to home. The current
Ferrell Hospital facility makes it difficult to recruit physicians who are looking to practice in a
modern day hospital. Competition for physicians is extremely tough and future success will rely
on modern and up to date facilities.

After consultation with a number of external advisors, the Ferrell Hospital administrative staff
and Board concluded that an extensive renovation and expansion on the current facility campus
is appropriate.

After completion of the Project, the Hospital will be able to more appropriately fulfill its mission
to provide quality healthcare services to the citizens in and around the Primary Service Area.
Currently, many residents of the Eldorado community are traveling up to an hour to receive care,
some of which can be provided at Ferrell Hospital. Approximately 21% of the market area’s
population is currently 65 or older, and by 2021 this number is anticipated to climb to
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approximately 23% (Nielsen Pop-Facts). As the population in the Service Area continues to age,
the renovation and expansion of the facility will allow for quality care that is accessible.

The Applicant anticipates to have the renovations completed early 2019. To ensure that the
communities served have adequate access to care, Ferrell Hospital will continue to operate while
the facility undergoes its renovations. Once completed, the modernized and expanded facility
will be able to provide quality care that is easily accessible. The renovations will also address
and correct the deficiencies within the current facility. Ferrell Hospital, and its advisors, have
developed a plan to operate normally while the facility undergoes the Project. Goals and
objectives will be measured by continuation of patient quality and patient satisfaction surveys.
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DEJA

Memorandum Oate: 6/14/2016

Ta: Jonathan Stern - ICLLC

Ce: Alan Richman - ICLLC;Blake Daniels - DEJA;David Johnson - DEJA;Mark
Richman - ICLLC

From: Jason Putnal - DEJA

Project Ferrall Hospital Basic Services [16690.00) - Basic Services {00}

Dwnear Projact #

Subject; Facility Deficiencies

Following s a list of faality deficlencies associated with the easting Ferrell Hospital facility. Please
note that this is not an exhaustive list of deficiencies.

1. Bulding and Life Safety Code Deficiencies
a, Stairs not enclosed between floors.

Photo £19: Missing door at southwest stair - Basement
b. Stairs between floors not proper width for egzess.

Photo £ 14: Open center stair at first
floor with cormidor

discharge
David E. Johnson 4551 Trousdale Cr 4 615-837-0655
Architect Mashwifle, TN 57204 Jfax 615-837-0857
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€/14/2016
Facility Deficiencigs
Page 2

Photo #16: Open southwest stair at 13t floor with outside discharge
c. Combustible construction materials such as wood fiber ceiling tile on wood furmng and
wood panelng,

Photo #24: Combustible wood fiber ceiling tile - Basement; Break room
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Thoto #9: Interior of mech penthouse with wood frame structure -
1973 Hospital
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Facility Deficiencies
Page 4

d. Fire egress stairs that do not discharge to the outside orinto an exit passageway leading to
the cutside.

Photo #21: Missing door to center stalr - 2nd floor
e. Wood floor framing,

Fhoto #2x Floor framing in former courtyard now housing
mechanical equipment - 1st Aoor |

f  Missing guardrails on ramp.
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g Non-compliant fire door assemblies.

Photo 246: Non-fire-rated glazing in firr door at 2-hour barrier
h. Facility has only hmited sponkler coverage.

e

Photo £38: Automatic sprinkler
alarm and control valves
for limited coverage
systems

1. Improper separation between mechanical rooms and other parts of the building
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Facility Deficiencies

Pape §

Photo #18: Boiler room with electrical panel and non-rated door - Basement

2. Functionality Deficiencies

a.

b.

Security within Facility - No separation between public comidors and staff corridors. No
separation berween Emergency Department and rest of Facility.

Departments are scattered around the facility with rooms of some departments being
located on multipie floors in random places. Materials manapement, for instance, is
located on the first floor of the 1973 building, but has multiple separate storage rooms
scattered about the second floor of the 1958 building. This is the case for many
departments including Human Resources, Emergency Department, Phamacy,
Enviconmental Services, Labomtory, Auxilary, Food Service, Medical Records,
Registration, Education, Administmtion, Information Technology, and other
departments. This leads to significant staffing and patient care inefficiencies.

Mo loading dock for Food Service. Deliveries are carried up and down multiple flights of
stairs by hand.

Dining room is located in the first floor of the 1958 with no direct access to visitors or
outpatients.

Existing clinical departments are not design to grow.

Ferrell Hospital CON 87 Attachment 12

Purpose of Project
Exhibit 2




6/14/2016
Facility Deficiencies
Page 7

dition.

f.  Older parts of building are in poor con
" S - -y '

e~

3. Clinical Deficiencies
a. Emergency Department does not have clear separation from ather departments.

b. Inadequate Waiting Space in Clinic and no central Waiting Room for Hospital.
¢. No direct ambulatory access to Emergency Department except through Ambulance
Ramp entrance.
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d. Surgery Department is grossly inefficient in 1ts layout and is not separated from the
med/ surg patient wing. Comdors leading to the Operatng Room are too narrow for
proper patient transport and involve taking patients into more public corndors leading to
recovery,

e. Many clinical spaces including Trauma Rooms, Trage, Cpemting Rooms do not meet
cutrent standards for size.

4. Systems Deficiencics

a  Pauent rooms lack current code mandated complement of medical gases and emergency
power outlets,

b. Inadequate code cleamnce and separation around the mam switchgear which is located
common space with the boders and chillers.

¢ Medical gas alarm system is not up to date.

d. Some air handlers lack approprate final filtmtion.

e. Emergency power is separated somewhat into cede required branches but this has been
compromised over time.
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’ Entrance to Administration
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ADAMS was engaged to perform an evaluation of the property located at 1201 Pine Street,
Eldorado, llinois. There are also five properbies across the street from the fadility which the
Hospital owns and two properties in town that are called the Eldorado Family Medicine Clinic and
Physical Therapy. Cur conclusions are based on estimates, assumptions, and other information
developed during the brief on site surveys of the faaility and our knowledge of bukding systems,
medical equipment, and the regulations imposed upon the industry. Some assumptions utilized
in the development of our findings will inevitably not matenalize. Unanticipated events and
circumstances may occur; therefore, actual results may vary from the estimates, and vanations
from this report may be realized.

PROPERTY OVERVIEW

The Femell Hospial is located at 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, llinois. There are also five
properties across the street from the facility which the Hospital owns and two properties n town
that the Hospital owns. The approxamately 9.5-acre campus {6 City Blocks) cortains the partial
Hospital and has surface parking. (Building and lot sizes are based upon information from
Facility.) The currently occupied Administration area was constructed in 1928 with major
renovations done in 1942 and 1958. The cumrently occupied Hospital space was constructed in
1973. The Ciinic building was also buift in 1973. A recent addition the Clinic space was built in
2011,

The Square Footage breakout is as followed for the Main Buildng:

» Clinic: 11,366 SF

+ Clinic Addition: 2,406 SF

« Administration 1¥ Floor: 6,908 SF

» Admimnistration 2™ Floor: 6,458 SF

» Hospital: 18,253 SF

« Total Basement SF- 6,675 SF

» Business (IT) 2™ Floor above Clmic: 1,161 SF

o TOTAL SF: 53,227 SF

The Square Footage breakout for the surmounding properties is as followed:

o Maintenance Shop: 1,440 SF

+ Sleep Study House: 1,127 SF

» 1510 Grant Property: 1,846 SF

» Senior Care Center: 2532 5F

« Eldorado Family Medicine Cimics: (RENTAL PROPERTY) 5,156 SF

o Physical Therapy House: (RENTAL PROPERTY) 1,962 SF

» Laundry Bullding: 1,200 SF

o TOTAL SF: 15,263 SF
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The Main Building has approximately 53,227 SF with 6,675 SF of that being unfinished Basement
space and 7,619 SF of that being 2™ floor space. Based upon property research of the facility,
the primary tenant is Femell Hospital. Across the 38,933 SF of 1% fipor space, there is a partial
basement, partial craw! space, and 2 floor space. The non-functioning spaces at this time are
the Basement space most of the 2™ Floor Administration space.

The following sefvices are cumrently offered at the facility:

Cardiac Rehabilitation
Case Management
Dietary
Education and Infection Control
Emergency Room
Imaging
Inpatient Services
Laboratory
Nursing
Physica Th

ical Therapy
Respiratory Therapy
Senior Care
Surgery

The Administration Building’s foundation appears to be on a 4" concrete slab-onqoists with a
wood-frame structure throughout, two floors, and a basement. The second floor is supported by
a wood-frame, joist, and underlayment type of system. The Main Hospital addition that was done
in 1973 is also a 4" concrete slab-on-grade with spread footings and remforced concrete columns
and metal-stud framing (one-floor). The Clinic space was also built in 1973 with a 4” concrete
slab-on-grade with spread footings and structural steel construction. The structural steel is not
freproofed as the budding class that it falls info does not require this. The walls in the 1973
buldings have metal stud framing and the entire building that was renovated in 1958 still has
wood framing. The roof construction is made up of multiple types of fully-adhered white/black
EPDM roofing. The exterior envelope is constructed of brick veneer, a combination of wood-
framed and aluminum-framed windows. The buikding is not fully sprinkled.

Refer to the photos in Section 4 of this report for representative views of the building and site.
Definitions of terminclogy are located in Section 2 of this Survey Overview.
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ANTICIPATED EXPENDITURES — excluding annual general maintenance

Refer to the Anticipated Expenditures Section for a spedific ist of the Defemred Mamtenance and
Recommended Capital Investment items for this property summarzed above. We have included
reasorable cost mflation, based on current industry trends, in all Anticipated Expendiure
projections. However, all such expendrtures must be verified at the time of the initiation af the
work. The “Near Term Capital Investment” work includes projections to upgrade mechanical,
eledrical, and plumbing systems to alleviate immediate life safety concems. ltis notintended to
plan for comection of underserved systems.

KEY POINTS AND CONCERNS

The main concems are as follows:

Srte and Facility ftems
Concrete site work to repair sidewalks, ramps, curb and gutter, and butlding entrances, as
well as asphalt repair to assist in fiow of traffic around the tacifity.

» Interior aesthetic overhaul will be needed throughout (casework, flooring, paint, wall covenng,
ceiling tiles, door hardware, doors, signage, etc.} The 1958 and 1973 Bulding have mostly
original finishes.

* BExteror aesthetic mantenance will be needed throughout (aluminum-framed windows to
replace wood-framed windows, cauking everywhere, mortar replacement, paint, stucco
repair, signage, etc.) The 1958 and 1973 Building have mostly onginal exterior finishes. We
would also recommend that an Exterior Envelope study take place.

= A rodf that appears fo need immediate maintenance, as at least 30 leaks were reported. At
least 31,000 SF of the total 38,000 SF roof needs to be replaced as the average age is 18
years old. Thelast?O(K]SFofmoflsmmeoldestbmldmgfran 1958 and was reported to be
10 years old.

= Fadlity mamtenance and upgrades to mechanical, electrical, and plumbing equipment
Appears to be understaffed and not properly maintained. The current Factlity Staff is doing a
great job just keeping the Facility nnning. A lot of the equipment is origina! from 1958 or from
1973. Ik was reported that the Facility loses a portion of power once a week, which causes the
Emermgency Generator to un weekly.

SPECIFIC JURISDICTIONAL ELEMENTS
CODES

The building has been in operation since 1958, or approximately 52 years. Per the cunent
Owner’s, the onginal Owner was a couple of Physicians. No building, heailth code, or fire code
violations were reported. The applicable Buikiing Codes are as followed: 2003 Intemnational
Building Code, 2003 International Fire Code, NPFA 101 Edition: 1991, and Hospital Code 2003.
Therewasquiteabitofdmterandstoragetahing plaoeinmed'lanicalandelectlical rooms with
doors bemng left unlocked.

A change in ownership or major renovation could, howaver, result in future and potentially more
thorough inspections. These changes could resut in governmental requirements to update all or
part of the buglding and/or budding systems to comply with cument and potentially more stringent
codes of laws not noted above.
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HAZARDOUS WASTE

Reference should be made to a Phase | Environmental report as information on hazardous waste
is also beyond the scope of this bnef review. With the wet climate and high humidity levels, it was
reparted that the building has had minor mold problems, hawever all these items were reported
to be abated. It was reporied that the basement has flooded five times in the last 16 months. As
a precaution, in al new renovated places, green board is being used on any potential wet wall
areas. Asbestos has been found in the Facility, however the exact location was not given. All
asbestos was abated and disposed of properly, however new renovations in the 1958 building
will [ikely tum up more asbestos.

MIC — MICROBIOLOGICAL INDUCED CORROSION

The minimal fire sprinkler system showed no signs of MIC and no issues were noted by the facility
staff.

HIGH WINDS

While onsite, it was reported that high winds occur occasionally. ltems to keep in mind with high
winds are the structural integnity of the exderior and if floors are going to be added in future
development. High winds also have a potential to cause power outages. it was also found that
tomados and earthquakes are slightly above the national average in this area.
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FACILITY REVIEW

The Facdity Condition Assessment was performed by ADAMS Management Services on October
6" and 7™, 2014. The following observations were recorded by ADAMS Management Services:

METHODOLOGY

The Facility Condition Assessment included a site visit and system survey, visual inspection, data
research, and staff input

A physical survey and inspection was conducted on October 6§ and 7%, 2014. This inspection
was considered non-invasive and visual inspection was used to determine the condition of the
building mntenors, exterior, structural issues and site. Supportng pholographs are included in this
report.

SITE OVERVIEW

The property is developed as a Hospital and Medical Office Building, and associated paved
driveways, parking areas and planting beds.

Topography — The site is mostly flat. Without a soi! test being performed, we are assuming that
the building is situated on clay.

Landscaping ~ Landscapmg and hardscaping was observed on the property. Landscaping and
hardscaping appear to be in “Satisfactory” condition. A few plants are in need of replacement, as
well as more rock and mulch in a few areas. There is mininal grass on the sile, however the
landscaping is contracted out and routine lawn care is performed once a week. There is no
imgation present. Snow removal is also contracted out.

Parking and Pavement — Surface parking is available on all sides of the building. Parking and
pavement appears to be in “Serviceable™ condition. There is quite a bit of gravel parking as well.
Far the cument use of the entire buskding, the parking ts at full capacity and has little staff parking.
tt the building gets repurposed and the occupancy numbers go up, either leased parking or
possibly a parking garage may have to be looked & There is also no valel area.

ADA Site Access — The exterior site does not appear to meet ADA accessible requirements,
however there does not appear to be very many handicap parking spots. A complete ADA review
has, however, not been completed as that is beyond the scope of this bnef review. The rrmps
appear to comply but are not fully apparent by visual inspection. At each entrance, there is only
one ADA ramp, which can easily block traffic when multiple vehicles are unloading. We would
recommend tearing out the arb and gutter under the main canopy and geating an ADA ramp to
better accommodate patients. There are also no Code Blue Stations in the parking lot.

Fulure Development Polential — It does appear that the sie contains enough area for future
development. Building a small parking garage can probably be accommaodated. Increasing floors
is a possibility, but keep in mind that most Mechanical Equipment is located on the roof. There is
a street that &5 situated between the Faciiity Buikding and Main Hospital. This looks kke the best
opportunity to expand the buiding footpnint or add buildings. If future development was needed,
we would recommend buikding a parking garage, building out the foolprint, or expanding across
the through and across the street.
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BUILDING
BUILDING OVERVIEW

Structure — The Administration Building's foundation appears to be on a 4" concrete slab-onoists
with a wood-framed strudure throughout, two floors, and a basement. The second floor is
supported by a wood-frame, joist, and underlayment type of system. The Main Hospital addition
that was done in 1973 is also a 4" concrete slab-on-grade with spread footings and reinforced
concrete columns and metal-stud framing (one-floor). The Clinic space was also busit in 1973 with
a 4" concrete slab-on-grade with spread footings and structural steel constuction. The structural
steel is not fireproofed as the busiding class that it falls nfo does not require this. The walls in the
1973 buildings have metal stud framing and the entire building that was renovated in 1958 sl
has wood framing. There Is some steel and it is not frreproofed as the buliding dlass that it falis
into does not require this. The walls have a mixture of wood framing and metal stud framing. The
roof construction is made up of multiple types of fully-adhered white/black EPDM roofing. The
extenor envelope is constructed of concrete, brick veneer, and a mixture of woodframed and
aluminum-framed windows. There is a few places where mortar is completely gone at the brick.
The bualding is not fully sprinkled. There is also two monumental signs around the site, which do
not work. It was reported that the power does nat work on them. All sign foundations appear to
be uncompromised, however aesthetic upgrades may need to be made to these signs. The
building structure appears to be in "Satisfactory” conditon.

Extenior — The extenor envelope is mostly compnised of exposed concrete and bnck veneer. There
is also a mixture of aluminum-framed and wood-framed windows. Aesthetically, the extenor on
the 1973 building needs maintenance, and the exterior on the 1958 bullding needs extreme
maintenance. The extenor is in “Serviceable™ to "Satisfactory” condition. No exterior window
washing is performed. There are no car charging stations and a couple bike racks located on the
property. It was observed that there is 2 public transportation bus stop near the front of the

property.

Interior Finishes — The intenior walls of the 1973 Buikding consist of gypsum wallboard overlaying
steel studs with paint and wall covering throughout. The interior walis of the 1958 Building consist
of gypsum wallhoard and plaster overlaying wood studs with paint and mostly wall covering
throughout. Ceilings are pamnted, gypsum wallboard and acoustical lay-in tiles. Quite a bit of
staining and black spots were observed on cefing tiles. The door colors, age of doors, types of
locksets, andlypesdhardmrearenotoomstemmmghmiTheresmweﬂnaswnter
artwork package, five plants, or a lot of dedicated storage space. Interior fimishes in the building
range from “Serviceable” o "Fair” condition.

interior Casework — Casework s wood with mostly plastic laminate countertops throughout. The
wood color and architectural design s not simiar throughout. The casework in the occupied
spaces appears fo range from Far” to “Satisfactory” condition.

Windows and Cautk —The windows are a mixture of aluminum-framed and wood-framed, and are
in “Serviceable” to "Good™ condition depending on if the wood-framed window has been replaced.
The majority of the cauking is in "Poor” condition. With quite a bit of snow and ran throughout
the year in Eldorado this could potentially become a problem. With all the renovations potentialty
taking place inside, we would recommend an exterior envelope test on the building.
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Roof — The roof is a fully-adhered white and black EPDM roof. The roof is entirely flat. There
appears fo be a quite a bit of locations that show staining occurming on the exterior walls. Walk
pads were placed around some of the rooftop mechanical equipment for serviceability. There was
also two penthouses on the roof, one small and one large. A roof that appears to need immediate
maintenance, as at least 30 leaks were reporied. Atleast 31,000 SF of the total 38,000 SF roof
needs to be replaced as the average age is 18 years old. The kast 7,000 SF of roof ts in the oldest
buding from 1958 and was reported to be 10 years old. With roof maintenance, all vertical and
horizontal flashings need to be replaced as well. In more than one location, we were able fo pull
the roof up at flashing locations. The roof is in “Serviceable™ condition. Throughout the walk, we
did observe many significantly stained ceiling tiles.

Shipping/Receiving — The building contains a minimal shipping and receiving area and does nat
have a loading dock. There is no dock teveler.

MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING OVERVIEW
HVAC SYSTEM OVERVIEW

The HYAC system for the Hospital building consists of multiple {3 located on the roof) air handling
units and four-pipe fan coil systems. To keep up with the added needs and new equipment,
muttiple small split-systems units have been added throughout the facilty. For the fan coil units
that serve the Patient Rooms and some other miscellaneous rooms, these are original and not
functioning properfy. The chilled water and hot water come from the main mechanical room. [t
was neporied that when a patient is to hot or too cold, that each fan coil unit has to have its front
panel taken off and individually tempered with the valves because the controls do not work.

The HVAC system (coofing) for the Clinic building consists of ome multi-zone air handling unit.
The mutti-zone air handfing unit has 13 zones of temperature control. This system is onginal and
is control by wal-mounted thermostats. The heat is produced by a single gas-fredffue! ofl hot
water boiler. The system serves one multi-zone air handiing unit. This does not serve the hot
water. Please note that the building HYAC systems do not interconnedt.

The HVAC system {cooling) for the Admmistration bullding mostly comes from mary split-system
ar-cooled condenising units. Many are relatively new. The heat is produced from a Beiler (Crane),
which then circulates hot water through a pipe system to radiant heaters. There is also wall-
mounted thermostats, and is was reported that many do not work.

A Building Automation System (BAS) was not observed.

The Fan Coil Units Controls in the Patient Rooms do not work. When a patient needs the room
either cooler or hotter, they have to call a maintenance man, who then have to take off the panels
and temper the valves accordingly.

The Sequence of Operations and Inspections Logs for the Mechanical Equipment appear to not
be up-to-date, or they do not have any record of them. it was reported that al mechanical
maintenance services are done in-house, unless a subcontractor is needed. Again, keep in mind
that this equipment 1s mostly oniginal from 1958 or 1973.

Overall, the HYAC equipment is in “Serviceable to "Fair” concfition.
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ELECTRICAL & COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OVERVIEW

Electncal power is provided to the buiding from one pad-mounted ufliity transformer with
underground service from the street. The transformer is located outdoors that is piped to the main
swilchboard which feeds normal and emergency power, the chiller, and imaging equipment. There
is also a 408V feed from a pole-mounted transformer which primanly serves the building that was
buit m 2011. The existing emergency generator is a Cummins Katolight 345 HP that is located
outside. Even though the generator is onginal, @t is in fairly good condition as il is running once a
week. No issues were reported with the electrical system. The Rooms had above-normal storage
flems and need 1o be kept clean. Quarterly testing is not done on all receptades, equipment and
as needed throughout the building. it was also observed that proper circuitry labeling on switches

and receptacies was poor throughout.

Building-mounted bgh! fixtures beneath the canopies and pole-mounted parking lot hghts were
observed on the exterior of the faaility. A few lights were reported to not be working.

It was reported that the monumental signs do not light up.

The building is equipped with one diesel emergency generator that has an exterior above-ground
diesel holding tank that is integral to the generator. The generator is also started and tested every
Fnday. It was reported that the building can lose power up o once per week.

The property does not contain a trash compactor.

The property does contain a dock or a dock leveler. All trucks delivering and picking-up must have
their own kift gates.

A hghtning protection system on the extenor of the bullding was not observed, however the facility
reporied thal they are properly grounded by 2 grounding rod that extends quile a bit taller than
the building.

One potential ilem that will need to be observed closer is whether or not a GFCl averhaul will be
required.

Qverall, the electrical systems appeared to be in “Fair” condition.

The buiding is equipped with interior and extenor functioning security cameras. The control room
for the secunty cameras are located in the Business Area where [T is located on the 2™ floor of
the 1973 buiiding.

Audio-Visual was observed in the Board Room of the Administration Building.

it was observed that the overhead PBX Communication and was reported to be functioning
property, however it is onginal from 1973.

Rt was reported that a Distributed Antenna System (DAS) was not installed in the building, however
they do have Wireless Intemet.

Auto Operating Doors appeared to be functioning property.
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The factity does not contain any Pneumatic Tube Systems.
There is no white naise system.

There ts cne main IT Room on the 2nd floor of the 1973 building, with IT equipment being located
throughout the facility in different dosets. The twikding does have Wi-Fi.

Overall, the Communication System appear to be in “Satisfactory” condition.
PLUMBING OVERVIEW

Domestic water is brought into the building and distributed through a conventional, steel and
copper piping nefwork. No PEX tubing was observed.

The domestic hot water system appears to be in “Serviceable™ to "Fair” condifion.
These is no snowmelt system installed.

Toilet fixtures are poor quality throughout the facility. Lavatories are both wall-mounted and
counter-mounted with handie faucets. They appear in ‘Fair” condition. The public restrooms do
nol appear to be ADA compliant.

A water softering system was not observed.

The Hospital contains one (1) chiller. The chiller ts a 60-ton Dunham Bush and it was not reported
on whether it was redundant or not The chiler is onginal, and shows significant wear
{maintenance s performed daily). The chilled water is distributed throughout the Hospital to serve
AHU coils and 4-pipe fan coll urvts. The chiller appears to in “Fair” condition.

The Hospital does contain two (2) boilers. They are Iron Frreman and approximately 32 BHP. It
was noted that in the winter these are always nunning. The boilers only operate on gas. The hot
water is distributed throughout the hospital through zone pumping/piping systems serving 4-pipe
fan coil units, AHU preheat coils, and duct-rmounted reheat coils.

The Hospital does contain two cooling towers, which are located on the mechanical roof. They
are onginal. A key note to keep in mind is that these towers are redundant

The facility does not have an imgation system.

The sanitary system is routed through the facility and gravity-drained from the facility to the public
sewer. |t was reported that there has been issues with the sanitary, including digging it up and
replacing sections.

There are imited medical gases present at the facility; oxygen is the only piped medical gas and
the incoming main is a 1-1/4” diameter kne. There is a buk Oxygen Storage Tank. The enclosure
for the tank does not meet current code. The medical gas room is entered from the exderior of the
bulding. The fadlity does have an emergency oxygen hook-up. Oxygen serves the following
areas: Patient Rooms, Emergency Department, the Operating Room, and Recovery. The medical
gas system appears to be in "Serviceable™ to “Fair” condtion.

Ferrell Hospital CON 101 Attachment 12
Purpose of Project
Exhibit 3




N
.& FACILITY REVIEW

ANAMA*

The water unioff for the roof is capiured by interior roof drains and are piped into the storm sewer.
The roof drain system appears to be in *Satisfactory” condition.

Dishwashers and refngerator hook-ups were observed.

There is natural gas in the facifity. Three feeds come into the buildings (one at the 1958 building,
one into the mechanical room where the boiler is, and one inta the Clinic buidding).

In general, the plumbing systems all appear to be in “Fair” to “Satisfactory” condition.
FIRE PROTECTION OVERVIEW

The facility is not fully sprinkled. There is minimal sprinkler coverage (penthouses on roof and a
couple mechanical ooms). Inspection tags were not up-to-date. There is 2 fire pump in the man
Mechanical Room. It appears and is assumed coverage, head type, water pressures, flow rates,
elc. are all adequate and have been monilored and maintained property.

The fire alamn is tested monthly by the Faalities Director.

One fire department connection was reported on the extenor of the building. Fire hydrants were
also observed around the perimeter of the facility.

Smoke detection devices, fire extinguishers, fire alarm pull devices ard the main fire alarm panel
all appear to be in place and in "Satisfactory” condition.

The fire alarm panel showed “nomal” status. The fire alarm is zoned in one loop. It appeared that
all inspections were up-to-date, however Life Safety Reviews have not been performed on the
Facility.

In general, the fire suppression system appears to be in “Good™ condition.
ELEVATOR OVERVIEW

The facility s equipped with one (1) hydraulic elevator. Zero elevators are equipped to
accommodate patient beds. One Blevator Mechanical Room in the basement serves the elevator.
The elevator is currently not equip for card readers. The elevator only serves the onginal building
that curently serves the Administration area. At this fime, the elevator serves some staff on the
2 floor of the Administration Building and bringing storage from the 19 floor or basement. It was
reported that the Building needs to get up-to-date on Elevator Inspections and Certification. The
interior finishes of all the elevators also need attention.

KITCHEN QVERVIEW

The buikding was equipped with a full-service kitchen and cafeteria, however this area is only for
staff. It is located on the 1¥ floor of the Administration Area. There is a couple small break areas
throughout the Facility.
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TERMINOLOGY

"Excellent” — Component or system is performing its function at specified levels of quality.
Component or system is in new of ike-new condition. No repair is reguired at this time.

"Good” — Component or system is performing its function at specified levels of quality.
Component or system may show 2 normal level of wear and tear for its age. No significant repair
is required at this ime.

"Satisfactory” — Component or system s performing adequately at this ime. Component or
system shows a normal level of wear and tear for its age. Other than routine preventative
maintenance, littie or no repar is required at this time.

“Fair- — Component or sysiem is performing adequately at this ime but shows signs of deferred
maintenance and/or substandard repairs or workmanship. Or, component or system is obsolete
or approaching the end of its useful life. Replacement or prompt repair is required to prevent
further deterioration, but it may be more cost-effective to increase preventative maintenance or
perform periodic repairs than to replace or fully repair the system.

"Serviceable" — Component or system is at the end of its useful life, but can continue to function
acceptably if immediate repairs and/or an increased proactive maintenance schedule are
eracted. If maintenance is reactive rather than proactive, premature failure andfor costly repairs
or replacement may become necessary.

Poor” — Component or system cannot be refied upen to perform its onginal function, and may
have already failed. Present condition coukd cause or contribute to the deterioration of other
components of systems. Repatr or replacement is required.
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The table below catalogues and rates the observations by area from the October 2014
walkthrough of the Hospital/Clinic:

Entire Facilt

The entire Facility of the Adminiztration Guilding {1958).

Entire Facifity

The entire Facility of the Building buitt in 2011.

Extenor

Fagade of the Hospilal Building

Exterior

Ramp Design and no Snowmelt ai Emergency Department ramp

Generator located on oulside of building.

Exterior

Asphalt and re-striping.

Exterior Signage (is either obsolete or does not light up)

ADA Compliance

Site is graced with enough landscaping, which is well tended to.

Not enough parking

Roof should be replaced. Over 30 leaks cumrently.

Aluminum flashings.

Penthouses.

Lightning Protection.

Flashings and roofing matesial pulling up In many places.

Roof

Roof Drein System

Entire Facility

Total Capacily; limited ER Depatment.

Entire Facility

Restrcoms

Entire Facilit

Fan Coil Units in Patient Rooms.

Entire Facility

Asbestos and mold issue throughout facility {potentialty).

Entire Facility

Millwork and casework quaity.

Entire Facility

Consistency of finishes throughout building (ex: Patient Rooms)

Entire Facility

Smgle Patient Rooms vs. Double Patient Rooms

Entire Facility

Buiking is not sprinkled

Entire Facility

Fire alarm ig fully installed and functioning

Entire Facility

Security (ex: Access into Pharmacy)

Entire Facility

Signage and Life Safety Plans.

Entire Facilily

Low ceiling height prevents adequate space above ceiling paneis for MEP.

Entfire Facility

Electrical systems (knowing which work and GFCFnon-GFCI, Labeling, etc.)

Entire Facliity

Exit signs are fully instaled and funclioning.

Entire Facility

Building experiencing a humidity issue possibly (had a smell).

Entire Facils

Flooring in Hospital/Clinic.

Entire Facility

Water damage and potentially mold observed on many ceifing tiles.

Entire Facifity

Wal coverings and paint.

Entire Facility

Cleanliness of Facility and of sterile areas.

Entire Facility

Nurse Station setup.

Entire Faciity

Storage throughout faciity (a lof of clutter).

Entire Facility

Mechanica! Equipment status.
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Enfire Faciity | Nurse Call System.

Entire Facility | Functionality and layout of space.

| Entire Facility | Medical Equipment status and useful ife.

Entire Facility | Laundry service i3 currently located across the street in an original building.

Entire Facility | Door hardware, doors, security hardware is lacking consistency.

Entire Facility | Operating Room and adioining spaces are not used much and appear dirty.

Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing Systems

CEnic Addition built in 2611,

Entire Facility | observed or reporied.

Carrier High Efficiency Rocfiop Air Conditioning Heat Pump Units (routine
maintenance has occumed and will continue to be needed). No problems were

Entire Facilty | reported.

Electrical System. Would recommend proper circuilry labeling take place on
receplacle cover plates and switch plates. No problems were observed or

Entire Facility | Domestic Hot/Colkd Water. No problems were observed or reported.

Clinic Addition built in 1973,

Entire Facility | 1973. (For cooling).

Mutti-Zone Air Handling Unit with an air-cooled condensing unit. Original from

lron Fireman single gas-fired hot water boiler serving & mutlti-zoned air handling
Entire Factility [ unit heating coil. {For heating). Original from 1873.

Entise Facility | Thirteen zones and controlled by wall-mounted thermostats.

Electrical System. Would recommend proper circuilry labeling, as well as having
further invesligation done on why the Fecility loses power once a week (was
reported). When they lose power, the emergency generator has to run. It was also
Entire Facifity | observed where receptacles within the clinic do not work and are not energized.

Entire Facility | Piumbing Systems. No problems were obgerved or reported.

Hospital Addition built in 1973.

Entire Facility | Original air handling units and split-system units around facility.

Entire Facility | adjusting the valves.

Fan Coil Units in Patient Rooms. (Need replaced and Hospital has a quote). Most
of the conlrols do not work and each fan coil unit has to be manually tempered by

Entire Facility | (some Patient Rooms).

Electrical System. Would recommend proper circuilry labeling, as wefl as having
further investigation done on why the Faciliy koses power once 8 week (was
reported). When they lose power, the emergency generator has to run. it was also
observed whese receptacles within the Hospital do not work and are not energized

Entire Facility | not redundant.

Domestic Hot Water from two gas-fired boilers manufactured by lron Fireman.
Distributed through Hospitgl by pumps. The boilers should be replaced. They are

Ente Facility | Chilled water from & 60 ton Dunham Bush chiller. Not redundsant and original.

Entire Facilty | Medical Gas System.
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| Administration building renovated in 1958.

The cooling is produced mostly from many small aplit-system air conditioning
Entire Facility | units. Relativety new._

Entire Faciiity | Many of the wall-mounted thermostats do not work.

Heating is produced from an oniginal Crane boiler and piped to radiant baseboard
Entire Facility | heating units.

Electrical System_ Would recommend proper circuitry labeling, as well as having
further investligation done on why the Fadilily loses power once a week (was
reported). When they lose power, the emergency generator has to run. It was also
observed where receptacles within the Administration Building do not work and
Entire Facility | are not energized.

Entire Facility | Domestic cold water comes from the city.
Domestic hot water is produced from the Crane boiler and piped theoughout the
Entire Facifity | Administretion Buikiing.

The following diagrams reflect the following key property components graphically showing the
level of viability for the facility.

= Aernial View
= Building age and renavations
= Stophght summation
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Figure Ground/Growth Pattern

The image above displays the growth pattem of the bufidings on site represented by various
shades of purple. Oldest buildings have the lightest shade of purple. Theoretically, in order to
pursue efficient growth, the building locations should be organized in a progressive spectrum

pattern seen below.

Facilities should avoid growing in a
“donut” pattemn, which proves
inefficient in functionality and costs.
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Architectural Stopfight

8top........Review redevelopment intentions for
the building before any investment,
severe CONCems.

Ceutlon...Be aware of costly issues in the building,
healthcare reuse is limited and expensive,
other re-use is passible dependent on non-
patient oriented tenant needs.

G0...coue ... NO COncems with investment.
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ESTIMATES

ESTIMATING METHOD

In this report, ADAMS evaluated the property repairs using the following methods to determine a
reasonable estimated value:

MVS Analysis Approach

ADAMS uses Marshall Valuation Service (MVS) fo develop estimales. Marshall Valuation is a
nationally ized service. It is a complete authortative appratsal gude for developing costs.
It contains indexes of building and equipment costs, as well as, factors relative to weather,
location, market impacts and conditions, construction elements, and is updated monthly. It is a
wel-respected service and is used to justify hospital construction costs in some Certificate of
Need states. The costs contain normal construction parameters that are adjusted according to
location, and market conditions. All extraordinary costs are accounted for separate‘ly and are
added to the overall project cost. This value is then adjusted for depreciation based on the age of
the bullding and use. The costs are then adjusted by enhancements such as new addibons,
equipment, upgrades, etc. The calcutations give an estimate of perceived value based on repair
threshokds.

The following table reflects the prioritization and probable cost for repairs as noted within the
report as well as an anticipated repair allowance as per FM.

|

Does not mclude

Purpose of Project
Exhibit 3

Demoalish 1950's
01 portion asbestos abatement $60,000 $69.000 $80.000
Assumed fo go
Build new ED & | where 1950's
02 OR Wing building was $2.465,000 | $2,900,000 $3,335,000
demolished.
imaging togo in
Renovate for Pat | wing with cumrent OR
03 Rooms and fat Rooms to be $2,975000 | $3,500,000 $4.025,000
Imaging reconfigured and
updated
New
New HVAC for the
04 |[MAstUCAe | exstingfaciitytobe | $170,000 | $200,000 $230,000
renovation renovated.
Build new 2-story Business
05 | Enfrance, Ciinic | Occupancy bulltas a | $2,125,000 | $2,500,000 $2,875,000
& Admin new wing
New Entrance
06 Parking & $680,000 $800,000 $920,000
Hardscapes
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-Upgrades o existing areasnot to be fully renovated KN TRERTEEN - P :
Repoint mortar at
07 masonry walls $25,500 $30,000 $34,500
Repaint building $4,250 $5,000 $5,750
Replace roof & indudes demo of old
09 | aluminum roof, flashing $71,038 $99,453 $127,868
flashing replacement, eic.
ADA Compliance | This coutd fluctuate
10 revisions wildly $10,000 $105,000 $200,000
Assumes recent
Potential mold dinic was abated
11 and ashestos already $650,000 $1,125,000 $1,600,000
abatement Cost could fluctuate
wildly
12 | Fully sprinkier $70,469 $86,362 $102,294

building

[aneddn, T Iraan

GRAND TOTALS

$9,306,257 | $11,419,834

B e
st

$13,535,412

NOTE: This estimate is only for construction costs. Additional costs such as
professional fees, equipment, financing, etc. is not included.

Ferrell Hospital CON

110

Attachment 12
Purpose of Project
Exhibit 3




N

N i ESTIMATES
ADAMSN
SCOPE/ <
COSTIEM ASSUMPTIONS Low Mid High
Add Lightning
01 Protection $ 29500 | § 34950 (% 40,400
Replace windows
02 wi atumiinum f $ 20000 % 40000 | & 60,000
Repont mortar at
03 walls $ 30000 8 52500 | & 75000
64 Repaint building 5 14000 { & 19000 [ § 24,000
Upgrade floor
05 finishes $ 300000 $ 500,000 | $ 700,000
Upgrade wall ‘
06 finishes $ 67000 | & 113500 | § 160,000
Upgrade ceiling .
o7 finist $ 174000 ( % 494500 | $ 815000
08 Upgrade casework 3 70000 | & 85000 | § 100,000
09 | Replacellipgrade $ 8000|S 16000 | S 24000
extenor signage
SCOPE / . .
COSTITEM ASSUMPTIONS | LOW Mid High
Assumes recent
1 |Repacellbgrale | ciewilnotbe |5 10000 | S 25000 | 40,000
signage upgraded
Resurface/Restnpe
11 parking lofs $ 8500t § 13,750 | & 19,000
Replace roof and
12 aluminum flashing $§ 200000 | % 325000 | §$ 450,000
(repair leaks)
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Repair concrete
13 ramps, curbs, $ 5000 ( § 15000 | § 25,000
sidewalk, etc.
ADA compliance
14 | revisions m:ﬂm $ 10000|% 65000 | § 120000
throughout
Potential mold and Cost W
15 asbestos o ctu::wild'ly $ 650000 % 1125000 | § 1,600,000
abatement
16 | Fully sprinkler $ 275000 S 337500 | $ 400,000
building
Reptace MEP
17 equipmet $ 450000|$ 600000 |§ 750000
Upgrade elec. to
13 : $ 150000 $ 325000 | § 500,000

GRAND TOTALS

jrowit st

(Bt
$ 2471,000 | $ 4,186,700

1§ 5,902,400

NOTE: This estimate is only for construction costs. Additional costs such as professional
fees, equipment, financing, etc. is not included
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Section 111. Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives 1o the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A} Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;
B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet ali or a portion of the project’s intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D} Provide the reasons why the chosen altemative was selected.
2} Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.
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Section 111. Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
Alternatives

Ferrell Hospital is a health care facility that has not seen any major renovations or
modernizations since 1973. Assessments of the current state of Ferrell Hospital date back to
March of 2006, in which multiple deficiencies throughout the facility were identified. These
deficiencies, which can be identified in criterion 1110.530 (e) (1); (2) & (3) in Section VII —
Specific Service Review Criteria, will be addressed in the proposed alternative. In the recent
years it has become evident to the Applicant’s leadership that the facility is due for a
modernization and expansion.
After examining the current state of Ferrell Hospital, the administration considered multiple
options, which are listed in order of the Applicant’s preference.

1. Modernization of the existing facility and introduction of Chemotherapy Services

2. Modemization of the facility on a lesser scale.

3. Pursue a merger or Joint Venture.

4. Close the facility.

Ferrell Hospital’s leadership deemed that a complete modernization of the facility would be the
best option in order to not only correct the deficiencies, but to ensure that the Hospital is
prepared to deliver high quality care for decades to come.

1) Identify all of the alternatives to the proposed project.
o Propose a project of greater or lesser scope and cost.

Ferrell Hospital developed two Alternative modernization projects to address the deficiencies
and shortcomings of the current facility as documented by the IDPH and others. “Option 1,” in
which positions the larger project, includes the modernization of the:

e Emergency Department — 2 Cardiac Trauma Rooms and 6 Intermediate Treatment

Rooms.

e Imaging Department — 1 CT, | Nuclear Medicine, 2 X-Ray, 1 Mammogram, 1 Bone
Density, 1 Ultrasound.
Registration.
Lab.
Phlebotomy.
Surgery Department ~ 2 Operating Rooms and 1 Minor Procedure Room.
Post-Anesthesia Care Unit.
Ambulatory Care Unit.
Central Sterile.
Cafeteria.
Lobby, Waiting, and Entry Canopy.

Once complete, the modernization of the departments listed above would result in an addition of
approximately 36,000 square feet. The shortcomings of this project would include the Inpatient
wing and Physical Therapy unit of the facility not being fully addressed and modernized to
improve satisfaction. Chemotherapy services would not be incorporated. The modernizations of
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staff spaces would not be addressed; those spaces include Material Management, Environmental
Services, Plant Ops, Staff Training Room, Human Resources, Medical Records, Information
Technology, and administration.

The shortcomings of this “Option 17, in comparisons to the proposed “Option 2” project includes
the following:

1. The proposed project includes the addition of Oncology Infusion Bays and Pharmacy
modifications to allow Ferrell Hospital to provide Chemotherapy Services for Breast,
Colon, Lung, and Prostate Cancer patients. Ferrell Hospital resides in a Medically
Underserved Area and wishes to further increase the scope of care provided to the
community, an Alternative of “Option 1™ would not allow Ferrell Hospital the capability
to serve its community.

2. Recently, Ferrell Hospital partnered with Deaconess lllinois, the Co-Applicant. This
partnership has granted the Applicant access to Physicians with Specialties new to Ferrell
Hospital. “Option 17 will not allow for Ferrell Hospital to provide the resources and
space necessary for the new Physicians and their programs to provide enhanced care.

3. The proposed project of “Option 17" will not allow Ferrell Hospital to further utilize their
access to the associated Purchasing Alliance, which will improve operating costs
resulting in incremental funds for the proposed project.

4. Due to financing rates being near historic lows allowing the financing of the “Option 2”
project, additional Specialty care to be provided at Ferrell Hospital, and Chemotherapy
services being added to the services Ferrell Hospital provides, the “Option 1" Alternative
will not provide long-term or short-term financial benefits over the proposed project.

5. The “Option 1” Alternative does not include a full modernization of the Medical/Surgical
and Physical Therapy units of the Hospital, which wil] be addressed in the proposed
project. As well, the modernizations of staff spaces including Material Management,
Environmental Services, Plant Ops, Staff Training Room, Human Resources, Medical
Records, Information Technology, and administration.

6. The “Option 2” will allow for a more consolidated facility arranged in a manner that will
allow for a more effective and efficient operation, while simultaneously decreasing foot
traffic throughout the Hospital and improving the experience and safety of any patient,
visitor, or staff. The proposed Alternative of “Option 17 will not as effectively address
these documented deficiencies within the existing Hospital.

The departments of the hospital listed prior in this proposed Alternative are addressed in the
larger, more expansive project. The cost of “Option 1” would be approximately $24,000,000;
which includes financing costs. As previously mentioned, this option does not imply that there
will be any short or long-term financial benefits over the proposed project if Ferrell Hospital
were to pursue this Alternative.

e Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers.

Throughout 2013 and 2014, Deaconess moderated a discussion between Ferrell Hospital and
Harrisburg Medical Center regarding merging and constructing a new centrally-located facility.
In 2014 the respective governing boards did not see a path toward a merger, even with the
assistance of Deaconess 1llinois. Again in 2016, under new Ferrell Hospital leadership, the
furtherance of discussions regarding merging services or facilitating more substantive
discussions between Ferrell Hospital and Harrisburg Medical Center did not result in either
hospital agreeing to a plan to move forward with a formal proposal. As a result, no formal plans
for a new hospital were developed. It is difficult to conclude what the cost a new combined
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hospital would be on the two communities. It is likely a new Greenfield hospital cost would be
in the range of $40 to $50 million, which exceeds Ferrell Hospital’s proposed renovations of
$37,353,666.

o Ulilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of the
population proposed to be served by the project.

Historically Ferrell Hospital has taken pride in being a local, independent health care provider.
The Contribution Agreement between Deaconess lllinois and Ferrell Hospital allows for the
independent decision making to remain with the local Board of directors. Ferrell Hospital
maintains transfer agreements with Harrisburg Medical Center, Herrin Hospital, Deaconess
Hospital, and others as required by the Critical Access Hospital regulations so that patients can
be stabilized and transferred to higher levels of care. Other hospitals the Applicant transfers
patients to are included in Exhibit 13, Attachment 1.

o  Vacate the market,

Another alternative for Ferrell Hospital would be to close its facility and vacate the market. This
alternative was not chosen for a multitude of reasons that included:

1. 1t would have an adverse effect on the quality of life for patients without the ability to
travel.

2. Inability of the next closest hospital to have excess capacity to handle additional patient
volumes, particularly for emergencies.

3. The economic impact that Hospital has on the local communities would add to the
unemployment rate, ability to recruit, and maintain local businesses in and around the
Primary Service Area.

4. Currently Ferrell is capable of producing a positive net income.

Ferrell Hospital’s designation as a Critical Access Hospital is reason enough to exclude vacating
the market as a reasonable alternative. Vacating a market would leave a large region of South-
East Illinois facing a lack of healthcare providers and would force an aging community to travel
for care. Ferrell Hospital takes pride in being a local, independent healthcare provider for a
rural, medically underserved community. Ferrell Hospital for the prior Fiscal Year 3/31/16
reported $3,307,699 in Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities. 1f Ferrell Hospital were to
cease operations these debts would still have to be paid, with the costs of demolition and clean
up totaling to approximately $2,368,112 the price of vacating the market amounts to
approximately $5.7M. As well, Ferrell Hospital has historically operated with revenue in excess
of expenses, therefore adding to the local economies, maintaining 200 healthcare jobs and
allowing for the continuation of providing healthcare services to the local communities.

e Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

Ferrell Hospital chose to go forward with “Option 2” the project that would result in the more
expansive modernization of Ferrell Hospital that also includes the addition of Chemotherapy
services. Rationale for why Ferrell Hospital decided to follow through with “Option 2” includes

the following:
1. The relationship with Deaconess Illinois has afforded Ferrell Hospital with additional

resources such as:
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a. Access to Informational Technology to take advantage of the Meaningful Use
incentives and being enrolled in the Next Gen Medicare Accountable Care
Organization.

b. Access to the Purchasing Alliance to purchase supplies at a much lower cost.

c. Management services that provide onsite expertise in healthcare management and
fiscal oversight.

d. The ability to recruit needed physicians from the Deaconess Family Practice
Residency Program and access to specialists from Deaconess interested in
expanding their scope to Ferrell’s Service Areas.

2. Interest rates for financing being near historic lows.

3. The Applicant’s status as a 340-B hospital that receives substantial discounts on the
purchase of most drugs.

4. The cost-reimbursement associated with the designation as a Critical Access Hospital
allows for a majority of the costs to be covered associated with this project

5. The ability to address the deficiencies associated with the facility, and

6. Allow for these issues to be addressed and allow for continued growth through a
comprehensive and thoughtful expansion plan.

7. Additional new services can be added and continued for General Surgery, Endoscopy,
Chemotherapy and additional physicians.

Ferrell Hospital’s designation as a Critical Access Hospital allows for reimbursement for
inpatient and outpatient services provided to Medicare patients. Cost based reimbursement
provides significant financial advantages to Ferrell Hospital which allows payment at 101% of
allowable costs on all of the Medicaid patients served. However, since sequestration, currently
Ferrell only receives 99% reimbursement for allowable costs associated with Medicare patients.

Ferrell Hospital currently faces code deficiencies within their building that will be addressed.
Anything less than the full modernization plan continues to leave fragmented and unorgamzed
space that is not conducive to modern patient care. During the modernization of Ferrell Hospital,
services will be consolidated and arranged in a manner that allows for a more productive
workforce, as well as a better environment and throughput for the patient. The contemporary
rooms that will come as a result of the modernization, paired with less traffic through the patient
corridors will allow for a better experience for the patient and add to the security and safety of
staff, patients and visitors.

Ferrell Hospital resides within a Medically Underserved Area (MUA). The addition of
Chemotherapy services, coupled with expanded Surgery and Emergency Departments at Ferrell
Hospital will help to better address the medical needs of the community Ferrell Hospital serves.
From both a long-term and short-term financial benefits perspective it appears that going forward
with the selected alternative, modernization project is the best option. Ferrell Hospital’s 340-B
designation will assist with the purchase of Chemotherapy drugs provided to patients. The
complete project will allow for repurposing vacated spaces within Ferrell Hospital that will
house non-clinical functions that will be more strategically located to improve productivity and
accessibility to staff those services.

The size of the proposed project, “Option 2, will be approximately 88,375 square feet, with a
project cost of $37,353,666.
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Ferrell Hospital Transfer Log
2ip Code Date Destination Lacation Diagnosis MD Transferrln_g_[ Specialty
62934| 174/2014|Carbondate Memarial Carhondale, 1L Acute Cholecystitis Partridge Family Practice
62946| 1/5/2014|Deacaness Evansville, IN ML Svoboda Family Practice
62930] 1/7/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN CHF Bledig Family Practice
62821| 1/24/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN CHF/Pneumonia IEiedlg Famlly Practice
62930] 1/25/2014[5¢ Francis Cape Girardeau  [Cape Girardeau, MO CHF |Bledig Famnily Practice
62930 1/25/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Further Evaluation |o1dham Family Practice
62930| 1/26/2014]Deaconess Evansville, IN CBD Obstruction Partridge Family Practice
62984| 1/29/2014|0eaconess gvansville, IN Bradycardia Cldham Family Practice
62984 2/6/2014|Deacuness Evansville, IN Gl Bleed Bledig Famlly Practice
652821 2/12[2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Hypoxia/Pnevmonia Oldham Famlly Practice
52869| 2/33/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Spider bite/Levkacystosis Partridge Family Practice
62917| 2/1Bf2014|Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, IL Pneumonia Abdo General Surgery
62946 2/22/2014|Deaconess Evansvilie, IN Sepsis/ARF Partridge Family Practice
62817] 2/23/2014|5t. Mary's Evansvilie Evansville, IN ACS/CHF Partridge Family Practice
628671 2/24/2014]|Deaconess Evansville, IN Pneumonia Partrldge Family Practice
652930[ 2/24/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Pneumaonia/Resp Failure Partridge Family Practice
62930 2/27/20i4|Deaconess Evansvilte, IN SE0 Partridge Family Practice
62930| 3/3/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN NSTEMI Oldham Family Practice
62930| 3/3/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Ppevmonia Oldham Family Practice
62817] 3/6/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Resp Failure Petersen Family Practice
62930 3/21/2014|Deaconess Evanyville, IN MRSA Seplicemiz Partridge Famlly Practice
62530| 3/24/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN M Partridge Famlly Practice
G2B69| 3/26/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN AFib Svoboda Family Practice
62934| 4/16/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Acute Cholecystitis Qldham Family Practice
&62821] 4/18/2014]|Deaconess Evansville, IN CHF/Cirrhosls Bledig Family Practice
62930| 4/27/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN M.l Partridge Family Practice
62934| 4/28/2014]Carbondale Memorial Carcondale, IL Cardiac I5chemia |Biedig Family Practice
62930} 5/1/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Grand Mal Selzure |Paruidge Family Practice
62930 5/6/2014[51 Mary's Evansville fEvansville, IN Metastatic Lung Mass l6ledig Family Practice
62930| 5/14/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Racterial Pneu/Resp Fallure tPartridge Family Practice
62984| 5/15/2014|Dcaconess Evansville, IN Pazumonla Partsldge Family Practice
62869| S/16/2014|Deacaness Evansville, IN .1 Partridge Family Practice
62935| 5/19/2014{Carbondale Memarial Carbandale, IL M.l Partridge Family Practice
62930] 5/24/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Acute Cholecystitis Partridge Family Practlce
62046| &/3/2014|Deaconess Evansvillte, IN Cecal Mass Qlgham Family Practice
62934| 6/11/2014|Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, IL M. Partridge Family Practice
52979] 6/14/2014|0zatoness Evansvilte, IN Gastric Ulcer/Gastroenteritis [Svoboda Family Prattice
62930| 6/17/2014]|Deaconess Evansville, IN JovT Bledig Famlly Practice
62930| 6/17/2014|Deatoness Evansville, IN [Pneumonia/Hypoxia Cidham Family Practice
62930| 6/19/2014{Mulberry Center Harrisburg, tb Psych Blain Farmily Practice
62930| 6/21/2014|Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, IL M.I. Svoboda Family Practice
62954] 6/21/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Renal Failure Partridge Family Practice
62930| 6/21/2014]Deaconess Evansville, IN Avulsion laceration Olgham Family Practice
£2930] 6/23/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN ACS Partridge Family Practice
62930} 6/27/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN UT)/Bladder Mass Partridge Farnily Practice
§2928| 7/7/2014|Deaconess Evansvilie, IN Sick Sinus Syndrome Partricge Famity Practice
62869| 7/11/2014|Desconess Evansville, IN M.l Svohoda Family Practice
62984| 7/12/2014|0esconess |Evansville, iN Acute Cholangitis Qldham Family Practice
62930] 7/14/2014|Hosploe Evanyville Evansville, IN Prostate CA Oldham Famlly Practice
62946 7/17/2014|5t Mary's Evansville Evansville, IN Acute Diverticulitis Partridge Family Practice
62817| 7/25/2014]{Deaconess Evansville, IN Acute Renal Failure Partridge Family Practice
62868| 7/18/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Chest Pain svoboda Family Practice
62945] 7/28/2014|Barnes Jewish St. Louis, MO Discitis/Osteomyefitis Oldham Family Practice
62043 7/28/2014|Western Baptist Paduczh, KY Chest Pain Partridge Famnily Practice
52930 7/29/2014|Deaconess |Evansville, IN NSTEME Oldham Famlly Practice
62930| 8/6/2014|Deaconess |Evansvil|e, N Acute back pain Bledig Family Practice
62979] 8/7/2014|0eaconess |Evansville, IN Septicemia Oldham Famlly Practice
£2979| 8/20/2014|Deaconess Evansviile, IN SVT Svahoda Family Practice
62930| B/f25/2014)Marion VA Marion, IL Lacunar Infarct Fartridge Family Practice
62871| 8/31/2014]Mulberry Center Harrisburg, IL Psych Svabod Family Practice
62930| 9/3/2014|0eaconess Evansviﬂ:IN ARF/Fluld Overload Partridge Family Practice
62930 9/3/2014|Deaconess Evansyille, IN M.l Partridge Family Practice
62946 9/4/2014{Carhondale Memorial Carbondate, IL Acute M. Partridge Family Practice
62935| 9/20/2014{Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, IL CHF Bledig Famlly Practice
62990 9/27/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN NSTEMI Oldham Family Practice
52869| 10/4/2014,0eaconess Evansville, IN NSTEMI Svobaoda Family Practice
62934| 10/10/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN SBO Oldham |Family Practice
62979] 10/13/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Chest Pain Svoboda Family Practice
62984 10/13/2014|Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, IL Chest Pain Svoboda Farmily Practice
62946| 10/13/2014|Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, IL Chest Pain Abdo General Surgery
62930] 10/14/2014]|Deaconess Evansvlile, IN CKD/Dehydration Abdo General Surgery
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62930] 10/19/2014|Barnes jewish St. Louis, MD Acute CHF Bledig Family Practice
62930] 10/21/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Hypertension Bledig Family Practice
62046] 10/29/2014|Mulberry Center Harrisburg, IL Psych Isiedig Family Practice
62930| 11/3/2014]{Mulberry Certer Harrishurg, IL Psych Abda General Surgery
62954| 11/4/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Intractable Headache Partrldge Family Practice
62817| 11/7/2014|Deaconess |Evansville, IN Infectious Tenosynavitis Oldham Farnily Practice
52979 11/B/f2014|Deaconess [Evansville, IN Gl Bleed Bledig Family Practice
62869] 11/13/2014)Deaconess Evansville, iN Chest Pain Oldham Family Practice
62867| 11/17/2014[Mulberry Center Harrishurg, iL Psych Svoboda Family Practite
62930| 11/21/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Distal SBO Qldham Family Practice
62984 11/24/2014|Deaconsss Evansvilie, IN MLE Bledig Family Practice
62930] 11/25/2014]|Mulberry Center Harrisburg, IL Psych Oldham Family Practice
62869§ 11/29/2014| Deaconess Evansvllle, IN Septic Shock Bledig Family Fractice
62930| 12/2/7014|Muiberry Center Harrisburg, IL Psych Qidham Family Practice
62867| 12/5/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN lleus Bledig Family Practice
62979{ 12/5/2014|Deaconess Evanswille, IN Infected Decubitus Partridge Family Practice
62977 12/10/2014|Mulberry Center Harrisburg, IL psych Bledig Famlly Practice
62930 12/26/2014|Carbondale Memorial Carbondaie, IL M.l Qldham Family Practice
62930 12/27/2014|Deaconess Evznsville, IN Cardiac Arrest Oldham Family Practice
652984| 12/27/2014|Deaconess |[Evansville, IN Hyperglycemia Qldhem Famnily Practice
62930| 12/25/2014|Deaconess Evansville, IN Intractable Abd Pain Partridge Family Practice
62930] 1/3/2015|Richland Memarial Olney, IL Psych Oldham Family Practice
62984] 1/6/2015|Carbondale Memorial Carbandale, iL M3 Svoboda Famnlly Practice
62930} 1/9/2015|Deaconess |Evansville, IN Sepiic Arthriiis Partridge Family Practice
62817 1/13/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Pneumonia/Resp Failure Oldham Family Practice
671241 1/19/2015|Deaconess [Evansville, IN Chest Pain Otdham Family Practice
62930] 1/23/2015|Deaconess Evansville, iIN Chest Pain Partridge Famlly Practice
62530 2/4/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Altered LOC Partridge Family Practice
53859]  2/5/2015|Barnes Jewish St. Lauis, MO Cirrhosis/Gl Bleed Partridge Familly Practice
62930 2/13/2015|5t Mary's Evansville Evansville, IN Acute surgical ebdomen Bledig Family Practice
62867| 2/18/2015]Vantage Paint Fayettevillg, AR Rehab/Detox QOldham Family Practlce
62930] 2/20/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Chest Pain QOldham Family Practice
62930] 2/22/2015|Deaconcss Evansville, IN Acute Resp Fatlure Partridge Family Practice
629B4| 2/26/2016|Deaconess Evansville, IN Severe C Diff Qldham Family Practice
62930| 2/26/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Pulmonary Rehab Partridge Family Practice
62530{ 3/11/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Rehab Oldham Famlly Practice
62530] 3/13/2015|Deaconess Evansvilke, iN Rehab Cldham famlly Practice
62817] 3/13/2015|Harrisburg Medical Center |Harrisburg, IL Acute appendicitis Partridge Family Practice
62869| 3/18/2015|Harsha Terre Havte, IN Psych Partridge Family Practice
62930] 3f19/2015{beaconess Evansville, IN CHE Bledig Family Practice
62930 3/26/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Chest Pain Rudisel Emergency Medicine/Hospitalist
62946] 3/26/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Septicemia Bledig Family Practice
£2930] 3/26/2015]|Carbondaie Memorial Carbondale, IL Chest Paln Bledlg Family Practice
62930] 3/30/2015)Deatoness Evansville, IN Acute Resp Failure Oldham Family Practice
62930( 4/6/2015{Deacaness Evansville, IN Severe Colitis Oldham Family Practice
62930| 4/12/2015{Deacaness Evansville, IN Bowel Perforation Bledig Famtly Practice
6£2946) 4/12/2015{Deaconess Evansville, IN Pyelonephritls Oldham Family Practice
62930] 4/13/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Resp Failure Oldham Family Practice
62869] A4/22/2035|Deaconess Evansville, IN Small Bowel Obstruction Partridge Family Practice
62930 4/22/2015|Carhondale Memariak Carbondale, IL Chest Pain Partridge Family Practice
62984] 4/23/2015)Southeastern Hasp Cape Girardeau, MO Psych |Partridge Family Practice
62930{ 4/24/2015|Herrin Hospital Herrin, IL Hempaotysis/Pneumonia Bledig Farnlly Practice
62930| 4/27/2015|Deaconess |Evansvilte, IN Chest Paln Bledig Famity Practice
62930| 4/29/2015{0ezconess Evansvliile, (N A Fib Bledig |Family Practice
52984] 5/4/1016|Deaconess |Evansviile, IN R Neck Mass Oldham Famlly Practice
62054] S/6/2015|Deaconess Evansville, 1N Chest Paln Partridge Family Practice
62984 5/13/2015[Mulberry Center Harrisburg, IL Psych Blain Familly Practice
62930{ 5/17/2015[Deaconess Evansvliig, IN Metastatic CA Bledig Family Practice
62930| 5/20/2015|Mulberry Center Harrisburg, IL Psyth Partridge Family Practice
62930] 5/27/2015|Deaconess |Evansvilte, IN Afib/TEE Partridge Family Practice
62946| 5727/2015|0eaconess Evansville, IN Chest Pain Partriige Family Practice
62930| 5/29/2015|Deaconess Evansvilig, IN Vasculitis Oldham Family Practice
62930 6/1/2015|Carbondale Memeorlal Carbondale, IL CHF Partridge Family Practice
62030 6/2/2015|Carbondale Memorisl Carbondale, IL Chest Pain Bledig Family Practice
62946| 6£/6/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Chest Pain Bledig Family Practice
62930|  6/9/2015]Wiberry Center Harsrisburg, IL Psych Partridge Family Practlce
62930| B/1B/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Bacteremia Oldham Family Practice
62930 6/26/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Chest Paln Partridge Famlly Practice
62925  7/6/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Hyperglycemia Partridge Family Practice
62821] 7/7/2015|Heardand Regional Marion, IL Abd Pain farridge Family Practice
62946]  7/B/2015|Mulberry Center [Harrisburg, 1L Psyth Qidham |Family Practice
$2930] 7/10/2015[Destoness |Evansville, IN Chest Paln Partridge |Family Practice
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62930] 7/11/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN COPD Bledig Family Practice
62930¢ 7/11/2015)Deaconess Evansville, IN COPD Bledig Family Practice
63859] 7/11/2015]Barnes Jewish 58, Louis, MO Hepatic Encephalopathy Partridge Family Practice
62821 7/1472015iDeaconess Evansvllle, IN Chest Pain Partridge Family Practice
62946| 7/15/2015{Deaconess Evansville, IN ovT Partridge Family Practice
6286%] 7/16/2015|Deaconess Evansviile, IN Liver Failure Jackson Family Practice
62930 7/16/2015[0eaconess Evansville, IN ARF Bledig Famity Practice
62930] 7/18/2015|0eacaness Evansville, JN CVA Olghgm Farnily Practice
2920 7/19/2015)5t Mary's Evansville Evansville, IN Gastroenterltis Partridge Family Practice
62930] 7/21/1015|0raconess Evansville, N Divertlculitis Partridge Family Practice
62965| 7/24/2015|Deacaness Evansville, N Impacted Humerus Fx Partridge Family Practice
62954]  B/5/2015]Carbondale Memarial Carhandale, (L CHF Bledig Family Practice
62867 8/6/2015|0eaconess Evansville, IN CHF Partridge Family Practice
£2984| 8/6/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Cellufitis [Partridge Family Practice
62930] &/11/2015|Carbondale Memorial Carboendale, IL A Fib Bledig Family Practice
62931| 8/19/2015|Deaconess Evansvllle, IN Syncope Panridge Family Practice
62930| B/20/2015|Richland Memorlat Dinay, IL Psych Jackson Family Practice
62930| B/21/201%|Deaconess Evansville, IN Bradycardia Bledig Family Practice
62817] 9/2/2015]Good Samaritan MT Vernan |t Vernon, IL Pneumonia Parnridge Family Practlce
62984| 9710/2015]|Carbondale Memurial Carbondale, IL LA Otdham Family Practice
62917] 9/17/2015|St Mary's Evansvilie Evansville, (N Jaundice/Hepatitls Partridge Family Prattice
62930] 9/24/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN abd Paln Partridge Family Practice
62917| 9/24/2015|Herin Hospital Hetrin, IL G! Blecd Partridge Family Practice
62821| 10/1/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Sepsis Oldham Family Practice
62821 10/2/2015{5t Jahns Springfield Springfield, IL Psych Adams Emergency Medicine/Hospitalist
62817| 10/5/2015[Deaconcss Evansville, N Chest Pain 8ledig Family Practice
62930| 10/5/2015|Dezconess Evansville, IN Chest Paln Sobko Emergency Medicine/Hospitalist
62930 10/6/2015|Deatoness Evansville, IN Sepsis Jackson Family Practice
62930 10/7/2015|Decconess Evansville, IN Cellulitis/Sepsis Oldham Family Practice
62869] 10/7/2015]0ezconess Evansville, iN Encephalopathy Partridge Famity Fractice
62B65] 10/16/2015|0caconess Evansville, IN A Fhutter Partridge Family Prectice
£1946| 10/24/2015{Carbondate Memorial Carbondale, IL CHF Partridge Family Practice
62530| 10/28/2D15[Choste Anna, IL Psych Otdham Family Practice
52030 11/12/2015|McFarland Springfield, IL Psych Partridge tFamily Practice
62934| 11/13/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN NSTEM3 lacksan Family Practice
52931( 11/17/2015|Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, IL Acute Pancreatitis Partridge Family Practice
62530] 11/17/2015|Oraconess Evansville, IN CVA Qldham Family Practice
652930/ 11/21/2015/HealthSouth Evansvilte Evansville, IN Rehab Dtdham Family Practice

302832 12/1/2015|Deaconsss Evansvills, IN Chest Paln Britt Family Practice
62930| 12/8/2015|Harsha Terre Haute, IN Psych Bledig Family Practice
62967| 12/9/2015|Herrin Hospltal Herrin, IL CHF Partridge Family Practice
62930] 12/19/2015]|Deacgness Evansviile, IN Cardiat Ischemia Partridge Famify Practice
62930] 12/19/2015|Carbiondale Memaral Carbandate, IL G Bleed Adams Emergency Medicine/Hospitalist
62930[ 12/23/2015{Deacontss Evansville, IN NSTEMI Oldham Family Practice
629841 12/23/2015]Deacaness Evansville, IN SB0 Prrtridge Family Practice
62871] 12/31/2015{Deaconess Evansville, IN Sepsis Bledig Famlly Practice
62869 1/3/2016|Deaconess Evansville, IN Abd Pain Partridge Family Practice
£2930( 1/7/2016|51 Mary's Evansville Evansville, IN |tnfection of Pacemaker Bladig Family Practice
62930 1/24/2016|Deaconess Evansville, IN Resp Failuye [Trig Emergency Medicine/Hosphalist
62659 1/29/2016]5t Mary's Decatur Detatur, IL Psych |etedie Famlly Practlce
£2930] 2/172016|Deaconess Evansville, IN Qverdose |Rugise! Emergency Mieditine/Hospitalist
62079 2/1/2016/Deaconess Evansville, IN Cardlac Bledig Family Practice
62930]  2/4/2016|Mulberry Center Harrisburg. IL Psych Qldham Family Practice
62930 2/8/2016|Deaconess Evansville, IN MASA Preumonia Bledig Farnily Practice
62930] 2/9/2016|Deatoness Evansville, IN CHF Oldham Family Practice
62930] 2/15/2016|Good Samaritan MT Vernan |M1. Vemon, IL Resp Distress Jackson Family Practice
€2859] 2/13/2016|Deaconess Evansville, IN A Eb Oldham Farily Practice
62930] 2/29/2016]0earoness Evansville, IN 161 Bleed Rudise! Emergency Medicine/Hospitallst
62946] 2/29/2016;Barnes lewish St. Louls, MO PE |Partridge Farrily Practice
62930] 3/1/2016iCeaconess Evansville, IN Hypercapnia Sobko Emergency Medicine/Hospitafist
62984| 3/3/2016|Deaconess Evansville, IN CHF Oldgham Family Practlce
62930{ 3/3/201&|Deaconess Evansville, IN neumania Oldham Family Practice
62871]  3/4/2015]Deaconess Evansville, IN Heart Failure Partridge Family Practice
62930] 3/7/2015|Deaconess Evansville, IN Abd Pain Oldham Family Practice
62930| 3/8/2016)Deaconess Evansville, IN Chest Pain Oldham Famlly Practice
£2979| 3/11/2016]|Lincoln Prarie Springfield, IL Psych Jackson Famlly Practice
52930| 3/18/2016|Deaconess Evansvifle, IN Abd Pain Partridge FamHy Practice
62946} 3/21/2016/Carbondale Memarial Carbondsle, L Chest Pain Partridge Family Practice
52930F 3/24/2016/Herrin Hospital Herrin, IL Gangrent Partridge Family Practice
62930 3/24/2016|Lincoin Prarie Springfield, IL Psych Jatkson {Family Practice
62930] 3/25/2015/Mulberry Center Harrishurg, IL Psych Abdo General Surgery
652978 3/25/2016]West Ridge Medical Clr Cedar Rapids, 1A {Rehab Partridge {Family Prattice
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62946] 3/28/2016{Deacones’ Evanrville, IN Hydronephrotit Jackion Famdly Practioe

€1930]  4/5/2015]Carbondale Memorial ECarbondaie, L [mes. Sobbo Emargency Madicine/Hotpitakit

©1855] 4712/2016]Good Saenaritan MT Vernon [Me. Vernon, i Incarcerated Hernly Adym Imergency Madicine/Hospitaiit

61930] 4/12/201610edconess [Evansvilie, IN Previnonls Oicham {F amity Practics

$1930] 4/13/2016]Deaconess Jevansville, IN Biiary Cokic Jowham Famiby Practioe

61930) 4/1472016]Good Samaritan MT Vernon [Mt. Vernon, IL Abd Mass |diecig Framily Practke
4/17/2016]Carbondate Memorial JCarbondate, IL I, J1arie [Emergency MedicineHospitalint

62979] 4/17/2016]Uncoln Prarie [Soringfield. 0 [Psych | T [Family Practice

6157 4/18/2036]Deaconess Eransville, IN IMVA Jadams [Family Practice

67930] 4/21/2016]Cions pointe Evansvile, IN |Payets | framily Practice

62930] 4/26/2015]Deaconess Evansville, IN Selzutes [otedig [ramity Practice

62535] 4728/2016{Uncoln Praric Springhield, i IPsych foldham JFacmity Practice

$2084] 4/275/2016]Denconess Evansvile, IN Chest Paln fOMdham [£amiity Practios

62330  $/4/2016]Deaconess [Evaasville, IN Chest Paln Fartridge [faemity Practice

61930]  S/R/2015|Deaconess JEvansvitie, 1IN Gl Bleed Terky [Emergency Mediine/Hosphakist

62259] $/16/2016]0caconess [Evansvie, IN Chest Pain Oleham [Family Practice

63935 5/16/1015]Deaconess lEvansville, IN Preumonta {Bledig [$amity Practice

61930] S/18/2016]Deaconess Evansviie, IN [Meck Swelling [rackson Eramity Practios

62934] $/25/2016]Carbondale Memoriai Carbondate, IL 1Chest Pain [Partsidge [Family Practice

62930] 5/25/2016]Desconess Evansvilie, IN 6o Fracture {Adaens Temerpency Meakine/Haspitativt

61821 5/26/2016]Deaconess Evansvile, IN {Cva Sancher [Emerpency Medicine Hospislist

$X9%0] _6/1/2018]Vantage Poun — [Fayetteve, AR [Rehat7Detox Dsdham Trarity Practice

61867]  6/1/2016|Deaconess — Jevansvine, v [Chest Pain Sarcher Emtigency Medicine [Hospitalist

62930]  6/8/2016]Heartland Regionat [Marion, it [Fracture OMdhar Farmily Practice

$2915]  G/8/2016]VA Masion |Marion, 1t [Hospice Core Partricpe Family Practice

62821] 6/13/2016|Deaconess JEvansviie, IN JCOPO Exac Oldham [family Practice

62930] 6/23/2016]Mutberry Center Harrisburg. IL [Psych Oldham ¥ ammily Practice

«2930] 6/22/2016]Beaconess Evanivide, IN ] Blede [ramily Practice

62946] 6/25/2016]Southeast Mo Hospital Cape Girardeau, MO Peych Partidge |Family Practice

£52917] 6/26/2016]Barnes Jewish 5L Lovis, MO Colon Reiection Abdo |General Surgery

CI984] 6/28/2016]0eaconess Evansvile, (N |Prevmonia/COPD Particpe [ amity Practice

57946] 6/30/2016]Carbondale Memorial Carbondale, L JAcute Cholecystitis Paruidge [ramity Practice

6297]  1/5/2016{Demtoness Evanmvile, iN ~ fPancytopenia atinon [Faerity Practice
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE

Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not

excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by

documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

bh. The exisfing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square foctage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the

following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PRCJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPQSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
Ferrell Hospital CON 122 Attachment 14
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Section IV. Project Size, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shelt Space
Ferrell Hospital Program Narrative

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation, d.b.a. Ferrell Hospital proposes to expand and
modernize its current facility located at 1201 Pine Street in Eldorado, Illinois. Eldorado is a rural
community located in Saline County. Saline County is designated by the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services as a Medically Underserved Area (MUA). The county is also
designated by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as a Health Professional
Shortage Area (HPSA).

Ferrell Hospital is a 25-bed facility that received Critical Access Hospital designation in 2003.
The plan for the Project includes the renovation of the existing space and the expansion of the
facility, while still remaining a 25-bed facility and retaining the designation as a Critical Access
Hospital.

In 1925, Ferrell Hospital began as a small hospital on the 2™ floor of a business building, Ferrell
Hospital then moved into its own building in 1928. Since then, Ferrell Hospital has undergone
two major renovations; one occurring in 1958 and the second in 1973. Part of the Project will
include the demolition of the original 1928 building. The work plan for the Project identifies
that the hospital will continue normal operations as the renovations and additions take place on
campus.

The proposed project will consist of 55,008 square feet of new space and 17,370 square feet of
re-modernized spaces. New spaces will be developed for an emergency department, diagnostic
imaging, front lobby and waiting area, exterior front canopy, registration, lab, phlebotomy,
cafeteria, surgery department, post-anesthesia care unit, ambulatory care unit, central sterile unit
and an addition for chemotherapy services. The Project will also correct and adjust facility
deficiencies as identified in past facility assessments. Upon completion, total hospital square
footage will consist of 88,000 square feet.

The work plan for the Project identified that the hospital will continue normal operations as
renovations and additions take place on campus. Ferrell Hospital has not undergone major
renovations in over 40 years and as a result, the facility is in need of modernization in order to
continue to provide quality services in a safe environment. Areas re-modernized will include
non-clinical areas such as business office functions, health information, accounting, human
resources and personnel files, information technology and administration. In addition,
demolition of the original building, constructed in 1928, is included in the scope of the project.
The Project’s new construction and re-modernization is substantive and will exceed total capital
expenditures greater than the total capital expenditure minimum. The projected total costs of the
Project are $37,353,666.
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Size of Project

Ferrell Hospital is a Critical Access Hospital and therefore a large portion of the services they
provide are outpatient-related. This, combined with the fact that they are subject to large shifts
in utilization due to their size, suggests that the applicable State Agency guidelines may not be

directly applicable.

After the proposed modermnization of the facility Ferrell Hospital will total 88,375 square feet.
Once the modernization of Ferrell Hospital is complete 56,630 square feet, or approximately
64%, of the facility will be dedicated to clinical functions.

A listing of all clinical departments/services with State standards for review is seen below.

Size of Project
Proposed | Existing | Proposed State State Difference Met
Department/Service BGSF/DGSF Units Units  |Standard/Unit|Standard Standard?
Medical/Surgical 12,785 25 25 660 { 16,500 3,715 Yes
Emergency Department 5,371 4 3 900 7,200 1,829 Yes
Nuclear Medicine 400 1 1 1,600 1,600 1,200 Yes
CT Scan 500 1 1 1,800 1,800 1,300 Yes
Ultrasaund 120 1 1 900 200 780 Yes
Mammography 91 1 1 900 900 809 Yes
General Radiology 620 2 2 1,300 2,600 1,980 Yes
Surgical Operating Suite 3,860 1 2 2,750 5,500 1,640 Yes
Endoscapy 1,357 1 1 1,100 1,100 {257} Na
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase | {PACU) 1,197 4 4 180 720 {477) No
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase 1! 1,351 2 2 400 300 {551} No

A listing of all clinical department/services with no State standards for review are seen befow.

Size of Project
Department/Service Proposed BGSF/DGSF| State Standard| Difference | Met Standard?
Diagnostic Imaging 1,680 N/A N/A N/A
Surgical Preparation 1,135 N/A N/A N/A
Inpatient Physical Therapy 680 N/A N/A N/A
Laboratory with Draw Station 1,278 N/A N/A N/A
Pharmacy 1,225 N/A N/A N/A
Pain Management 818 N/A N/A N/A
Central Sterile Processing 1,250 N/A N/A N/A
Rural Health Clinic 18,100 N/A N/A N/A
Oncology Infusion Area 1,750 N/A N/A N/A
Pre-Admission Services {Draw Station) 422 N/A N/A N/A
Respiratory Therapy 640 N/A N/A N/A
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CLINICAL

Medical/Surgical

The Applicant proposes 12,785 square feet for 25 Medical/Surgical beds. The State standards
for review allocate a range of 500-660 square feet per bed, in which Ferrell Hospital proposes
511.4 square feet per bed. To fit this criteria Ferrell Hospital’s Medical / Surgical unit must have
a total square footage of 12,500 to 16,500 — Which the proposed Medical/Surgical department
does meet the State standards. Ferrell Hospital is proposing 20 key rooms for the 25
Medical/Surgical beds. Of these 20 key rooms 15 will be private, single-bed rooms and $ key
rooms will be 2-bed rooms. As part of the modernization of Ferrell Hospital 9,075 square feet of
the proposed Medical/Surgical department will be new construction, 840 square feet will be
modernized, and 2,870 square feet will be left as 1s. The expansion of the Medical/Surgical
department is necessary to ensure that all patients receive the privacy they need while
undergoing care at Ferrell Hospital.

The average daily census at Ferrell Hospital for Fiscal Year 2016 is currently 7.1, with spikes in
utilization reaching the upper teens. The State standards for Medical/Surgical utilization are not
met. By 2021 Ferrell Hospital’s average daily census is projected to be 9.6, which assuming the
volatile utilization will result in a daily census often reaching the mid-to-upper teens. Ferrell
Hospital would like to, when possible, provide each patient with their own private room to
ensure higher quality of care.

Emergency Department

The Applicant proposes 5,371 square feet for the Emergency Department with 8 key rooms. The
Applicant proposes an Emergency Department with a total of 8 stations. To meet the Board
standards for size, the Emergency Department must be no more than 7,200 square feet. The
proposed project is within the State standards. All 5,371 square feet of the proposed Emergency
Department will be new construction as the current Emergency Department will be demolished
as part of the modernization process.

For Fiscal Year 2016 the Applicant’s Emergency Department saw 6,931 visits, with this number
anticipated to climb to 8,201 by 2021. While the Applicant only meets the State standards for 4
Emergency Department key rooms the Emergency Department is prone to swings in utilization
in the same way the daily census at Ferrell Hospital is.

Central Sterile Supply

The Applicant proposes 1,250 square feet for Central Sterile Supply. There are no State
standards for Central Sterile Supply. All 1,250 square feet of the proposed Central Sterile
Supply will be new construction as the current Central Sterile Supply will be demolished as part
of the modernization process.
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Nuclear Medicine

The Applicant proposes 400 square feet for 1 Nuclear Medicine unit. The State standards for
review indicate 1,600 square feet per recovery station. The proposed Nuclear Medicine unit fits
within the State standards. The Nuclear Medicine key room will be entirely new construction.
With the Nuclear Medicine projected to see 150 visits in 2021 the Applicant meets the State
standard for review as they are only proposing 1 key room.

CT Scan

The Applicant proposes 500 square feet for 1 CT Scan unit. The State standards for review
indicate 1,800 square feet per recovery station, in which the proposed project meets the State
standards. The CT Scan key room will be entirely new construction. With the CT Scan
projected to see 2,869 visits in 2021 the Applicant meets the State standard for review as they are
only proposing 1 key room.

Ultrasound

The Applicant proposes 120 square feet for 1 Ultrasound unit. The State standards for review
indicate 900 square feet per recovery station, in which the proposed project meets the State
standards. The current Ultrasound key room will have its 220 square feet vacated and the 120
square feet proposed for the unit will be entirely new construction. With the Ultrasound
projected to see 1,271 visits in 2021 the Applicant meets the State standard for review as they are
only proposing 1 key room.

Mammoeraphy

The Applicant proposes 91 square feet for Mammography. The State standards for review
indicate 900 square feet per recovery station, in which the proposed project meets the state
standards. With Mammography projected to see 400 visits in 2021 the Applicant meets the State
standard for review as they are only proposing 1 key room.

General Radiology

The Applicant proposes 620 square feet for 2 General Radiology units. The State standards for
review indicate 1,300 square feet per recovery station, in which the proposed project meets the
state standards. The proposed General Radiology unit fits within the State standards. All 612
square feet of the current key room for General Radiology will be removed, and the entire
General Radiology unit will be new construction. With Ferrell Hospital proposing 2 General
Radiology key rooms, and with projected utilization of 6,298 procedures, the State standards for
General Radiology utilization (8,000 procedures/unit} will not be met.

Diagnostic Imaging

The Applicant proposes a Diagnostic Imaging department with a total square footage of 1,680
square feet. The Diagnostic Imaging department currently stands at 900 square feet, all of which
will be demolished to make space for 1,680 square feet of new construction.
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Laboratory with Draw Station

The Applicant proposes 1,278 square feet for the Laboratory with Draw Station. There are no
State standards for the Laboratory with Draw Station. The Laboratory with Draw Station
currently stands at 797 square feet, all of which will be demolished to make space for 1,357
square feet of new construction. Projected Laboratory utilization for 2021 is 78,672.

Pharmacy

The Applicant proposes 1,225 square feet for the Pharmacy. There are no State standards for
Pharmacy. The Pharmacy currently stands at 516 square feet, all of which will be demolished to
make space for 1,225 square feet of new construction. Projected Laboratory utilization for 2021
15 278,602.

Oncology Infusion Area

The Applicant proposes 1,750 square feet for the Oncology Infusion Area. Ferrell Hospital
proposes 4 Infusion Stations, resulting in 437.5 square feet/station. There are no State standards
for Infusion Stations. The new Oncology Infusion Area will be developed utilizing 1,250 square
feet in new construction, as well as modernizing 500 square feet of the current facility for the
Oncology Infusion Area. Projected Oncology Infusion utilization for 2021 is 272.

Rural Health Clinic and Physician Offices

The Applicant proposes 18,100 square feet for this combined hospital-based physician office
area. There are no State standards for Physician Offices. As part of the modernization of Ferrell
Hospital 8,410 square feet of the proposed Rural Health Clinic and Physician Offices will be new
construction, 6,254 square feet will be modernized, and 8,476 square feet will be left as is.
Projected Rural Health Clinic utilization for 2021 is 37,006.

Inpatient Physical Therapy

The Applicant proposes 680 square feet of new construction for the Inpatient Physical Therapy.
There are no State standards for Inpatient Physical Therapy. Projected Rural Health Clinic
utilization for 2021 is 37,006.

Respiratory Therapy

The Applicant proposes a total of 640 square feet for Respiratory Therapy. There are no State
standards for Respiratory Therapy. The Respiratory Therapy key room currently stands at 300
square feet, all of which will be demolished to make space for 640 square feet of new
construction. Projected Respiratory Therapy utilization for 2021 is 10,931.

Ferrell Hospital CON 127 Attachment 14
Size of Project




Pain Management

The Applicant proposes a total of 818 square feet of new construction for Pain Management.
There are no State standards for Pain Management. Projected Pain Management utilization for
20211s 1,312.

Sureical Operating Suite

The Applicant proposes 3,860 square feet for 2 Surgical Operating Suites. The State standards
mandate no more than 2,750 square feet per Operating Room. Ferrell Hospital proposes 2
Operating Rooms for a total of 1,930 square feet per Operating Room, which meets the Review
Board standards. The Surgical Operating Suite key room currently stands at 973 square feet, all
of which will be demolished to make space for 3,860 square fcet of new construction for 2
Surgical Operating Suites. The projected utilization of Surgical Operating Suites at Ferrell
Hospital is 999 hours in 2021, which as Ferrell Hospital proposes 2 key rooms, does not meet the
criteria of 1,500 hours.

Endoscopy Suite

The Applicant proposes a total of 1,357 square feet for 1 Endoscopy Suite. The State standards
mandate no more than 1,100 square feet per Operating Room, which the proposed Endoscopy
Suite does not meet the State standards. The Endoscopy Suite key room currently stands at 330
square feet, all of which will be demolished to make space for 1,357 square feet of new
construction. While the Endoscopy Suite is not being modernized, other parts of the facility are,
which in turn affects the sizing of the Endoscopy Suite. As Ferrell Hospital is currently designed
patient travel from the Endoscopy Suite to the PACU unit requires the patients and staff both to
take corridors that are not in the direct route of travel as the current corridors of Ferrell Hospital
are too narrow for staff to travel a patient on a bed.

Surgical Preparation

The Applicant proposes a total of 1,135 square feet of new construction for Surgical Preparation.
There are no State standards for Surgical Preparation.

Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase I (PACU)

The Applicant proposes a total 1,197 square feet for 4 Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase [ units.
The State standards for review indicate 180 square feet per recovery station. The Applicant
exceeds the State standards of 720 square feet for the proposed Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase
I (PACU) department. The Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase 1 (PACU) key rooms currently
stands at 320 square feet, all of which will be demolished to make space for 1,197 square feet of
new construction.

Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase []

The Applicant proposes a total of 1,351 square feet of new construction for Post Anesthesia
Recovery Phase I1. The State standards for review indicate 400 square feet per recovery station.
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The Applicant exceeds the State standards of 800 square feet for the proposed Post Anesthesia
Recovery Phase 11 department.

Pre-Admission Services (Draw Station)

The Applicant proposes a total 422 square feet for Pre-Admission Services (Draw Station).
There are no State standards for Pre-Admission Services (Draw Station). The Pre-Admission
Services (Draw Station) currently stands at 300 square feet, all of which will be demolished to
make space for 422 square feet of new construction for the new Pre-Admission Services (Draw
Station).

NON-CLINICAL

Registration

The Applicant proposes a total of 2,720 square feet for Registration. There are no State
standards for Respiratory Therapy

Chapel

The Applicant proposes a total of 190 square feet for the Chapel. There are no State standards
for the Chapel.

Lobby / Public Space

The Applicant proposes a total of 3,882 square feet for the Lobby / Public Space. There are no
State standards for the Lobby / Public Space.

Ambulance Vestibule

The Applicant proposes a total of 90 square feet for the Ambulance Vestibule. There are no
State standards for the Ambulance Vestibule.

Materials Management

The Applicant proposes a total of 1,442 square feet for Materials Management. There are no
State standards for Materials Management.

Circulation / Building Gross

The Applicant proposes a total of 6,175 square feet for Circulation / Building Gross. There are
no State standards for Circulation / Building Gross.

Health Information Managsement

The Applicant proposes a total of 915 square feet for Health Information Management. There
are no State standards for Health Information Management.
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Administration

The Applicant proposes a total of 3,098 square feet for Administration. There are no State
standards for Administration.

Waiting / Dining

The Applicant proposes a total of 3,980 square feet for Waiting / Dining. There are no State
standards for Waiting / Dining.

Gift Shop

The Applicant proposes a total of 506 square feet for the Gift Shop. There are no State standards
for the Gift Shop.

Kitchen

The Applicant proposes a total of 1,850 square feet for the Kitchen. There are no State standards
for the Kitchen.

Information Management (IT)

The Applicant proposes a total of 1,315 square feet for Information Management. There are no
state Standards for the Information Management.

Plant Operations

The Applicant proposes a total of 300 square feet for Plant Operations. There are no State
standards for the Plant Operations.

Environmental Services

The Applicant proposes a total of 350 square feet for Environmental Services. There are no
State standards for the Environmental Services.

Conference Rooms

The Applicant proposes a total of 1,100 square feet for Conference Rooms. There are no State
standards for the Conference Rooms.
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Human Resources

The Applicant proposes a total of 506 square feet for Human Resources. There are no state
standards for the Human Resources.

Mechanical / Electrical

The Applicant proposes a total of 3,130 square feet for Mechanical / Electrical. There are no
State standards for the Mechanical / Electrical.

Housekeeping

The Applicant proposes a total of 300 square feet for Housekeeping. There are no State
standards for the Housekeeping.
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE

Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utitization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION
DEPT/ HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)

{TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2
Ferrell Hospital CON 132 Attachment 15
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Scction IV — Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

Project Services Utilization

The Applicant proposes a total of 10 departments/services of which the Board has set standards
for. All of the following proposed department/service already exist at Ferrell Hospital:

Medical/Surgical
Radiology
Mammography
Ultrasound

CT Scan

Nuclear Medicine
Surgery

CT Scan

MRI

Emergency Department

The historical utilization, projected utilization, and State standards for all departments or services

that have State standards for review can be seen below.

Utilization
Historical Utilization [Projected Utllization , " . \ Met
Dept./Service 2014 | 2016 | 2020 | 2021 | oung Units|Proposed Units| State Guideline o g
Medical/Surgical 2,510 2,615 3,296 3,492 25 25 | BD% occupancy No
General Radiology 5,500 6,011 6,239 5,298 2 2 | 8,000 procedures | No
Mammaography 707 613 429 400 1 17 5,000 visits Yes
Ultrasound 1,221 1,235 1,263 1,271 1 1| 3,100 visits Yes
CT Scan 1,947 2,175 2,714 2,869 1 1| 7,000 visits Yes
Nuclear Medicing 180 171 154 150 1 1} 2,000 visits Yes
Surgery (Hours)* 663 475 883 999 1 2| 1,500 hrs/OR No
MR! 480 550 722 773 1 1] 2,500 procedures Yes
Emergency Department 6,480 6,931 7,929 8,201 4 8 | 2,000 visits/station { Na

*Histaricol Utilizatian is for Calendar Years 2013 and 2015, respectively.

The historical utilization, projected utilization, and State standards for all departments or services
that do not have State standards for review can be seen below.

Utilization
Historical Utilization Projected Years State Met
Dept./Service 2014 2016 2020 2021 |Guideline(Standard
Laboratory 74,211 75,459 78,018 78,672 | N/A N/A
Outpatient EKG, Holter, EEG 1,741 1,744 1,750 1,752 | N/A N/A
Respiratory Therapy 16,166 14,456 11,560 10,931 | N/A N/A
Cardiopulmonary Rehab 1,182 1,248 1,318 1,336 | N/A N/A
Physical Therapy 8,585 8,617 8,681 8,698 | N/A N/A
Occupational Therapy 4,621 4,316 3,765 3,639 | N/A N/A
Pharmacy 131,671 257,400 [ 274,273 | 278,662 | N/A N/A
Rural Heatth Clinic 18,804 26,162 34,526 37,006 | N/A N/A
Pain Management - 656 1,312 1,312 | N/A N/A
Oncology Infusion - - 60 60 § N/A N/A
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Medical/Surgical Category of Service

Ferrell Hospital’s projected utilization for Medical/Surgical was derived using data and
projections reported by the [llinois Department of Public Health. The projections include the
annual Inventory Report, in which 2013 utilization data and 2018 projected utilization for
Planning Area F-0S5 is included in. Use rates by age cohort are incorporated into this data as
well, and were used for in calculating the projected Medical/Surgical utilization.

From the IDPH projected patient days by age a compound annual growth rate was calculated for
each age cohort. Using the CAGR rate developed for each age cohort, the population was
projected out to 2021, Applying the IDPH use rates for each age cohort in Planning Area F-05
for the 2021 population the total patient admissions for Planning Area F-05 were developed.
From the same Inventory data reported by the IDPH is was concluded that Ferrell Hospital was
drawing 22.5% of the admissions in Planning Area F-05. The ALOS from the same IDPH
inventory data was applied to these admissions to determine the patient days.

Ferrell Hospital’s projected occupancy does not meet the State standards — However, Ferrell
Hospital already is licensed for 25 Medical/Surgical beds and does not wish to reduce their bed
count. Ferrell Hospital’s average daily census is volatile and fluctuates often — even outside the
peak months. On August 16" & 18" of Ferrell Hospital’s Fiscal Year 2016 the census at the
hospital reached 14. During peak months Ferrell Hospital’s daily census often hovers around 15,
with the Applicant reaching a census of 18 on March 2™, The Applicant recorded an ADC of
7.16 for FY 2016, yet had peak utilization reaching ~2.5 the ADC, and often recorded a daily
census over double the ADC. With Ferrell Hospital projected to have an ADC of 9.56 in FY
2021, the recent trends regarding volatility of the ADC suggest that the 25 Medical/Surgical beds
are necessary.

The proposed project includes the Medical/Surgical department utilizing existing space,
modemizing portions of the current facility, and utilizing new construction to add additional
space to the Medical/Surgical department.

General Radiology

General Radiology growth was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year
3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Radiology utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth
rate of .9% was applied. While the Applicant does not meet the State standards for 2 General
Radiology units, the 2 proposed General Radiology units are necessary to provide services at
Ferrell Hospital. Potential down-time of a unit due to maintenance would limit the healthcare
services to the community the Applicant serves. As well, General Radiology services are often
scheduled ahead of time by the patient, and therefore Ferrell Hospital would like to limit
scheduling conflicts to ensure convenient and accessible care for their patients.

The General Radiology functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 620 square
feet that will comprise the 2 General Radiology key rooms will be new construction.

Mammography

Mammography growth was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year
3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
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Applicant’s Radiology utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth
rate of -6.9% was applied. The proposed Mammography unit meets the State standards for
review,

The Mammography functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 91 square feet
that will comprise the Mammography key room will be new construction.

Ultrasound

Ultrasound growth was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year 3/31/14
through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the Applicant’s
Radiology utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth rate of .6%
was applied. The proposed Ultrasound unit meets the State standards for review.

The Ultrasound functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 120 square feet that
will comprise the Mammography key room will be new construction.

CT Scan

CT Scan growth was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year 3/31/14
through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the Applicant’s
Radiology utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth rate of 5.7%
was applied. The proposed CT Scan unit meets the State standards for review.

The CT Scan functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 500 square feet that
will comprise the CT Scan key room will be new construction.

Nuclear Medicine

Nuclear Medicine growth was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year
3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Radiology utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth
rate of -2.5% was applied. The proposed Nuclear Medicine unit meets the State standards for
review,

All 400 square feet that will comprise the Nuclear Medicine key room will be new construction.

Surge

Ferrell Hospital for Calendar Year 2015 had a total of 475 surgery hours. The Applicant only
employed one general surgeon working at a .725 FTE status throughout 2015. In May 2016 two
more general surgeons joined the Ferrell Hospital staff. The cumulative FTE status of these
three physicians is 1.525. Using the .725 FTE productivity in 2015 with the 475 hours it was
determined that 1.0 FTE could generate 655 surgery hours at Ferrell Hospital. At 1.525 FTE,
this productivity could increase to 999 hours. Ferrell Hospital may not meet the State standards,
but with three general surgeons helping to drive demand the Applicant does not want to allow
potential scheduling conflicts prevent patients who are seeking care to travel further for care,
especially since many of the patients that will be seeking surgery services from Ferrell Hospital
will be older and lacking the mobility to travel for care.
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The Surgical Operating Suite functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 500
square feet that will comprise the 2 Surgical Operating Suite key rooms will be new construction.

MRI

MRI growth was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year 3/31/14 through
Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the Applicant’s MRI
utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth rate of 7.0% was

applied. The proposed MRI unit meets the State standards for review.

Emergency Department

Emergency Department growth was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal
Year 3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Radiology utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth
rate of 3.4% was applied. The Applicant, per the Board’s standards, qualifies for 4 Emergency
Department stations, but is proposing a total of 8 units. During situations that require immediate
care, time 1s more than invaluable. Ferrell Hospital’s designation as a Critical Access Hospital
implies that there are limited health care resources in the iminediate area. Ferrell Hospital
proposes the current Emergency Department to ensure that no patient in need of immediate care
is not given the care they need in a timely manner.

The Emergency Department functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 5,371
square feet that will comprise the 2 Surgical Operating Suite key rooms will be new construction.

Laboratory

Laboratory utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year
3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Laboratory utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth
rate of 0.8% was applied. There are no State standards for utilization of Laboratory services.

The Laboratory functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 1,278 square feet
that Laboratory will comprise of will be new construction.

Cutpatient EKG, Holter, EEG

Outpatient EKG, Holter, EEG utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from
Fiscal Year 3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to
the Applicant’s Outpatient EKG, Holter, EEG utilization to project future utilization. Through
2021 an annual growth rate of 0.1% was applied. There are no State standards for utilization of
Outpatient EKG, Holter, EEG services.

Respiratory Therapy

Respiratory Therapy utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal
Year 3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Respiratory Therapy utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual
growth rate of -5.4% was applied. There are no State standards for utilization of Respiratory
Therapy.
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The Respiratory Therapy functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 640 square
feet that will comprise the Respiratory Therapy key rooms will be new construction.

Cardiopulmonary Rehab

Cardiopulmonary Rehab utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal
Year 3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Cardiopulmonary Rehab utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an
annual growth rate of 1.4% was applied, which is half of the compound annual growth rate
between FY 2014 and FY 2016. There are no State standards for utilization of Cardiopulmonary
Rehab.

Physical Therapy

Physical Therapy utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year
3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Physical Therapy utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual
growth rate of 0.2% was applied. There are no State standards for utilization of Physical
Therapy.

The Physical Therapy functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As a result all 680 square
feet that will comprise the Physical Therapy key room will be new construction.

Occupational Therapy

QOccupational Therapy utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal
Year 3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. Compound annual growth rate was applied to the
Applicant’s Occupational Therapy utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an
annual growth rate of -3.4% was applied. There are no State standards for utilization of
Occupational Therapy.

Pharmacy

Pharmacy utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal Year 3/31/14
through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. A calculation using the Applicant’s historical utilization for Fiscal
Year 2014 through 2016 determined the annual growth rate to be 39.8% - This growth at the
Pharmacy would not be sustainable. Through 2021 an annual growth rate of 1.6%, which is
much more in line with the growth of other services at Ferrell Hospital, was applied. There are
no State standards for utilization of the Pharmacy.

The Pharmacy functional area will be vacated in its entirety. As aresult all 1,225 square feet that
will comprise the Physical Therapy key room will be new construction.

Rural Health Clinic

Rural Health Clinic utilization was projected using Ferrell Hospital internal data from Fiscal
Year 3/31/14 through Fiscal Year 3/31/16. A calculation using the Applicant’s historical
utilization for Fiscal Year 2014 through 2016 determined the annual growth rate to be 18.0% -
This growth at the Rural Health Clinic would not be sustainable, so an annual growth rate of
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40% of the 18.0% compound annual growth rate was applied to the Applicant’s Rural Health
Clinic utilization to project future utilization. Through 2021 an annual growth rate of 7.2% was
applied. There are no State standards for utilization of the Rural Health Clinic.

The Rural Health Clinic will keep 8,476 of its 18,100 proposed square feet as is. 6,254 square
feet of the existing facility will be modernized and 3,370 square feet will be new construction.

Pain Management

Ferrell Hospital recently began providing Pain Management services for the last six months of
their previous Fiscal Year. During this span Ferreli Hospital recorded 656 visits. Annualizing
the 6 months of Pain Management visits results in annual utilization of 1,312.

The Pain Management functional area will be added as a result of 818 square feet.

Oncology Infusion

To determine potential utilization of Chemotherapy services at Ferrell Hospital incidence rates,
which were adjusted to the Primary Service Area of Ferrell Hospital were determined. Ferrell
Hospital will provide services for four types of cancer: Colon, Lung, Breast, and Prostate.

Cancer Incidence Rates (per 100,000) Primary Service Area Population

Cancer Rate | Adjusted Population| 2021 |% of 100,000
Colon 41.0 12.6 Female 15,608 15.6%
Lung 57.3 17.6 Male 15,099 15.1%
Breast (Female) 125.0 19.5 Total 30,707 30.7%
Prostate {Male) 129.4 19.5

Incidence data was utilized was reported by the National Cancer Institute (Attachment 15,
Exhibit 2).

Utilizing annual visits per patient data provided by Deaconess Health System and assuming a
14.2% Market Share Ferrell Hospital, which is less than what is indicated in the
Medical/Surgical projections, results in a projected 60 Chemotherapy visits annually.

Projected Primary Service Area Chemotherapy Utilization
Cancer Adjusted Incidence Rate | Utilization/Incident | Annual Utilization| Market Share %; Ferrell Hospital Utilization
Colon 12.6 12 151 14.2% 21
Lung 17.6 6 106 14.2% 15
Breast (Female) 19.5 4.5 88 14.2% 12
Prostate (Male) 19.5 4 78 14.2% 12

The proposed Oncology Infusion Area will total 1,750 square feet — 500 square feet will be
modernized from the current facility while the remaining 1,250 square feet will be new

construction.
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Ferrell Hospital Historical Utilization™ (Fiscal Year March 31)

Service 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Acute Care
Admissions 875 881 693 642 639
Patient Days - - 2,194 2,142 2,075
Swing Beds
Admissions 51 45 47 74 65
Patient Days - - 316 516 540
Subtotal
Admissions 926 926 740 716 704
Patient Days 2,938 2,736 2,510 2,658 2,615
Observation Patients - - 453 396 499
Days - - 400 394 395
Emergency Visits 7,096 7,398 6,480 6,783 6,931
# Admitted to AC SO0 464 325 330 330
# Admitted to Observation - - 374 538 400
Laboratory Tests
Inpatient 970 953 760 751 731
Outpatient 20,614 18,350 15,770 15,527 15,026
Inpatient Tests 11,992 11,683 9,889 9,025 8,812
Outpatient Tests 77,658 71,008 64,322 64,218 66,647
Ancillary Registrations - - 15,926 15,252 15,137
Surgery
Inpatient 14 21 39 31 17
Endoscopy 6 28 12
Other 3 3 5
Outpatient 602 575 502 509 720
Endoscopy &6 338 345
Other 16 158 386
Total Endscopies 498 455 398 366 357

Radiology Tests

Total Inpatient 707 662 563 503 505
Total Outpatient 6,432 6,007 5,337 5,299 5,506
Mammography 1,566 960 707 580 613
Computerized Tomography 2,119 2,116 1,947 2,052 2,175
Nuclear Medicine 300 249 180 137 171
MRI 561 612 480 588 550
Ultrasound 1,657 1,525 1,221 1,231 1,235
Stress Echo 10 17 20 15 14
Industrial Black Lung - - 144 200 54

Physical Therapy*

Inpatient 360 431 238 77 27
Units 551 728 445 151 73
Swingbed - - 34 348 321
Units - - 564 817 714
Outpatient 4,289 3,087 2,684 1,850 2,695
Units 9,974 8,373 7,576 5,203 7,830

Occupational Therapy*

Inpatient 34 8 12 229 424
Units 26 21 31 506 978
Swingbed - - 158 413 468
Units - - 432 1,022 1,201
Qutpatient 235 105 1,414 1,850 779
Units 440 314 4,158 5,203 2,137

AAll Utilization Data is from Fermrell Hospital's internal reports.
*Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy's Swing bed 2012-2013 utilizatien is consildated
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1VBR2ME € ancer ofthe Lung end Brorchus - SEER Siet Fad Sheds

NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE
Survelllance, Epldemliology, and End Results Program

A Home » Statistical Summaries » Cancer Stat Fact.Sheets » Cancer of the Lung.and Bronchus

SEER Stat Fact Sheets: Lung and Bronchus Cancer

Statistics at a Glance
At a Glance

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Estimatad Na 80 1
Cassin 2006 224,380 |New Cases Percent Surviving

\_ﬁ_\\ 5 Years
4{Deaths X‘*-.

401 17.7%
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=]
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% of All New Cancer
koA 13.3%

Estimated Deaths "Rh
E stimat 158,080

NUMEER PER
100,000 PERSONS

LofAll 26.5%

Cancer Deaths

19592 1995 1998 2001 2004 2007 2010 2013
YEAR

Number of New Cases and Deaths per 100,000; The number of new cases of lung and bronchus cancer was 57.3 per
100,000 men and women per year. The number of deaths was 46.0 per 100,000 men and women per year. These rates are
age-adjusted and based on:2009-2013 cases and deaths.

Lifetime Risk of Develeping Cancer: Approximately 6,5 percent of men and women will be diagnosed with lung and
bronchus cancer at some point during their lifetime, based on 2011-2013 data.

Frevalence of This Cancer: In 2013, there were an estimated 415,707 people living with lung and bronchus cancer in the
United States.
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{206 Cencer oithe Breast (Femde) - SEER Stet Fact Sheets

NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE
Survelllance, Epldemioclogy, and End Results Program

#& Home » Statistical Summaries » CancerStat Fact Sheets ».Cancer of the Breast {Female)

SEER Stat Fact Sheets: Female Breast Cancer

Statistics at a Glance

At a Glance _
Estimated Now 150 qyNew Cases o
Comes in 201§ 246,660 1 Percent Sunviving
% of All Hew Cancer E i 5 Years
Cases 14.6% E%lnoz
[ ]
Estimated Deaths = 4
in2D6 40,450 gg ] 897%
X of All 6% 28 30
CamcerDeaths - =] Death 2006-2012
{Deaths
1992 1995 1998 2001 2004 2007 2010 2013

YEAR

Num ber of New Cases and Deaths per 100,000; The number of new cases of female breast cancer was 125.0 per 100,000
women per year, The number of de aths was 21.5 per 1 00,000 women per year. These rates are age-adjusted and based.on
200%-201 3 cases and deaths.

Lifetime Risk of Developing Cancer. Approxdmately 12.4 percent of women will be diagnosed with female breast cancer at
some point during their lifetime, based on 2011 -2013 data.

Prevalence of This Cancer: In 2013, there were an estimated 3,053,450 women living with female breast cancer in the
United States.
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10262016 Cencer of he Cdan sndRecham - SEER Stat Fact Shests

NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE
Surveiliance, Epldemiology, and End Results Program

# Home » Statistical Summaries + Cancer Stat Fact Sheets » Cancer of the Calon and Rectum

SEER Stat Fact Sheets: Colon and Rectum Cancer

Statistics at a Glance

At a Glance
) New Cases
Cams i N E 134,490 . *] Percent Surviving
% of AH Haw Cancar BO0X o % 5 Years
Cases i x? 40 4
(V)
gﬂil"l\ilétﬂ Deaths 40 ]90 gg 6 5 . ] %
i (]
—— 2% 20 —
X of All ze Deaths
Cancer Deaths 83% g 2006-2012

0
1992 1995 1998 2001 2004 2007 2010 2013
YEAR

Number of New Cases and Deaths per 100,000: The number of new cases of colon and rectum cancer was 41.0 per
100,000 men and women per year. The number of deaths was 15.1 per 100,000 men and women per year. These rates are
age-adjusted and based on 2009-2013 cases and deaths.

Lifetime Risk of Developing Cancer. Approximately 4.4 percent of men and women will be diagnosed with colon and reaum
cancer at some point during their lifetime, based on 2011-201 3 data.

Prevalence of This Cancer: In 2013, there were an estimated 1,177,556 people living with colon and rectum cancer in the
United States.
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1026206 Carcer pfthe Prastale - SEER 9id Fad Sheets

NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE
Survelllance, Epldemliology, and End Results Program

A Home » Statistical Summaries » Cancer Stat Fact Sheets » Cancer of the Prostate

SEER Stat Fact Sheets: Prostate Cancer

Statistics at a Glance

At a Glance
Estimated He 250 ;New Cases
c“;“:in zmg 180,890 ; Percesnt Surviving
200 Years
% of All New Cance
C.Ons oy Cancer 107% Eg E
= 1501
-4 P
Estimated Deaths = 3
in 2016 26,120 §§.1004 989%
—— 2 g ]
X of All zZs 3
Cancer Deaths 44% = gp1Deaths 2006-2012
1692 1995 1998 2001 2004 2007 2010 2013

YEAR

Num ber of New Cases and Deaths per 100,000: The number of new cases of prostate cancer was 129.4 per 100,000 men
per year, The number of deaths was 20.7 per 100,000 men per year. These rates are age-adjusted and based on 2009-2013
cases and deaths,

Lifetime Risk of Developing Cancer. Approximatehy 12.9 percent of men will be diagnosed with prostate cancer at some
point during their lifetime, based on 2011-2013 data.

Prevalence of This Cancer: in 2013, there were an estimated 2,850,139 men living with prostate cancer in the United States,

Ferrell Hospital CON 143 Attachment 15
Project Services Utilization
Exhibit 2




SECTION VII - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization of
categories of service that are subject to CON review, as provided in the lilinois Health Facilities
Planning Act [20 ILCS 3960]. It is comprised of informaticn requirements for each category of

service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must be addressed
for each action {establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the applicable review
criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required information, AS
APPLICABLE TO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

A. Criterion 1110.530 - Medical/Surgical, Obstetric, Pediatric and Intensive Care

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand andf/or modernize Medical/Surgical, Obstetric,
Pediatric andfor Intensive Care categories of service must submit the following
information:
2. Indicate bed capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of beds changed by
action(s}:

# Existing # Proposed

Category of Service Beds Beds

X MedicalfSurgical

[] Obstetric

[ Pediatric

[ Intensive Care

3 READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.530(b)(1) - Planning Area Need - 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100 X
{formula calculation)
1110.530(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X
Residents
1110.530(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X

Establishment of Category of Service

1110.530(b)(4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - Expansion X
of Existing Category of Service

1110.5830(b){5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X

1110.530(c)(1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services X

1110.530(c}(2) - Maldistribution X X

1110.530(c){(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X

1110.530(d)(1) - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.530(d)(2) - Documentation X
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APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.530{(d}{3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X
1110.530(d){4) - Occupancy X
110.530(e) - Staffing Availability X X

1110.530(f) - Performance Requirements X X X
1110.530(qg) - Assurances X X X
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Section V11 — Service Specific Review Criteria
Medical/Surgical

Ferrell Hospital proposes the modernization of Ferrell Hospital’s Medical/Surgical authorized
beds through the construction of a new addition to the hospital. Ferrell Hospital does not
propose to add to their 25 Medical/Surgical beds, but to place 15 of the authorized beds within
their own private room. The project is necessary as the current Ferrell Hospital patient rooms
have deteriorated and have multiple code and safety deficiencies, which include the patient
rooms within the facility lack the current code mandated complement of medical gases and
emergency power outlets. These deficiencies can be found in Attachment 12, Exhibits 2 & 3.

Criterion 1110.530 (a){(4) Introduction.

Ferrell Hospital is not proposing to change their bed count, which is currently 25. Ferrell
Hospital is proposing the modernization and expansion of the inpatient wing to feature more
private rooms. The Applicant proposes a total of 15 private rooms with 5 rooms that will each
have 2 Medical/Surgical authorized beds in them. As the Applicant proposes a modernization
project the establishment and expansion criteria do not apply. The modemization criteria that
apply to this project include: 1110.530(b)(1) & (3); (e) (1) & (2) & (3) (4) and (g).

Over the previous 5 fiscal years Ferrell Hospital’s utilization has declined.

Ferrell Hospital Historical inpatient Utilization {Fiscal Year 3/31)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Admissions 926 926 740 716 704
Patient Days 2,938 2,736 2,510 2,658 2,615
Average Daily Census 8.0 7.5 6.9 7.3 7.2

This decline in utilization is due to multiple circumstances. Recent healthcare trends have
pushed for more hospitals, including Ferrell Hospital, to provide more outpatient services and
keep patients for an extended time only if it is absolutely necessary. The drop in admissions, yet
increase in patient days from 2014 to 2016 suggest this. The population of the community that
Ferrell Hospital serves is slowly declining. However, the population that is remaining in the
Primary Service Area is rapidly aging and will be continuing to seek care locally.

Swing Bed utilization at Ferrell Hospital has been rapidly increasing; in Fiscal Year 2014 Ferrell
Hospital saw Swing Beds utilized for a total of 316 days, this number increased 71% to 540
patient days for Fiscal Year 2016. Over the three Fiscal Years Ferrell Hospital has seen an
annual growth of 30.7% for Swing Beds. As the population continues to age Swing Bed
utilization at Ferrell Hospital are anticipated to continue to climb, furthering the necessity of 25
Medical/Surgical beds at Ferrell Hospital.

To determine Ferrell Hospital’s projected inpatient utilization both population and utilization
projections from the lllinois Department of Public Health were applied to Ferrell Hospital. IDPH
most recent available inventory data is for 2013 utilization, which then projects out to 2018
utilization for Planning Area F-05. From the IDPH projected patient days by age a compound
annual growth rate was calculated for each age cohort. Using the CAGR rate developed for each
age cohort the population was projected out to 2021. Applying the IDPH use rates for each age
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cohort in Planning Area F-05 for the 2021 population the total patient admissions for Planning
Area F-05 were developed. From the same data it was concluded that Ferrell Hospital was
drawing 22.5% of the admissions. Therefore, 22.5% of admissions for each age cohort were
allocated to Ferrell Hospital. The ALOS from the same 1IDPH inventory data was applied to
these admissions to determine the patient days. The projected inpatient utilization following the
aforementioned steps for Ferrell Hospital can be seen below.

Ferrell Hospital's 2021 Projected inpatient Utilization
Admissions| Days [|Average Daily Census
0-14 9 35 0.1
15-44 71 275 0.8
45-64 160 616 1.7
65-74 159 613 1.7
75+ 508 1,954 5.4
Total 907 3,492 9.6

Criterion 1110.530 (b)(1)(3) Background of Applicant.

As demonstrated in Attachment 11, the Applicant meets all criterion pertaining to the
Background of Applicant. Copies of the licensing administered to Ferrell Hospital Community
Foundation from the 1llinois Department of Public Health can be found in Attachment 11-B.
Reviews of the Hospital completed by Johnson Johnson Crabtree Architects and Adams Group
can be found in Attachment 12, Exhibits 2 & 3.

Alisa Coleman, CEO of Ferrell Hospital, confirmed that no adverse actions have taken place
against Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation over the three prior years. The notarized letter
confirming this can be found following Section V11 — Service Specific Review Criteria.

As Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation is a community-based, tax-exempt entity with no
adverse actions over the three prior years, criterion (b) (1) & (2) are not applicable.

Criterion 1110.530 (c)(1) Planning Area Need - 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100

While this criterion is not applicable as the Applicant is proposing a project that will modernize /
replace an existing category of service and does not propose to expand the Hospitals bed
capacity it should be noted that this project will allow Ferrell Hospital to continue to provide
local access to the community it serves. Ferrell Hospital does not wish to reduce their bed count
as influx of patients can occur, and with the community continuing to age, these influxes in
admissions can become more volatile during the colder months of the year. On March 2™, 2016
Ferrell Hospital recorded a daily census of 18; on both January 19" and February 29" of the
same year Ferrell Hospital recorded a daily census of 15. It is not unreasonable to conclude that
these volatile influxes of patients, given the projected demographics of the community, can
become more and more common in the next 5-10 years. The Applicant prides itself on being a
local community-based provider, and would keep the transferring of patients to other facilities to
a minimum.
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Criterion 1110.530 (c)(2) Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area Residents.

Ferrell Hospital received their designation as a Critical Access Hospital in March of 2003 and
since then the Hospital has always emphasized being a local, independent provider that provides
quality care to the rural commumty of Eldorado and the surrounding communities. As noted in
both the Program Narrative and Attachment 12 within this Certificate of Need, the primary
purpose of the project is to improve to Ferrell Hospital facility in order to better fulfill the health
care related needs of the local community. Saline County is designated as a Medically
Underserved Area by the Health Resources and Services Administration (Attachment 20, Exhibit
2).

According to COMPdata for Calendar Year 2015 Ferrell Hospital had 610 discharges. Of these
610 Discharges, 372 (61.0%) came from within Saline County. The break-out of discharges by

Saline County zip code can be seen below. Saline County is just one of six counties that reside
within Planning Area F-05.

Ferrell Hospital's Calendar Year 2015
Saline County Discharges

Zip Code/City # [%ofTot.
62930 - Eldorado 269 44.1%
62946 - Harrishurg 52 8.5%
62935 - Galatia 18 3.0%
62917 - Carrier Milles 14 2.3%
62977 - Raleigh 14 2.3%
62965 - Muddy 5 0.8%
Saline County Totol 372 61.0%
Other 238 39.0%
Total 610 100.0%

Source: CY 2015 COMPdata.

Of the 610 discharges from Ferrell Hospital in CY 2015, 588, or 96.4%, of the patients
originated in Planning Area F-05. Tbe CY 2015 patient origin for Ferrell Hospital can be found
in Attachment 20, exhibit 2.

The community Ferrell Hospital serves is continuing to age, which can be seen in Criterion
1100.530 (c)(4) Planning Area Need — Service Demand. By 2021, it 1s anticipated that 22.7% of
Ferrell Hospital’s Primary Service Area will be over the age of 65. As this population continues
to age and their mobility becomes more limited it is crucial that Ferrell Hospital remains
accessible to the local community. Removing the community’s local health care provider could
be the difference in elderly patients receiving the care they need.

Criterion 1110.530 (c)(3) Planning Area Need — Service Demand — Establishment of
Category of Service,

Ferrell Hospital is not proposing to establish a new category of service, therefore this criterion is
not applicable.
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Criterion 1110.530 (¢)(4) Planning Area Need — Service Demand.

Ferrell Hospital’s Primary Service Area encompasses a 12 zip code area that includes, but is not
limited to, the communities of Eldorado, Harrisburg, Shawneetown, Norris City, Ridgeway,
Equality, Galatia, Raleigh, Carrier Milles, Junction, Omaha, and Muddy. Harrisburg Medical
Center in Harrisburg, 1llinois is the only other hospital that resides within the Primary Service

Area. The Primary Service Area can be seen below.

ILLIh!IOIS Eldarado

5, [Muddy k‘

Source: Maplitude. B

Ferrell Hospital CON 149

Raleigh F‘errell Hospital

s N
= s v +_Equali A

4 -
» . \
Primary Ser\(lce Area by _

Attachment 20
Service Specific Review Criteria




For Calendar Year 2015 Ferrell Hospital had a total of 610 inpatient discharges. 517, or 84.8%,
of these discharges originated in the Service Area defined above. A break-out of the Primary
Service Area’s discharges by zip codes can be seen below.

Ferrell Hospital's Primary Service Area Discharges

CY 2015 Discharges

Zip & City Name |County # % of Tot.
62930 - Eldorado Saline 269 44.1%
62946 - Harrishurg Saline 52 8.5%
62984 - Shawneetown |Gallatin 39 6.4%
62869 - Norris City White 36 5.9%
62979 - Ridgway Gallatin 32 5.2%
62934 - Equality Gailatin 23 3.8%
62935 - Galatia Saline 18 3.0%
62917 - Raleigh Saline 14 2.3%
62977 - Carrier Milles )Saline 14 2.3%
62954 - Junction Gallatin 9 1.5%
62871 - Omaha Gallatin 6 1.0%
62965 - Muddy Saline 5 0.8%
PSA Total 517 84.8%
Outside of PSA total 93 15.2%
Total 610 | 100.0%

Source: CY 2015 COMPdata.

In 2016 there are approximately 31,300 people residing in the previously defined Primary
Service Area. Through 2021 the population is projected to decline to approximately 30,700
people, with an anticipated compound annual growth rate expected to be approximately -0.4%.

Note that Zip code 62965 — Muddy’s population statistics are not reported in Nielsen Pop-Facts.
The United States Census Bureau estimates that Zip Code 62965 has a population of 69 as of

2013.

Ferrell Hospital's Service Area Population by Zip Code

Population
2016 2021

Zip Code & City Name # % of Tot. # % of Tot.| CAGR
62930 - Eidorado 6,133 19.6%| 6,022 19.6% -0.4%
62946 - Harrisburg 12,620 40.3%| 12,384 40.3% -0.4%
62984 - Shawneetown | 1,583 5.1%| 1,498 4.9% -1.1%
62869 - Norris City 2,734 8.7%| 2,734 8.9% 0.0%
62979 - Ridgway 1,102 3.5%| 1,049 3.4% -1.0%
62934 - Equality 877 2.8% 837 2.7% -0.9%
62935 - Galatia 1,918 6.1%| 1,895 6.2% -0.2%
62977 - Raleigh 664 2.1% 665 2.2% 0.0%
62917 - Carrier Milles 2,517 3.0%| 2475 8.1% -0.3%
62954 - Junction 564 1.8% 533 1.7% -1.1%
62871 - Omaha 634 2.0% 615 2.0% -0.6%

Total 31,346 | 100.0%| 30,707 | 100.0% -0.4%
Source: Nielsen Pop-Facts.
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Despite the decline in population, the Primary Service Area’s 65+ population will continue to
grow.

Ferrell Hospital's Service Area Population by Age
Population
2016 2021
Age # % of Tot, ] % of Tot.| CAGR
00-17 6,751 21.5%| 6,554 21.3% -0.6%
18-44 9,749 31.1%| 9,448 30.8% -0.6%
45-64 8,413 26.8%| 7,727 25.2% -1.7%
65+ 6,433 20.5%| 6,978 22.7% 1.6%
Total 31,346 [ 100.0%| 30,707 | 100.0% -0.4%

Source: Nielsen Pop-Facts.

As seen above, 22.7% of the projected Primary Service Area population will be 65 years of age
or older. This is a much higher number when compared to the 13.0% of the national population
that 1s 65 or older. Ferrell Hospital has historically emphasized being a local community-based
provider and as this population continues to age it is becoming apparent that the local population
will lean on Ferrell Hospital for care more than ever.

As the population continues to age it is important that the older demographic has convenient,
accessible care. In 2015 only 33.5% of discharges originating in Eldorado’s zip code 62930
went to Ferrell Hospital for care.

Eldorado, lilinois - All Discharges
CY 2013 CY 2014 CY 2015

Hospital # % of Tot. # % of Tot. # % of Tot.

Ferrell Hospital 320 42.0% 262 34.2% 269 33.5%
Harrisburg Medical 149 19.6% 217 28.4% 223 27.7%
Memorial Hospital - Carbondale 127 16.7% 129 16.9% 141 17.5%
Heartland Regional Med. 92 12.1% 70 9.2% 93 11.6%
Herrin Hospital 41 5.4% 45 5.9% 45 5.6%
Other 33 4.3% 42 5.5% 33 4.1%
Total 762 | 100.0% 765 100.0% 804 | 100.0%

Source: CY 2013, 2014 & 2015 COMPdota.

As noted above, over 1/3™ of the discharges originating within the Eldorado community are
leaving the Primary Service Area for their care. As well, only 33.5% of Eldorado’s 2015
discharges utilized Ferrell Hospital for care, which is approximately a 25% decline from 42.0%
in 2013. The modernization of the Ferrell Hospital campus will give the facility a more
contemporary feel, one which may entice the more able-bodied members of the community to
stay in the community for their care.
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There are only four hospitals that are within a 45 minute travel time of Ferrell Hospital.

MapQuest
Facility Beds CAH Administrator Address Municipality | Zip Code | Miles | Minutes
Ferrell Hospital 25 Yes Alisa Colernan  |1201 Pine St. Eldorade 62930 - -
Harrisburg Medical Center 64 No Rodney D. $mith |100 Doctor Warren Tuttle ©r. |Harrishurg 62946 B.B 13
Hamilten Memorial Hospital District |25 Yes Greg Sims 611 5 Marshall Ave. Mcteansharo 62859 20.9 23
Franklin Hospital District 25 Yes Hervey E. Gavis | 201 Bailey Lane Benton G2812 32.1 40
Heartland Regional Medical Center |52 No James Flynn 3333 W Deyoung Marion 62959 34.2 41

Neither Herrin Hospital nor Memorial Hospital — Carbondale are within a 45 minute drive time
of Ferrell Hospital. It takes approximately one hour to drive from Ferrell Hospital to Memonal
Hospital in Carbondale, 11linois and approximately 50 minutes to drive to Hernin Hospital from
Ferrell Hospital. The lack of accessible options for healthcare is problematic for the aging
population, a demographic that may not be able to travel the previously mentioned distances for
care. As seen, Ferrell Hospital in Eldorado 1s the only convenient option for care for many of the
community’s residents.

Criterion 1110.530 (¢} Category of Service Modernization.
1) Please refer to Attachment 20, Exhibit 2, for the IDPH Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services inspection reports and Attachment 12, Exhibit 1 for the infrastructure analysis

completed by DEJA.

2) Please refer to Attachment 20, Exhibit 2 for the IDPH Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services inspection reports.

3) Please refer to Attachment 12, Exhibit 1 for the infrastructure analysis completed by DEJA.

4) Occupancy — Ferrell Hospital internal data.

Based on 25 Medical/Surgical Beds

Year | Without Swing Beds | With Swing Beds
2014 27.5% 24.0%
2015 29.1% 23.5%
2016 28.7% 22.7%

Criterion 1110.530 (f) Staffing Availability.

Ferrell Hospital already has the necessary staff to attend to the 25 medical/surgical beds provided
at the Hospital.

Criterion 1110.530 (g) Performance Requirements.

The Applicant does not propose a new medical/surgical category of service. The Applicant
proposes to modernize the current services within the hospital that has 25 authorized
medical/surgical beds. Ferrell Hospital does not reside within a Metropolitan Statistical Area
(MSA), therefore this criterion is not applicable.
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17252016 M ed cally Under served Areas/Populations

Health Resources & Services Administration Explore
S &
0 ] CESER [
(A . Health Resources and Services Administration
Shortage Designation Medically O st | @ 5 0 (e 9045
Underserved v
ino Shortage Arcas Areas/Populations X Health Professmnal
5 ,
alth Pro oriage f Shortage Area
Guidelines for MUA and MUP Designation
--------- gation ... § Medically Underserved
Medically Underserved Areas ) J A !P ' t 2
ang Fopulations (MUASPS) These guidsfines are for use In applying the established Criteria far rea/ropulation:
Deslgnation of Medically Underserved Areas (MUAs) and Populations b e
Sovernors Desianation of 'NE;: rma“”" of (MUPS$), based on the Index of Medical Underservice (IMU). published
£hortage Areas for Rural i ;
ieaih Clinics In the Federa) Regisfer on October 45, 1976, and In submitting What Does That
! . requests for exceptional MUP designations based on the provisions of
Erequentty Askect Questions . Public Law 93-260, enacted in 1986. Mean? )
Negotiated Bulemaking The three methods for designation of MUAS or MUPs are as follows: Dictionary of MUA Yomds, Aqunets |
Lommigtee g Codes
impeving Tansparencyln | - MUA Designation - _
-HP SA Searing Web
g‘u;b R ai 1 This invoives application of the Index of Wedical Underservice (IMU)
inar Recordings: -
Impreving Transparency kn to data on a service area to obtain a score for the area. The IMU
Auto-HPSA Scoring scale is from 0 to 100, where O represents campletely underserved
- and 100 represents fest served or least underserved. Under the
Auto-HPGA Facililies ;
established ¢riterla, each service area found to hawve an iMU of 62.0
Contact or or less qualiftes for designation 25 an MUA.
301-594-5168
- , The MU involves four variables - ratio of primary mecical care
physicians pes 1,000 population, infant mortalty rate, percentage of
the population with Incomes below the poverty fevel, and percentage
of the population age 65 or gver. The value of each of these variables
for the servic e area s converted t0 a welghted value, according to
established trterla. The four values are summed to obtain the area's
IMU score.
The MUA designation process therefore requires the following
Information:
(1) Definition of the service area being requested far designation.
These may be defined in tenns of,
(a) a whole county {in non-metropoitan areasy,
() groups of contiguous counties, minar ¢hl dMstons (MCDS), OF
census county divisions (CCDs) in non-metropolitan areas, with
population centers within 30 minutes travel time of each other,
{c) in metropolltan areas, a group of census tracks {C.T.s) which
represent @ neighborhood due to homogeneous socioeconomlic
ang demographic characteristics.
In addtion, for non-singie-county service areas, the rationale for
the selection of a particular service area definttion, in terms of
market patterns or compasition of population, should be presented.
Designation requests should aiso include 2 map showling the
boundarles of the service area involved and the tocation of
resources within this area.
(2) The Iatest evaitablc data on:
(8)the res_ldent cMlian, non-instiutional population of the service
area (aggregated from Individual county, MCD/ACCO or C.T.
popuiation data)
hittg: fhevwer. hrsa. povishortagefmus’ i
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{b) the parcent of the senvice area's populaticn wih Incomes below
the poverty level

{c) the percent of the service aran's poputation age 65 and over

(d) the infant mortalty rete {IMR) for the service area, or for the
county or subcounty area which Includes £. The latest five-year
average shoutd be used to ensure stalistical significance.
Subcounty IMRs should be usad only if they invalve st least 4000
births over & five-year period. (H the service area includes portions
of two or more counties, and enly county-level Infant mortally data
Is available, the different county rates should he weighted
according to the fraction of the sendice area's population residing in
each,)

() the curment number of full-time-equivalent (FTE} primary care
physicians providing patient care in the service area, end their
locations of practice. Patient care includes seeing petients in the
office, on hospilal rounds and in other setlings, and activities such
8s [aboratory tests and X-rays and consulting with other
physicians. To develop a comprehensive list of primery care
physicians in en area, an applicant should check State and local
physician licensure lists, State and local medical socety
directories, local hospital admitting physician kstings, Medicaid and
Medicare provider lisls, and the loce! yelow pages.

{3) The computed ratia of FTE primary care physicians per thousand
population for the senice area (from kems 2a and 2a above).

{4) The IMU for the service area is then computed from the above
data using the attached converslon Tables V1-V4, which transiete the
values of each of the four Indicators (2b, 2¢, 2d, and 3) into g score.
The IMU is the sum of the four scores. {Tables V1-V4 are reprinted
from earlier Federal Register publications.)

ll. MUP Designation, using IMU

This mvotves application of the Index of Medical Underservice (IMU)
o data on an undersarved population group within an erea of
residence to cbtaln a score for the population group. Population
groups requested for MUP designation should be those with economic
bariers ([ow-ncome or Medicald-eligible populations), or cutiurel
andior linguistic access barriers to primary medical care servces,

This MUP process involves assembling the same data elements and
carrying out the same computationel steps as siated for MUASIn
section | above. The population s now the population of the requested
group within the area rather than the tolak resident chviian population
of the area. The aumber of FTE primary care physicians would
include only those serving the requested population group. Again, the
sample survey on page 8 may be used as a guide for this deta
collection. The ratlo of the FTE primary care physictans serving the
population group per 1,000 persens in the group is used in
determining weighted value V4. The weighted value for poverty (V1)
is to be based on the peroent of population with Incomes at of below
100 percent of the poverty level In the area of residance for the
population group, The weighted valves for percent of popuiation age
65 and over (V2)and the infant mortaldy rate (v3) would be those for
{he requested segment of the population in the area of residence, if
available and sietisticaly signtficant; otherwisa, thess variables for the
total resident civilian populetion in the area should he used. If the total
of weighled velues V1 - 4 15 62.0 or less, the populalicn group
queiifies for designation as an [MU-based MUP.

Tables W1 - V4 for Determining Weighted Values
Teble VI Percentege of Pooylation Below Povery Level

e V2. i 63 &l
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Medically Underserved Areas/Populetions
Iable V3. infant Mortaty Rate
Table V4: Ration of Primary Care Physiclans per 1,000 Population
Ill. Exceptional MUP designations

Under the provsions of Public faw 99-280, enactad in 1986, 8
populetion group which does net meet! the established critaria of an
IMU {ess than 62,0 can nevertheless be considered for designation If
"unusual lochl conditions which ere e barrier to access to or the
aveilabilty of personal health senvices™ exist and are docurmentad, and
if such a designation is recommended by the chief executive officer
and local officials of the Stete where the requested population resides.

Requests for designation under these exceptional procedures should
describe in detail the unusuel local conditions/access
barriersfavailability ndicators which 'ed o the recommenadation for
exceptional designation and indude eny supporling date.

Such requests mus also indude a written recommendation for
designalion from the Governor or other chief execulive officer of the
State (or State-equivetent) and local heatth offcial,

Federal Programs Using MUAMUP Deslgnations

Redpients of Community Heakh Center (CHC) grant funds are
legislatively required to serve areas or populations designated by the
Seoretary of Health and Humen Services as medically undersenved.
Grants for the plenning, development, or operation of community
health centers under section 330 of the Public Heelth Service Act are
avilable onty to cenlers which serve designated MUAS or MUPs,

Sysiems of care which meet the definition of 2 community health
center contained in Section 330 of the Pubilic Health Service Act, but
are net funded under that section, and ere serving a designated MUA
or MUP, are ebgible for cerlificetion as e Federally Qualified Heakh
Center (FQHC) and thus for cost-based reimbursement of services to
Medicaid-eligibles.

Qlinles serving rural areas deslghated as MUAS ara eipible for
ceriification as Rural Heafth Ciinics by the Centers for Medicare end
Medicaid Servces under the authority of the Rural Health Clinics
Services Adt (Public Law 95-210, as amended).

PHS Grant Progtams admintsiered by HRSA's Bureau of Health
Professions - gives funding preference to Title VIl and Vil training
programs in MUA/Ps.

Revised June, 1995

hitp:fAwww hrse.govishartagermus/
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825-535 West Jefferson Straat + Springfleid, 1llinols 62761-0001 « www.dph.lllinols.gov

CERTIFIED MAIL
JEST 7015 1660 0000 4182 2047

Aptil 22, 2016

Allga Coleman, Adminlstrator

Ferrell Hospital Communlty Foundations
1201 Pine Strest

Eldorado, IL 62930

Dear Ma. Coleman;

The Illinois Department of Public Health conducted & Medicare Recortification survey at Ferrell
Hospital Community Foundations on April 14, 2016 which included both health surveillance and a life
safety code survey for the Conditlon of Partlcipation for Critleal Access Hospitals. The survey found
your hospital was not in compiiance with tha foliowing Medicare Condition of Participation for Critical
Access Hospitals:

o 42 CFR 4B5.41  Physical Envitonment

_In additlon, & number of deficiencies were found in other Medicare requirements. Enclosed is a
completa listing of all deficiencies cited on the April 14, 2016 swvey.

The Condition of Partivipation which is not met must be corrected within 45 daya of the survey exit
date, in this case by May 29. 2014. If you belicve your Critlcal Access Hospital wil! be able to come
into complianics by the 45™ day, you should submit ati allegation of compliance and plan of correction
{PoC) that addresses all of tho doficiencies cited st the April 14, 2016 survey(s). Your PoC for the C
Taga (Conditlons of Particlpation Critleal Access Hospitals) should be sent to 1DPH, 525 W,
JefTerson, 4* Floor, Springfield, Ulinois 62761: Attention Ginnle Pribble, Field Supervisor. -

Your plan of correction for all ife safety code daﬂmncles (K tags) should be sent to Henry
Kowalanko, Division Chief, IDPH, Division of Life Safety and Construction, $2§ West Jefforson
Stmt 4' Floor, Sprlngﬂeld, IL 62'761 Xo_m'_plgn__of coiteotion should be submitted within ten (10)

ar_ds y ol it office. If we accept your allegation of compliance,
and it is wlthm the 45 day umeﬂ‘ame, IDPH will return for a revistt with 45 days of the survey exit date
to determine compliance with the Conditlon of Participation indicated above. Failure on your part to
meet these requirements will result In our recommsndation to CMS that terminstion aduon be
effectuated offective July 14, 2016.

- PROTECTING HEALTH, IMPROVING LIVES
. :
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— . Ploase-notethat-a PoC must-meei-thefollowlng eriteria: (1) Clearly statesthe specific.natvre of the —
cotrective actlons for each deficlency along with supporting documentation. (2} Sels reasonable
' compleﬂon dates for.all deficiencies prior to the termination date along with Interim dates for any phages
or intermediate steps. (3) Dosoribes how your planfaction will prevent reourrence, (4) Dedcribes the title
of the person(s) who will be responsible for implementing and monitoring the plan for future
compliance with the regulations and (5) Evidence that the facility has incofporated systemio offorts into
its quality assesement and performance improvement progiam. A response to each deficiency on- the
CMS-2567 s required and the right side of the CMS-2567 must be used to document your plan for.
corvective aotion. The PoC must be signed and dated on the botlom of the first page of the CMS-2567 by
the authorlzed official at your Critical Access Hospital, Additional documentation may be attached to -
the CMB-2567, whon necéssary, If & deficlency has been corrected sinee the survey, this should be -
{ndicated on the form along with the date of correction and the correstlve action.

If.you havo any questions regarding this matter, please mo at 217-782-03B1,
Sincerely yours,

KM&,.,_?.,RN

Karen Senger RN BSN
Supervisor of Central Office Operations
Divigion of Health Care Facilitie_s and Programs

Enclosure: Form CMS-2567, Statement of Deficiencies

Ce:  Ginnle Pribble, Health Care Pacilitics and Progrems Springfield
Jody Gudgel, Division of Life Safety and Construction
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Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation | 04/15/18
recagnizes the apportunity identified '

in the survey to improve the life salaty

code maaures within the facilly to
enhance the safety for our patients,
stafl, visiiors and facility,

C 000 | INITIAL COMMENTS C 000

Arecerllfication survey for health slandards was
conducted on 4/11/116-4/14/18. The faclliily was

- | not In compiiance with standarda for Critiosl
Accons Hospltal (CAH), 42 CFR 4886, as
avidenoed by:

Abbreviations:

CAH-Critlosl Access Hosplial
OPR-Cardiopuimanary Reausoltetion
.CNO-Chlef Nurging Officer
CRNA-Cetliflod Registered Nuree Anathesist
ED-Emerganay Department
E#-Employes

OR-Opérating Room

PACU-Post Ansthesia Care Unit
Pl-Patien

RN-Reglstared Nurse

BNF-Skillsd Nursing Faollity

The Life Sefaty Code portion of the
Re-Certification Survey was conducted on April
_{13-14, 2016, Due to the number, eeverlty, end

veriely of daflelencies observed during the
suryey walk-throlgh, the requirements of 42 CFR
Subpart 486,623, Physicel Plent and
Enwvironmant, are NOT MET.

© 220 485,823 PHYSICAL PLANT AND C 220|Plaase see altached Life Safety Comeclive | 0S/17/18
ENVIRONMENT Actlon Plan thal was maiked in on 05/03/116
{o atddrass tags C220 and C231. (Ses
Phyatoal Flant and Environment Attachment Q)

| This GONDITION s nat met as evidencad by:

Baged on obsstvation during the survey

LABURM'ORJ TIREGTOR OR FROVIDER/BUPFLIER REPREBENVATIVES SIGNATURE TimLe {X0) DaTE

dﬂdmdmai wnding with An asiorik (*) denotes & deficlncy which £ instiulion may be exoused fram coréling providing Rie datermined ﬂ'ld.cthu
et protaction to the pallartts; (S6e fmatructions,) -Exsept for nurslng homes; ho findings stted-shiwe are diaclossble 00 daye-followlng the —-
dmo{nwmhorcrnunpmndwmﬂon!spruudad For nuraing komes, ta shove findngs #nd phane of corrolkon are disclosshls 14 days followtng lhadata
1heee documerts wre made avalkehlo o lmfmllty If deficisnsisa srecRac dn approved phin of aomaction (s requtahe fo oomilmued program perilcipefion,

PORM CMB-2587(02-06) Previous Yardlons Otrsolrie Event IXKEPAT Fanity ID: LUWNY (f conirwalion shest Pago 1 of 10
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Ettntib bttt

STATEMENT OF DEPIGIENDIES
AND PLAN GF QORRECTION

1)} PROVDERISUPPLIEWCLIA
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

A BULOING

(XQMULTIPLE CONSTRUCTICN

PRINTED; Q4/22/2010
FORM APPROVED

(X3) DAYE BURVEY
OOMPLETED

1328

WK

SOL74L 75

TE OF PROVIDER GR SUPPLIER
FERRELL HOBPITAL COMMUNITY POUNDATIONS

STREETADDRESS, CTY, STATE, 2P CODE
1251 PINE BTREST
ELBORADO, IL 82030

)
PREFIX

SUMMARY BTAYHMENT OF DEFICIENCIES *
EACH DEFICIENCY MUBT BE PREGEDED BY PULL
EGULATORY OR L8O IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
{EADH CORRECTNE AGTHON BHCULD BE
CROBE-REFERENGED TO THE APPROPRIATE

DEFGIENCY) )

€220

c2M

Continued From page 1

wallethrough, elaff Interview, and dooument
raview twing the Life 8afely Code poriion of &
Re-Cartifioaflon Survey condusted on Aprll 13 -
14, 2016, the surveyot finds that the faclity falled
lo provids and maintain a sefe etwlronment for
pationts and staff,

This le avideticed by the number, severlty, and
varlaty of Life Sefety Code defldlendas thal were
found. Aleo ese CO2M1.

468.623(d){1) LIFE SAFETY FROM FIRE- NFPA

Exoap! a8 otharwiga provided in this seotion--

{1) the CAH must meat the applloabla provisions
of the 2000 edition of the Life Safaly Code of the
Nattonal Fire Protaction Association. The
Director of the Offioe of the Federal Raeglater hes
approvad the NFPA 101 2000 edllon of the Lite
Bafaly Code, Jasued January 14, 2000, for
incorparation by referance in accordance with 6
U.8.C, 582(a) and | CFR Part B1, A copy of the
Cade Is avallabla for Inspection at the CMB
Information Resourcs Canter, 7500 Securly
Boulevard, Beltmore, MD, or at the Natlanal
Archives and Records Administralion (NARA).
Fot Information on the avallabllily of thie materiat
at NARA, call 202-741-8030, ar go 1o

hitp: /Ay archives.goviTederal_replster/cods_of
_Jodsmal-reguisitoriafibr_locations.himl,

Coples may be oblalned from tha Natlonal Fire
Proteotlon Assoclation, 1 Batterymardh Park,
Quiney, MA D2260. If any changas |n this edition
of the Code are incorporaled by reference, CMS
will publksh notice in the Federal Regletet to
announce the changes,

C220

G231

Pleass fee attached Life Safety Corrective
Action Plan that was mailed In on 05/03/18
to address tage €220 and C231. (See

Aftachmeant &}

0517118

FORLU CMB-Z04T(02-09) Prévious Versions Obaciets

Evint [O:K8P11
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PRINTED: 042272010
FORMAPPROVED

can

(Il) Chapler 18.3.8,3.2, exception number 2 of the
adopted edltion of the Life Salsty Code doss not
apply to a CAH.

After conslderation of Stats survey egency
findings, CMS may wilve spacliie provislons of
tha Life Safsty Code thet, If rigidly applied, would
regult In unveasonable herdship on the CAH, but
only If tha walver does not adversely affect the
health end safety of pallents. -

This STANDARD Is not met es evidenced by:
Based on observation during the survey
walk-through, staff interview, and document
review durlng (he Life Safely Code porlion of e
Re-Cartiflation Survey conducted on Aprl 13 -
14, 2018, the surveyor finds that the facillly doss
not comply with the applicable provistons of the
2000 Edillon of the NFFA 101 Ufe Safety Code.

Ses the Life Safety Coda deficlencles ldontiled
with K-Tags,
483.836(a)(3)(vi) PATIENT CARE POLICIES

[The-polibies Inclutle the following:)

A syetem for ldentifying, raporting, Investigating
and oontrolling Infections and cemmunicabla
disoaees-of patisnts and psrsonnel.

This STANDARD [s not mef as evidenced by:
Based on observation, dooumant-review and
gtaff intervlew, i was determined the CAH falled
{0 ensure &)l etaff In the surgery department

followsd polioles to prevent the possibtilty of

C 278] Fervall Hospital has [dentiflad the
deficiencies noted under C278;485,635(s)
(3}(viy Patiant Care Policles. The plan of
correction will be as follows:

GTATEMENT OF DEFICENCES D) PACVIDERBUPPLIERICLM (X2} MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION [X3) DATE BURVEY
AND PLAM OF GORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A.BULDING COMPLETED
B ———— W — 0418 —
NAME OF FROVIDER OR BUPPLIER BYAEBTADDREAS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE -
1201 PIVE 6TREET
PFERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS " ELDORADO, IL. 87930 ‘
Ao - GUMMARY BTATEMENT OF DERGENGIES ) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION :
BREFIX {EAOH DEFIENCYMUST B PRECEDED BY FULL PREFTX - (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION BHOULD BE mﬂm« —
Ta0 REGULATORY OR LBG ICENTIFYIE INFORMATION) Tag CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRINTE DATE -
. DEACENCY) )
€ 231 | Continued From page 2 Ga2n

FORM OM5-2507(02-09) Pravitis Yerstons Ob selats
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PRINTED: 04/32/2018

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SEFMGEg FORM APPROVED .
PEMTERR-EOR-PDICARE £ 01 ELICE - e —
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENGIES (041} PROVIGER/BUPPLIER/GLIA (L) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION {X3) DATE SURVEY :
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION DENTIRCATION NUMBER: A BUILDING COMPLETED
41324 BwiNe — w .
NAME OF PROVIOER OR SUPPLIER - STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZP GODE i
. . 1201 PINE §TREET
FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELDORADO, IL 62880
(*4) D ‘CUMMARY BTATEMENT OF DEFICENGES [3) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECYION mﬁ)
PREFI {EATH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PREGEDED BY FULL PREFD (EACH CORRECTVE AGTION SHOULD BE moN —
"o REGULATORY BRLEC BENTIEYING SEORMATION) A0 CROYS-REFERENCED TO THEAFPROPRIATE e
) DEFICIZRCY) ‘
. 041181186
G 278 | Conttnued From page 3 C 278)1, The OR Director, Rita Etienne
transmlgsion of Infection, potentlally affecting &l placed a can of Eco Lab Qulk-Care =
patienta repalving surglcal services, hand foam on the Anasthasia Cart
Findings Include: an 4H&/18, The CRNAs ware
’ instrucied to utlize hand foam
1. Ataur of the surgery department and between any movements away
obssrvatlon of surgleg) procaduras was from patient. Re-Education was
oonduated with the Surgical Director (€ #3) on provided 1o the CRNAs regarding
4/12/16 at 8:00 AM. Durlng the obsstvation of proper PPE protocal which includes
the aurglcat procedure for Bt 45 tha following was weering of gloves when coming into
observed: CRNA (E #4) was obssrvad weering @ contact with any surgical patienl.
watch and & ring o the right Index finger, E#4 2. Rita Etienne, OR Director will be
was wearing sceub top and pants with another re-educating all surgical stafl on
hasplial logo, E#4 lloked bare fingers while PPE prolocols in OR May siafl
revlwlgg pagas of Pt #5's surgleal rscord, then meeling, -
procaeded to propare medications withoul hand
hyglena and /or donning tloves. E# 4's call ® m:.g: "5“,,"2;?5%’;‘,‘,‘;,"2,‘,2;},,“2:;
phone buzzad duting the procedute, E#4 Services, on April 13, 2016 reganding
remeved It from front pocket, viawed the phone, the nated deficiencies. A ketter followad
raturned phonﬂ to pookal then promsded with addmshg tha Issues related to
pallent oare. E#4 dld not parform hand hyglene Infection Control and faiture {o follow the
efter handling the rhona. Due to PL#5 Polleles and Procadurss of Farrall
oxhiblting decreaeing oxygen saturalion during Hosplal. {See Attachment A}
the prooedurs, E¥#4 inseried a neval alrway after )
2 unsuccasstul eltampts, E#4 did nol wear r Rita E_ﬂenne. OR Diractor, spoke to Mr.
gloves or complets hand hyglane priar to or Wienfjes on 4/19/2016 and asked that a
betwaen attempls at insertion. Flllds from the ﬁ;‘;‘;ﬁ?&'}:‘;‘;"ﬁ#ggkgﬁ;% ,
.::2:{}:’;?:393 wara observed, along wih toploal providers' credanilel flle. Mr. Wienljes
' was asked i provide an educational
"12. The CAH policy titled “Altire of Personne! In checkilst that the verified education was
the Surglaet Sulle" dated 00/03 was reviwed on vl vt e peacticing at
4{12118 at 11:30 AM. Tha policy indlcates under ’
{1 POLICY, "The OR Is consldsred to be &
vontrolled environmant therefore; all persons
entering this arsa will ba requlred to wesr
surgioal dothing as provided by this facliity.”
The palicy tiled *Infection Controt" dated 07M6
was raviewed on 4/12/16 st 11:45 AM. The
FORM CMI 254 T0249) Previous Vasvions Obackte Event RxKEP3T Footry I LUKV If confinualion sheat Page 4 of 10
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PRINTED: 04/22/2046
FORM APPROVED-

CROBS-REFERENCED T3 THE APPROPRIATE
_ DEFICENCY) ]

STATEMENT QF DEFICIENGIES (1) PROVIDERSUPPLIER/CLIA 0@) MULTIPLE CONSTRUOTION {xs) CATE BURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION DENTIFICATION MUMBER: A BULDING COMPLETED
131324 R — OA7TATITE
NAME OF PROVIDER OR BUPFLIER STREETADDRESS, CITY, BTATE, ZIP CODE
’ 1204 PINE BTHEET .
FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELDORADO, 1L 62630
") BUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES n FROVICER'S PLAN OF CORREETION gl .
mm (BACH DEFIQIENCY MUST BE PRECEDSD BY FULL PREFIX (EACHCORRESTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE OOMPLETION -
TR REGULATORY OR LEC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TaG DA

c27

C 268

Continusd From paga 4
poltay Indicatas under Itl RESPONSIBILITY, * Al
OR and PACU porsonnel will perfarm patient
care adlivities In @ manner that decrsasad the
asalbllity of oross conlamination.” Under V.
ROCEDURE, 2.8 Anasthesia parsonnsi should
woar dispoaable gloves when touchlng the
patlent's mucus membranes (Inlubation,
suctioning, extubatkmn als), Standard
precautiorie will be observad at all imes. Under
12.3 Gloves shalt be used when handling o
touohing any itam thet comes Into conthct with
the pallant's respiralory tract."

3, On 41210 at 8:30 AM, an interview was
conduoted wdth the AN Surgery Director (E#3). E
#3 waa asked if slaff are allowed to wear jewalry
into the OR area (restricted), E#3 provided the
polley and statad;” (t |n & known polioy jewsalry le
not to be worn. We foliow AORN (Association of
periOperative Reglstered Nurses) standerds.*
E#3 agreed the cbservations during the OR
procadure indicated {nfection control policles and
standards ware naf being followed,
488.835(d)(2) NURSING SERVICES

A raplstared nursa or, where permittad by State
tew, & physlclan sesiatant, must supervise and
evaluste the nureing care for each palient,
Including pationts at & SNF level of tara In &
awing-bed CAH.
This STANDARD Is not met as avidenced by;
Basad-on dooument review and staff Interview, 1
was determined In 1 of 4 (Pt #18) patlant with
wounds, the nuree falled 1o.nollfy the physiclan
of a Biage |l opan uless, Thia failure has the
potential fo affact all patients with ekin
bresikdown.

5. Rlta Etierne, OR Direcior has
initigted a Process improvemnent for
abserving 10 surglcal cases per
week to ensure that all eurgical staff
Is maintaining appropriate PPE
Protocol for the Surgery Depariment.
Rita is scheduled to report her
findings 1o the Process Improvemaent .
Quality Meeting on May 12th
al 12 Noon. (See Pl Quality
Committee Meeting Agenda
Atlachment B)

c278

8. Rila Etienne has updated the OR
Allire Policy ta reflact AORN

standards regarding the wearing of
Jewelry In the OR. This policy will go
to Pelicy Sub~Committea on May 17,
2018. Sea policy and Policy Sub-
Committee agenda. (Attachment C&0)

C 288/C296- Ferrall Hospital has identified the
deflclencies noted under G299 485.635
(d)(2) Nursing Services, The Plan of
Correction will be as follows:

1. Sarah Hendrix, In-Patient Director

is currantly working with Brent
Volkert, Informatics Spaclatist to
build a chack box on tha EMR
Aratamical Man stating” Physician
Notifled” and "Orders Recelved.”
Sarah informed her nursing staff in
the Med-Surg/ER Staff meeting on
May 4th, that we will be making the
additional changes to the Anatomical
Man, Yound Documentation. {Sce
Staff Mesting Minutes, Altachment E)

0524116

FORM CHI-286702-40] Praviows Viitions Obaciels

Event D:Xer311
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PRINTED: 04/22/2018

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN'SERVICES . FORM APPROVED
BTATEMENT OF DEFIGEINGIES (1) PROVIDERAUPFLIERICLIA {X2) MULTIPLE GORSTRUCTION } {X3) DATE SUIRVEY
AND PLAN OF CORREGTION OCNTFCATION NUMBER: A LSOOG COMPLETED
- —hHS——————— BWNG— ——04114/2046—
NAME OF FROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREETADDRESS, CITY, $TATE, ZIP CODE |
1214 PINE 8TREET
FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELOORADO, IL #2630
Ho BUMMARY 8TATEMENT DF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF GORREGTION ) .
REFIX (EAGH DEFIGIENCY MUET BY PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTVE AGTION BHOWLD BE COMPLETON —
ThG RUALATORY OR LBO DENTIFYRNG INFORMATION) TAQ CROBE-REFERENCED T0 THE APPROPRIATE wE
: © DEFICENY) )
C 288 { Continuad From page 6 C 208) 2. Sarah Hendrix, In- Patiant Director has .
Findings Incfude: iniieted & Process Improvement; -
monhtoring 100% of all patients with '
1. Tha polloy revision date 10/14, tHled wounds. Sareh is scheduled to report
"Prassure Ulcar" was reviewed on 4/14/18 at her findings 1o the Pracess Improvement
2:30 PM. The pollcy Indicates under "V, Quality Commitioe Maating on May 12th
PROCEDURE, 15.0 Notlfy the physictan when at 12 Naon. (See P! Quakty Committes
other intarventions are nesdad. 16.0 Notify Meeting Agenda Aftachment F)
nhyslatan i redness persiste in an-area or if an 3. Rlta Etienne, OR Manager has her
opon grea ls noted on skin, Ottain phya!olan 3 wound certification. Rita wil be
order for definlilve prossura ulcer oare.” providing edueation on proper steging,
proper dressing change proceduras,
2, ‘The clinipa! record of Pt #10 wae reviewed on appropriate dressings and
4/14/16 at 1:30 PM. P(#16 was admitted to the communicalion with physicians to afl of
CAM on 2/16/18 with diagnosss of dehydration the nursing staff during the Annual Skills
and upper resplratory Infection. Documentiation lab scheduled the week of May 23rd,
in the Injlel nureing sesessment of 2/16/18 (Ses Allached Annual Nursing Skills
lsndlomnd Ploﬂﬂ arived ;:;ou;\ the SNF M}‘h e Lab Agends, Attachment G}
tage || devubltus ulcer of the coocyX. Therals . )
no documentation to Indicata the nurse notified 4 isn?lﬂ:n';z?:g:' ‘Ez-ozzgeft Dlrector has
og for the Med-
the physiclan of the open ulcet and ne ordera for Surg Department, The Log will consiet
treatment wérs obteined, of patient name, patient number, data of
icturas, M ified, Initlal.
3. On 414Gt 2:00 PN, en nterview was Faceived the MD ordors. (See Wound.
conductad with the Inpatlerit Director { E#2). E#2 Tracking Log Altachment H)
reviswed tha record of Pt #16 and egresd thare
was no report to the physlclsn and no ordera for
treatment.
C 304 | 486,633(a){4){) RECORDS BYSTEMS C 304 C304-Ferrell Hospital has identified the 04/26M8
deficlencles noted under 486.838{a)(4)()}
For aach patlant recelving health oare services, Record Systems The plan of comection will
the CAH malntaing a record that includes, as be a3 followed:
applloable-
[denilfioation end socis! data, evidence of
proparly exscuted Informed consent farma,
periinent medical hietory, asssasment of the
heslth etetus énd heelth care neads of the
petiont, and a brief summary of the epiaade,
FORM OMS-25602-00) Previous Virstons Obyciele Bvan DxKBP Fatiy Hr LU If contivuehion shest Page 6 of 10
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PRINTED: Gdf22fiote

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMm 8ERVICES FORM APPROVED
ENTSRR-EQR MERICARE S MERICAIN SEE ¥ .
STATHMINT OF DEFIGENCED (%) PROVIDERBUPPLIER/CLIA () MULTIPLI CONSTRUCTION (03) DATE SLRVEY
AND FLAN OF CORREGTION DENTIFICATION NUMBER: A BUELDING QOMPLETED
. 14128 WG VYA
[ NAWE OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER GTREET ADDRESS, GITY, STATE, 2P GODE o
FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY POUNDATIONS {201 PINE STREET
ELDORADO, IL 82030
%) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENOIES D PROVIDER'S FLAN OF GORREGTION
REAX {EAGH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL FREFIX (EACH CORRECTVE ACTION SHOULD BE _ooubnon -
TiQ REGULATORY OR LSC [DENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSB-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFGIENCY)
€ 304 | Continuad From pags 6 £ 304]
dispogtion, and Inetructions to the patlent; -
1. H&P Time
This STANDARD s not met as evidanced by: a. On Tuasday, April 26th, Alisa
A. Baeed on dosument review and staff Coleman, CEO educated the
Intarviaw, it waa determined In 2 of 13 (PL 42, #4) Medical Staff on the required
clinloal records raviewed, the GAH fefied to timeline of complating the History
emsure higtory and physloals were completed :Fthp'g;'g“ "HA?E“ h:.“‘{d ?h‘”py
wilhin the required timaframe. This has the o ufre s 9# - "“S a: Mgd e
potentla) to affact el patients recelving esrvices. quired timeframe. { .
Findings Include: Stafl Agenda, Med Stafl Mesting
Minutes and copy of CMS
4. The CAH Rules and Regulations rovised . Education; Attachments I, J & K)
12/2015 was reviewsd on 4/13/18, The Rules b. The policy titied Medical Records
and Regulations under "Bection 2: Medieal was submitied fo the Policy Sub-
Recards 4, ...A complede higtory and phystoal Committea on May 3rd with revisions
examination shell ba recorded withn (wenty-four of stating the required time frames of
(24} hours of admisslon...", completing H&Pa and what actions
woudd ba infiated if non-compliance
2, The olinleal record of Pt #2 waa reviewed on ia noted. The policy was approved by
411718 8t 2:30 PM. Pt#2 was admilid on commitee and wik be forwarded to
4/6/16 with diagnosia of Chronto Obstructive Quakty Counci, Med Staff Committes,
Pulmanary Disaase (COPD). The hiatary and and tha Gaveming Board for final
phyeical was net completad by the physiclan until g‘;ﬁ;‘g'bm gﬁ.ﬁ';?,.',ﬁ?,f;’e"“
411/18, over the 24 hour imeframe. Agenda Atiachment L & M)
3. The dlinical record of Pt #4 was reviewsd on
4/11/16 at 2245 FM, Pi#4 was admitied on
4/9/16 with diagnasls of sltered mental status.
Thé history-end physical was not completed by
the phyaiclen untll 4/11/18, aver the 24 hour
timeframe.
4, On 4111718 at 3:00 PM, an Interview was
conductad with the inpetisrd Dirsctor (E #2). E
#2 reviewed the hlsiory and phys!cals for Pt 2
and Pt #4, E# 2 verifled the history and
FORM CM3-258102:G8) Previous Vatalons Coeciels Bvord ID:KBPY 1 Facdly D: LUMRY I ocntinulion sheet Pege 7o 10
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PRINTED: Qd/22/2018

BEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APFROVED
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIEE [%1) FROVIDERD Ty o2y
. AND PLAN OF CORREGTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A BLALONG . COMPLETED
. 4449324 (B.WING : 04/1412018 |
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLEER STREETADDRESS, CiTY, STAYE, 2P COUE R
. y 1201 PINE BTREET
FERRELL HOBPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS BLDORADO, [L. 62030
%4 B SUMMARY ETATEMENT OP DEFIDENCE:R [ PROVIDERS PLAN OF CORREGYION )
. PREM {EACH DEFICENCY MUBY 86 PRECEDED BY FULL PHERIX (EACH CORREOTIVE AGTION SHOULD BE CONPLEON
TG REGULATORY ORLSC DENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG cms-aersnegézggggggemmmnma CATE
C 3041 Continued From page 7 C 304|2, CRNA Documentation:
physlcals ware not completed within the 24 hour a. Rhta Eilenne, OR Director informed
timeframe. Randy Wientjes, DirectorfOwner of
CRNA group, on 4M9/16 that he
B. Based on document review and siafl would nead to provide a etatement
Interview, It was determined In 2 of 2 (Pt #6, #5) stating tha all CRNA staff have been
surgical retords raviewed, the CAH falled to Gducated.on propar documentation
snsure the past-operative anesthesla follow-up on all patient records.
waa timad, potentlally affecting all patienls b. Rita Etienne, OR Director has inltia-
‘recalving suiglcal services. tod a Process (mprovement for audit-
ing 100% of all CRNA cherts for 3
Findings Include: manths. Rila will raport to the Procass)
. Improvement Quality Commitiee on
1. The CAH Rules and Regulations revised Thursday May 12th at 12 Noon, (See
1212016 was reviewad on 4/13/16, Tha Rules Pl Quallty Committee Mesting
and Roguletions undar, *Sestion 2: Medical agenda, Aftachment N)
Roecords 8. CLINICAL ENTRIES. All olinlcal
antries In the patlent's racords efiall be acouratsly
dated, imed and authenticated and legible...".
2, The olinloal record of P4 #5 was reviewad on
413/18, PL#6 was admlited on 4/12/16 for
inguinal hernla repalr, The "Posi-Op Anesthesla
Follow-Up® did not indicate & time of Tollow-up
assessment.
3, The dlnical record of Pt #8 was reviewsd on
4/13/16. Pl #6 was admlitad on 4/12/18 for a
colonoecopy. The *Poet-Op Anesthesta
Follow-Up” did not indicats e time of fallow-up
aseessmont.
4, On 411318 a! 11:00 AM, an interview was
conguoted with the Surglosl Director.(E #3). E
#3 reviowed tha "Post-Op Anesthesta Followp*
of Pt #56 and #8. E 43 stated, thera |3 no time
documented and It ehould have bean®,
C. Based on daoument raview and staf!
FORM OM3-2661{02-09) Pravious Varsions Obsolete it ID:HEF31 + Fatiy 10: ILUMXV lf. confinucion eheet Page @of 10
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PRINTED:; $4/122/2046

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
R MERICAID SERVICES
BYATEMENT OF DEFICIENOIES £01) PROVIDERAUPPLER/CLIA {X2) MULTIPLE DONSTRUCTION {X3) DATE gURVEY
ANt BLAN OF QORREOTION JDENTIFIGATION NUMBER: A BULDND COMPLETED
Wtg——— B WiNe: Qidridi2010—
“RAME OF FROVIDER OR 6UPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, O4TY, STATE, 2P CODE
. 1201 FINB STREET
FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELODRADO, IL. 82830 .
0 QUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES o PROVIER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION .
SREFN (EAGH DEFICEINDY MUBY BE PRECEDED BY FILL PREFX céaoucmnzcmsmm SHOLLD BE coufitmon —_
TAQ REALLATORY OR LEO DENTIFVING INFORMATIQN) 4G §-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE ot )
. DEFIGIENCY)
C 304 { Continued From page 8 C 304] 3. Emergency Room Authorlzation to

" | CAH feiled to ansure the transfer recorde were

Intérview it was delerminad in 3 of & (M #13.
£17, 1#18) ED tranefarring recorde reviewed, the

compieta,
Findings include:

1. Tha CAH pelley revislon date, 11/07, titled,
"ranafer 6 Other Healih Facllittes” was
reviewsd on 4/14/16. The polloy under *8.0
Dosumeantatlon on the Authorization for Transfer
form 8.2 Sactlon 1 Certify the! either: B.2.1.1 No
emergency medical condltion exists, sign and
date the form and stop thare,...8.3 Sacllon 2
(oheck one) 8.3.1 The patlent requesta
transfer...8.4 Seclion 3 8.4.1 Unstable patlanta
muat have sectlon A-E...."

2. The dlinlcal record of Pt #13 was reviewed on
4413/18 at 2:00 PM, PL# 13 wae admitted to the
ED with chiof complaint psychiatrle evaluation.
PL#13 was lransfatred to psychlatrlc hospltel for
inpatiant care. The "AUTHORIZATION FOR
TRANSFER" was not completed in Sactlon 1,
Saellon 2 or Setllon 3.

3. The clinlcal racord of Pt # 17 wae reviewsd on
4/14/16 o 8:30 AM. Pt# 17 was admitied Lo the
ED with ehisf complaint of suloldad Idealtion and
aloohal Intaxieation, PH#17 wos transferted to
psychlato hospita! for Inpetlent cere, The
"AUTHORIZATION FOR TRANSFER" was not
¢complated in Saotion 2.

4, The tiinloal recard of PL# 18 wae reviewad on
4/14/16 at 10:00 AM. Pt #18 was admlited to tha
ED with chisf complaint of selzura activily, Pt
#18 was transfered to en lnpallsnt hoaplbal The

Transfor Form:

8. Midgs Baal, ER Manager provided
education in the Met-Surg-ER staff
meeting on May 4th regarding the
praper process of filling aud the form,

Midge showed an examptle of an

Incomplete form as well as a properly
completed form. (Sae Med-Surg—ER
stafl maeting Minines Atiachment O}

b, Midge Beal, ER Manager has

infliated & Process Improvement;
manttoring 100% of all Transfer
Charts. Midge is scheduted to
reportto the Process Improvement
Quality Committee Mesting on
Thursday, May 12that 12 noon.
(See Pl Quality Comrmiittee Masting
egenda, Attachment P}

c. Midge Beal, ER Manager has created

individuatized staflf report cards cover-
ing all ¢f the Pracess Improvements
she is working on in the depariment.
Midge will add to the repord card
proparly completing the Authorizalion
{o Transter Form to the fist. These
reporl cards have improved the
awarensss of the staff, assisted with
improving decumentation and
improved the overall accountability.

FORM QA3-2587(02-08) Proviows Vessions Cheolee
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN BERVICES

BTATEMENT OF DEFICENCIZS it} PROVDER/BUPPLER/CLIA |

AND RLAN OF SORREQTION

PRINTED: 04/22/2018
FORM APPROVED

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

A BULDMNG

141404

X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRLGTION

(X3} OATE BURVEY
COMPLETED

NAME OF PROVIDER OR BUPPLIER
FERRELL HOIPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS

BTREETAODRESS, CITY, STATE, Z GODE
1201 PINE 8TREET
ELDORADO, 1L 62830

)
TAD

BLAMARY BTATEMENT OF DEFIGIENCIES
(EACH DERICKNCY MUBT BE PRECEDED BY FULL
REGULATORY OR LBC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION}

2]
PREFIX
W3

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
{EACH CORREGTIVE ASTION BHOULD BE
QROSB.REFERENGED TO THE APRROPRIATE
DEFICIENCY)

COMPLETON [
nATA

Can4

Continued From paga B
“AUTHORIZATION FOR TRANSFER" was not
completed in Seatlon 3.

5. On 4714118 at 11:00 AM, an inlerview was
conducted with the Chief Nursing Offlcer {E # 1).
E #1 reviewed the ED tranafer forme of P i 13,
#17, and # 18, .E# 1 veriflad the transfer forme
were not complated per policy.

*

Ca04

PORM CMS-258TH02-00) Pravious Vaitioms Obsolele

Evand IXKBP311

Ferrell Hospital CON
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICEB

smmem’ OF DEFlcencn's
AND PLAN OF CORREOTION

(xu PROVDERSUPPLERIGLI,
IDENFFICATION HUMBER:

() MULTIPLE CONBTRUCTION

[B-Whia

A BULDING 85 - MAIN BUILDING

PRINTED; 04/22/2018
FORM APPROVED
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COMPLEYED

‘ NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
PERRELL HOBPTAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS

1201 PIKE BTREET

__STREET ADDRESB, GITY, BTATE, ZF OODE

ELDORADO, IL. 62030

4 D
PREFN
WG

BUWMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICTENCIES
(GAOH DEFIGKINGY MUBT BE PRECEDED BY FULL
REGULATORY Oft L8 IDENTIFVING INPORMATION}

)
PREFD
Tad

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREOTION
(EACH CORRECTIYE AQTION 8HOULD BE
DS8-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE
DEFCKENGY)

K 000

AECRATORY DIRECTONS OF FROVIOERUBUPPLER RRFRESENTATIVES SN

INITIAL COMMENTS

On Aprll 13 « 14, 2018, the Life Safaty portion of
& Re-Cortiftogilon Survey was conducied. The
surveyor was-accompanied during tha survey
watk-through by the following provider
raprosentatives

Chief Finangial Officer (CFO)
Director of Faclliies (DF)

The fadllity conslsta of muftiple bulidings, both
on-glie and off-tlte. Tha bulldings ere described
as follows:

1, Ferrolf Hospital Community Foundation
{Mein Bullding), constructed In 1973, was
obsotved to e of Typa | (322) consiruction. The
facllty was observad to bs partially covered by
an sutomatlo sprinkder system. The facllly was
surveyad g an axisting heslth ¢are ocoupancy
under the 2000 Editlon of the NFPA {01 Life
Safely Code, induding Chapter 49,

2. The Ferrell Hospltel Clinle, also coniructed
in 1873, Tha buliding was cheerved to conteln
ho heslth care cooupanoles, was observed fo be
saparated from all health care oocupandes by
tninfrmum 2 hour fire rated construction, and had
no egress paths for haslth care octupancles
passing through It. The Clinke was excludad from
the survey walk-thraugh.

é Tharapy Sorvicas, housing outpsatient
physlcal tharapy and rehabilitation functions,
[voated at 1200 Pine Strest, Eldorado, iiinols,

Unless otherwige noted, thoas code sections
fisted hereln that do not indude & referencato e

K 00

Ferrell Hospital recognized this
opportunityidentified In the survey -
to improve the life safety code '
maeasures within the facility to enhanca
the safely for our patients, staff,
visitors and facillty.

04115168

IATURE

THLE

{X8) DATH

i .._Any.du]chmy.mﬁmﬂ eeErig with.an aeterdad {=).denclon o deficknay whichdhe Ingkiutionamey. ba excused. nm comeoting prodding 1Us delsovinec lelother__

“SEEYIRTITredS stffilent

protaafion to e pelients, (Beo natructions.)- Exoept for nurwing homas, o findings stalad sbove e discivashia 00 days fallowing the - -

md sutvery whethar or nola pin of dorsolion b provided. For nuralng homsa, e above finfings and plans of correstion ére discke il 14 dowa foliowing i dite

these docirtients sremde

v avalisbie (o the faclRy. f deficionclos aro clied, an approved plan of cormeation II requisils i oontinded program partiolpetion,
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PRINTED; 04/22/2016

Whlle aucomparﬂed by the CFO-and DF, the
durveyor obssrved pipe or other penatraﬂons In
exlt accoss corridor walls that are not sealed
sRainst tha.passaga of smoke re requirad by
16.3.6.2,2. and B:2.4.4.1. Locations observad
include (alt coaxlal cabies penetrating the wall
ebova the room door):

A Apdl 13,2016 el 1:16 PM: Patlent Slesping
Room 114,

8. April 13, 2016 at 1:20 PM: Patiant Steaping
Room 117.

C. Aprll 13,2018 at 1:46 PM: Patlent Sleeping
Room 147.

cited remains corvecled and In
compliance with regulatory
requiretnants; A policy was created
which will be used to monitor any
contractor which may risk penetration
of smoke barmlers, Tha poficy will be
presented to the Policy and Procedure

See attachad policy (Attachment C).
K025 NFPA 101Life Safety Code Standard
Farmrell Hospital recopnized the

opportunity kientified In the survey to
improve the smoks barrars within the
faciity to enhence the safety for our
patients, staff, visitors and facility.

1. The plan of comeciing the specific
deficiency clted: The Facilities Director
was afso Informed of vold penetrations

Committee for approval on May 3, 2016.

FORM APPROVED .
ETATEIENT OF DEF‘OIENC]!B 0(1) mmemupm.nzmm (X2) MULTRLE CONSTRUCTION . [(X3YDATE SURVEY
AND BLAN OF CORREQTION NTIFICATION NUMBER: A BULDING (1 - MAN BUILDING COMPLETED
‘ g 141925—— B Weid O4/44/2616
NAVE OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLER STREBT ADDRESS, CITY, BTATE, 2IF CODE
4201 PINB 8TREET
PERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELDORADO, IL 62030
A " BUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ) PROMIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION )
PREFI H DERIGIENCY MUST BE PREGEDED BY FULL PREFD ggﬁ" BORRECTVE ACTION EHOULO BE cal
TAD 2GULATORY OR LAG KHENTHYING INFORMATION) TAQ e S-REFEHENCED TST;I'E APPROPRIATE oxm
SCO#II ll:lt‘.‘lr‘lfllgmil P o )d tablished
) oring procédures estabiishe,
K017} Continued F’om page 2 KO17™ 10 ansura that the plan of comestion is
Fingtnge Intluds: effectiva and the spedific deficlency -

0540372018

K 026 | NFPA 104 LIFE BAFETY CODE STANDARD K025 creatad during the mstallation of new
Bmoke barrtere shefl be constructad to provide at g":}';}ﬁ';{";oﬁ”gj?,g le:l:g?ﬂzznglamc:;}
teast @ orie haif hour fire resisiznce rating end and Malntenance staff identified coaxial
conetruétad In acoordance with 8.3. Smoke glosves at the open end of the slesve,
barriers shall bs pﬂrml“ﬂd to terminate at an above the ¢ross-corldor doors in patlent
1 sirium wall, Windows shall be proleclad by slaeping room 106 and a emoke bamier
flre-rafed glazing or by Wired glaes psansls and wal edjacent to the Emergency Depart-
#teal frames. ment. Othar areas where coaxial cables
8.3, 16,3.7.3, 18.3.7.8 wore Installed were inspected and al
Thie STANDARD: [ nol mal as evidenced by: areae were identified and marked for
Baasd on obssrvation during the survey penatration. Ses attached piclures
walkethrough, not all deslgnsted or required (Attachmeont D)
emoke barrter walls are construoted or 2. The procedure for implementing the
malntained as minimurm 30 minute fire rated acceptable ptan of correction for the
assamblles, Thesa deflolenclea could effect any spacific deficiency ciled: All areas with
patients, steff, or viettors In the bullding by penetrations were identifled and any
sllowing amoke to pass belwean smoke penetration abave the cross-corridar
compariments. doors in smoke barriar walls that were
not seated against the passage of smol
ware fijed with SpacSes! Firestop Putty.
FORM CMB-2807{12-00) Privious Versiarm. Obadiets Evant I:K&PA21 FuliyID: UMDY i canfinyation shedl Pega 3o 10
Page 3 of 14
Ferrell Hospital CON 170 Attachment 20

Service Specific Review Criteria

Exhibit 2




FRINTED: 04/22/2018

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
BENTEAR-EQR-MEROARE S MENICAIN RERVICES OMB
STATEMENT OF DEFISENCES D) PROVIDERISUPFLIERICLU D) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3)DATE SURMEY | -
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IOENT FIOATION NUMBER: A BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING COMPLETED
— a1 B-WING—, B0 ——————
MAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLER " BTREET-ADDRESS, CITY, BTATE, 2 GODE
1201 PiNE 8TRHET
-FERRELL HOBPI{TAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELDORADO, IL 62030
o) 0 SUMMARY aTATEMENT O DEFIGIENOIER ) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREGTION all
PREFR {EAGH BEFIDIENCY MUBT BE PRECEOED BY FULL PREFI (EASH GORRECTWE ACTION BHOULD BE COMPLETION - —
TG REGLULATORY OR LAC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) a0 CROBS-AEFERENCED TOTHE APPROPRIATE bl
DHFICIENCY)
3. The monltoring procedures estab-
K 025 | Continued From page 3 K026 Iished to ensure that the plan of cor-
Findings Include: rection is effectiva and the speciflc =
deficlency cll_ad ramains corrected
QOn April 13, 2018, whils accompaniad by the and In compliance with regulatory
CFO and DF, the survgyor observed requiements: A contractor checkilst
penetrationa (coaxial cables not sealed et both was developed that would require
the Jolnt between the wall and the cable sleeve “mbé"’“:’i' *t" ! pmoke blasTm are
and ef the open end of the slasve) abova (he Soaled ant i:. at o] coaxlal cloaves
1 oross-vorridor doors In amoke barrler walls that 1037 ;an " ;3 ¥ 3“: :“"H
ara not esaled egalnsl the passage of emoke, as e Ry
required by 16.3.7.3. and 6.3.8.1 provide a seal agains! the passags
9 e e of smoke. Ses allached chacklist
. , {Altachment E).
:éu.:ﬁ?%l?:p'l :%m;ﬁmbfo?r wall adjacent to K048 NFPA 101 Lifa Safety Cods Standerd {osiamoral
’ Femsll Hospital recaghizes the opportunity
. , ideniified In the survay to improve the
B. 1:42 PM: 8moke barrler wall adjacent to performance of baftery {esting of the
048 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAPETY GODE STANDARD K 04p| Smevaency fihiing i and outedo the
facility to enhance the safety for our
Emegency lighting of at lesst 1 12 hour duration patients, staf, visitars and faciity
1. The plan for correcting the spachic
Is provided autornatically in accordance with 7.9, deficiency cited: The Facilltias Directos
] 16.2.9.1,10.20.1. was matle aware of the ninety-minute
This STANDARD Is not met aa evidenced by: battary back-up light tasting reaulred
. ry p fig g req
Based on observation during the survey yearly under 7.9.18.2.9.1, 18.2.8.1 and
walk-through, laff Interview, and dooument 7.8.3. The required itme frame wes not
revlew, not all emarganay lighting s property met as evidanced by the documentation]
maliained. This deflclency could affect any After review, the pollcy ratated to
patlents, slaff, or visitors [n the bultding beoause emergency tighting was revised to
the fallues of. the emengency lighting ould includa the annual ninety minute lesting
praverit them from safaly exiing the bullding requiremeant. The policy will be presernt-
under fire conditions, ed to the Policy and Progedure Committ
o8 on May 3, 2018. See attached policy,
Fintings inolude! raviston {Attachment F). :
2. The procedurae for Implameniing the
A, OnAprl 14, 2016 et 9:30 AM, during & acceptebla plan of correction for the
- | raviaw of the faolity's bullding eystems test specific deficiency clted: A tog book
records and while aocompanied by the CFO and was c¢reated on Aprl 15, 2016 to
DF, the surveyor dsierminad that document annual testing of the
baltery-powared emergency lighte are nol testad Emergency Lighling. The ninety-
minute annual test was performad on
PORM CHS-2887(02-96) Prastcs Votalons Cteclen Evart DxKAPSE Tty 1Dz LUNXV I contnualion sheal Pege 4 of 10
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PRINTED: Odi2imoie

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORMARPROVED -
STAYEMENT OF DEFIDEENOIES (X4} PROVIDERISUPPLIERICLIA {2} MULTIRLE CONSTRUCTION () DATE BURVEY )
AND PLAN OF CORREGTION IDENTIFIGATION NUMAER: A BULDING (4 - MAN BUILDING COMALETED

-+ [ £ wiNo— —o4i14/2014

AME OF PROVIDER OR BUPPLER STREETADDRERS, CITY; 8TATE, 26° CODE .

1201 FINE STREET

FERRELL HO‘SPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELDORADO, IL 82030

Py BUMMARY BTATELENT OF DEFIMENCIES ) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION |

PREFK (BAGH DEFICENGY MUST BE PREGEDED BY FULL PREFI {EAQH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETON —

TAG | REGULATORY O LBC IDENTIFVING INFORMAYION) 7Y CROHB-REFERENCED TOTHE ARPROPRIATE AT

DEFIGENLY)

K 048 | Continued From page 4 K 048 .
for & period of 4-4/2 hours ot eest onca each K047 NPFA 101 Life Safety Code Standard [os/ma2016
yaar.aa requlraEdsb y 7.9.3. CODE STANDARD K 047 Feorrall Hospltal recognizes he appor-

K047 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY tunity identified in the survey to main-

{aln the performance of cantinuous
ExILand directionsl elyns ara displayed In mu%i“&n also served by the
ascordanos with 7.10 with continuous emergency lighting system to enhance
lilumination aleo ssrved by the emergenty the safety for our pailents, staff, visitors
lighting system. 18.2.10.1, 18.2.10.1 and facility.
{Indloate N/A In one story exlsting occupanties 1. The plan for comecting the specific
with less than 30 occupanis whera the line of exht defisiency cited: The Faclliies -
iraval s obvious.) Director was made aware of the
.| This STANDARD is nol met &8 evidenced by: need to provide continuous
Bagud on observation during the survey {fumnination under saction 7.10 9.2
welk-through, sleff Interview, and document and 7.9.2 by way of lasting the'
review, not all axit [ighting ie properly battery back lighting system. The
maintainad. This deficlency could affsct any checkhst for maintenanoe rounding
patlents, steff, or visitore In the bullding by did not include the ninety-minule
praventing them from salely exiting the bullding .mt .
. procedure (or impfementing the
under fire condftions, scceplahle plan of correction for
. the spetcific deflciency chted: The
Findings Inolude: Facities Director has Included the
On Apil 14, 2018 8t 8:35 AM, during a roview of e ont o, The
the feclitty's bullding systems test records end Malntenance Staff have racefved
while accompanted by the CFO and DF, the training on lesting and documenling
surveyoy determined thet battery-powersd exit the testing of the emergency Eghting
iights &re'nio! tested for & perlod of 1-1/2 hours &t syslam. See the attached
sast once each year &s required by 7.10.9.2. in-garvice and attendance of training
and 7.8.3. session. (Attachment H),

K 080 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K 050
Flra drills include the transmisaion of a fire alarm
slgnal and slmulation of emergsncy fire
conditicne, Fire driils are held at unexpacted
times under varying condllions, &t (aast quarterly
on epch ehift. The etaff ls famiilar with
procoduras and 18 aware that drille ars part of
aslablished routine. Responslbliily for planning

FORM GMBZ887(0244) Pravious Yataions Obeotele Fvand I0:KAP3Y Fidtily I UMXY 1l oomiinusion shest Page 6 of 10°
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM AFFROVED
BTATEMENT OF DEFICRNCES o0 Pﬂamnemum.lema {X2) MULTIPLE OONSTRUCTION (%3} DATE BURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION 10N NUMBER! A BULDNG 01 « MAMN BUNDING COMPLETED .

— Tt ——— ] 8-WNG, 0441412016
WAME OF FROVIDER OR 8UPPLER : STREET ADDRESS, CITY, 8TAYE, P CODE
1201 PIN® STREET
FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS .ELDORADO, L 62030
™ SUMUARY BTATEMENT OF DEFICENGIES D PROVIDER'S FLAN OF CORREOTION )
m (EACH DEFICIENCY MUBT BE PRECEOED BY FULL PREFIX {EACH CORRECTNE ATTION SHOULD'BE ENON —
REGULATORY OR LSC BENTIFYING NFORMATION) T CROBB-REFERENCED T0 THE APPROPRIATE TE
- DEPICENCY)

K 080 | Contlnued From page & K 080(1. The plan of corracting the specific )
and conducting drills |a eeslgnad onfy to daficancy dted: The Faclilles -
oompetert persons who aro qualified to exerclse Director has been delegated the
leadership, Where drilla ara sonducted between responability of planning and
8:00 PM and 6:00 AM a coded anncuncoment conducting drills es outiined in
may be used Insleed of audible Mms 18.7.1.2, 18.7.1.2. The Faclites
18.74.2, 10.71.2 Diractor recognizes that regular
This STANDARD I8 ot met ae evidencsd by: announced and unannounced

Based on document review and siaff interview, fire drils serve fo fa""“"’:'ze faclity
fite drills are not hefd at varying Umes and personnel MaTum signels dnl
varying cordiltions. This deflosiney could affsit mﬁmm’r mTr?;"Sfe ‘é'Lf:{
any patlerts, steff, or visitors in the bullding e ¥
becausa the steft may not be properly prapsred tnspection revealed on opportunity .
for a fire emergenoy to Improva the safely of tha environ-

' mant through performing dlls and
R performing simutations of emergency

FIndIngB Inciude: fire conditions at unexpacted fimas.

On April 14, 2018 8t 8:30 AM, during a review of The Feciitias Director and Safaty
Chalrpsrson will develop a monthly

the facliity's bullding systems test records and : '
fire driit plan that will Include desig

while accompanied by tha CFO and OF, the

. A nated times for each shifl and will
eurvayor detormined that fire drills are not include weskands at various tmes.
conducted et varying times as required by The Safety Commitice will receive
.| 46.7.1.2. Ourling tha calendar years 2015 und quatterly reports of the previous drill

2018, flre dtllls for the fallowing quartere/shifts and witl discuss any Improvemant
ware conducted at the aimiiar times llsted: vpporiunitiss. The avaluation of the

fire drills will bo added to the Safety

A. Flrsl Shift: Commitiee’s Monthly Agenda. See

Safaty Aganda. {Attachment J)
1. September 18, 2046 2:66 PM. 2. The procedure for implamenting the
aceeptable plan of comection for the
2. November 30,, 2016: 2:26 PM. specific deficiency cited:  The
’ Faciities Director vill re-educate
3, March 28, 2016: 3:26 PM. and inform new employees during
. the May Employee Round Table
B. Second Shift: Meeting to be held on Mey 10fh
and 11th of the fire drill require-
1. Seplombar 47, 2016: 10:26 FM, ment. See the Employee Round
: Table and New Emmployee.
2. Noveirber 30,2015: 11:50 PM, - Orlentation Salaly Agandas.
{Attachment K)
FORM CIB-260T{02-30) Frovous Vitteions Ohmoinih Evant D-k8P3H Faolky 10; LUKXY H condnustion shosl Paga 8.of 10
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PRINTED; .04/22/2018

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
by o b o o ’ »
ATENEN!’DFDEFIOIENCIES o) muvnamum.nzm £42) MULTPLE CONSTRUGTION (X3) BATE SURVEY ]
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION 1DENT FICATION NUMBER: A BUILDING 01 - MAIN BULLDING COMPLETED
1ava2y NG — 0814472016 —
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BTHEET ADDRESS, CITY, BTAYE, 21D CODE ;
1204 PINE 8TRHET
. FEAREBLL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS ELDORADO, IL 62030
oy GUMMARY 8TAYEMENT OF DEPOIENCIES ") PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTICH )
pmu EAGH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFI {EACH CORRECYIVE ACTION BHOULD BE COMPLETION —
EOULATORY DRLEG DENTIFYING NFORMATION) 70 CROBB-REFERENGED TO THE APPROPRIATE oaTe
DEFCIENDY)
K 080 | Continued Fram pags 6 K 050 L]
| 3. Mavch 28, 201€: 11:00 AM. ';g;’;?‘,ﬁg:‘;g,‘i’:;:g: Uode Standard 10511712016
K 077 | NFFA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K077 appropriate medical gas monitoring is
. an Imagral pan of ongoing readiness In
Piped In _rﬂ‘edinal gas aystama Oommy with NFPA pmwding a safe enviranment for our
88, Chariter 4, patients, staff and visitors,
This STANDARD (s not met as evidenced by: 1. The plan of correction comediing the
Based on obssrvatlon during the survey spacific deficlency clted: The
walk-through and staff Interview, not all msdical Fachifles Diracter recognizes that
gas plping systems are Inslalled end maintained having proper maintenanca of gas
e fequired. This deflclency could affect any plping systems Is required. The
pattents In the clied area hacauss the medical Faclliffes Director was made awara
gas system oou!d bicoms compromised, that the Medical Gas Alarm Panel
was not properly alerling the staff
Flndinga Inoiuda of problems rejated to the medical
gas systym according to NFPA 98
on April 13. 2048 &t 12:30 FM, while 1006 4-3.1.2.2(a).
accompaniad by the CFO and DF the survayor 2. The procedura far implemenling the
obssrved that the Madical Gas Alarm Panel &cooptabiie plan of correction for ihe
located on the solith wafl of the Nurees’ Station 8pecific deficlency cited: The
Indloated, via an lluminated warning signai, thet Facliies Dirsctor contacted the
the oxygen eecondary liguld level was low. Linde Group, the madical gas
During an Interview hold at that time and vendor, and It was datarmined the
lacelion, the DF stated that the pans] was not equipment I$ no longer sendeed by
funcllaning propery. Tha panal is nl properly them. Maimtenance zﬂa:tf1 determined
glarting the facllily to problems wiih the medical that e faulty board was the reasan for
gas systam In accordance with NFPA 89 1660 the warning signal for a low reading for
33.1.2.2(8). the o;yg:a; seoum;ary gquhumiiz :;1 6
re
K 104 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K104]  ond wil be insiaged by 08/17/2016.
Panetrations of smoke barslera by ducts are
protected In scoordanoe with 8.3.5. Dampers are
not required In duct peneirationa of emoke
bardare Infully ducted HVAC systeme where a
-| aprinkler gystom In aceordance with 16/10,3.5 Is
provided for adjacent amake compatiments.
18.3.17.3, 18.3.7.3,-HoepHale may apply a 6-year
dampar tasting Interval conforming lo NFPA 80 &
FORM OME-2807(02:89) Pravious Yarsione Chiciess Event 1D KAPR21 Fatity D: LRV 11 continualion sheat Pags 7 of 10
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PRI : 0472212
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES o e awzat201t

TATEMENT OF nmclrmo ) AROVIDER/SUPPLIERICLI {X4) MULTILE OONSTRUGTION (X8) OATE-BURVEY : )
AND FUAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFHIATION NUMAER: & BULDNG .« MAN BULDING GOMPLETED -
W14 [mwna —0arARIe ]
NAME OF FROVIDER OR BUPPLER BTREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, 2 CODE 1
1204 PR STRENT
FERRELL HOBRITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONB ELOOKADO, IL 62030
)10 SUMMARY STATEMENT O OEFICENGIES : [} PROVIDER'S PLAN GF CORREQTION
'F;J_m (HACH DEFISIENGY MUBT BE PREGEDED BY FULL PREFIX {EACH GORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD 88 conbinon —
A REGULATORY DR LBC KENTIFYING INFORMATION) ™ cnoss-mrsnagg;g ggcrgsmpaomwe
PMIN}EP?){ ':0|1 Lile Safety' ‘?odé Slrahrlldlt:;d 05/3372016
ertel Hospilal recognizes the opportun|
K 104 Continued From page 7 K104 ldanilfied tn tha survey to improve the smoke : =
NFPA 108, All other health care faclitias must barriers within the facllily to enhence the . )
maintaln & 4-year demper malntenance interval. safely for our patients, staff, visitors and
836 tacllity,
This STANDARD (s not met as avidenced by: 1. The plan of correction comediing the
Beead an cheervation durlng the survey specific deficiency clited: The Faclitles
walk-through, net all duot penalrations et smoke Diracter recognized that a deficisncy
barrlors are profectad against the passage of cbuld affect any patients, staff or visitors
amaka. This defliclenoy could effact any patients, in the building by permitting smoke ta
atatf, or viellors {n the bullding by permitting pass balwoeen smoke compariments. Al
emoke to pase batwaen smaoke compartments, duct penetralions at smoke barriers were
no! profected.against the passage of
Findings include: . smoke In accordance fo 18/19.3.5 and
' 18.3.7.3and 10.3.7.3.
On Aprit 13, 2016 at 1:40 PM, while 2 The procedura for implameanting the
acoompanled by the CFO and DF, the eutveyor accaplable plan of comection for the
obaerved a duot penairating (he designated spacific daficlency clied: The Facifities
emoke barrler wall, st ihe norih side of the . Dlnac:ltz;:1 ’T;;egf-:?md the dlljtm penetrationy
Emargancy Department Office, which Is not BE o surveyor. It was
equipped with e smoke damper as faquirad by determinad that the exhaust duct located
19.3.7.3. ard 8,2.5.1. ) naer the Emeargancy Depariment was no
K 130 | NFPA 101 MISCELLANEOUS K 130 'ongerrequired and was ramoved on
OTHER LSC DEFICIENCY NOT ON 2788
This STANDARD {s not met as evidencad by:
Besed on ohaervation.durng the survey
walk-through, dooument reviow, and staff
interview, the facility is not In compliance with &
sgries of Life Safaly and other code
| roquiremants that are not domimentad under
other K-Taga.
Findings Include:
A, Dus{othe number, varlety, and ssvarily of
ths e safety dofictencles obeorved during the
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Ferrell Hospital
DEACONESS ILLINOIS PARTNER

1201 Pine Street | Eldorado, IL 62930

September 28, 2016

Ms, Courtney Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re:  Ferrell Hospital - Assurances, Section 1130.234 ¢) 1)
Dear Ms. Avery:

- This letter providces the Itlinois Health Facilitics and Services Review Board with assurances
regarding our application to expand and modernize key clinical services at Ferrell Hospital.

We hereby state that it is our understanding, based upon information available to us at this time,
that by the second year of operation after project completion, Forrell Hogpital reasonably expects
to operate all clinical scrvices included in this application for which there are utilization targets
at the State Agency utilization specified in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1110 Appendix B.

Sincerely,

Wina(n o

— AlisaCaleman, CEO

Notarization
Subscribed and swom before me
on this.J3 th day of 016

Signature of Notary T Qunun QE&’LU
Seal

Ofolat Seat
ummeou:(
Notary Public State of lllinots
My Commission Explras 08/04/2020
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0. Criterion 1110.3030 - Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service
1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Clinical Service Areas Other than
Categories of Service must submit the following information:
2. Indicate changes by Service: Indicate # of key room changes by action(s):
# Existing |# Proposed
Service Key Rooms| Key Rooms
Emergency Department 4 8
Central Supply Processing 1 1
Nuclear Medicine 1 1
Ultrasound 1 1
Laboratory with Draw Station 1 1
Mammography 1 1
General Radiology 2 2
Post-Anesthesia Care Unit Phase | (PACU) 4 4
Post-Anesthesia Care Unit Phase Il 2 2
Surgical Operating Suite 1 1
Physical Therapy 1 1
Pharmacy 1 1
Rural Health Clinic 10 14
Oncology Infusion - 4
3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required documentation
for the criteria:
PROJECT TYPE REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA
New Services or Facility or Equipment (b) - Need Determination -
Establishment
Service Modernization {c)(1) - Deteriorated Facilities
andfor
{c)2) - Necessary Expansion
PLUS
{C)3)A) - Utilization - Major Medical
Equipment
Or
(c)}{3)B) - Utilization ~ Service or Facility
Ferrell Hospital CON 180 Attachment 34
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Section VII. Service Specific Review Criteria
Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service.

The Applicant proposes the modernization of the following Clinical Service Areas that are not
Categories of Service. The following Clinical Service Areas currently exist at Ferrell Hospital.

Emergency Department

Central Supply Processing
Nuclear Medicine

Ultrasound

Laboratory with Draw Station
Mammography

CT Scan

General Radiology

Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase 1 (PACU)
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase 1
Surgical Operating Suite

Physical Therapy

Pharmacy

Rural Health Clinic

Oncology Infusion

All of the Clinical Service Areas listed above are services that are already provided at Ferrell
Hospital, excluding Oncology Infusion. The Applicant proposed a modernization project that
will include modernization of the Clinical Service Areas.

77 1. Adm. Code 1110. Appendix B contains a utilization and square footage standard for
General Radiology, Mammography, Ultrasound, CT Scan, Nuclear Medicine, Emergeney
Department, Endoscopy, Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase 1 (PACU), and Post Anesthesia
Recovery Phase I — all of which are included in this project.

Criterion 1110.3030 (b) Background of Applicant.

The proposed project meets Criterion 1110.3030 (b) Background of Applicant. This criterion is
demonstrated in Attachment 11.

Criterion 1110.3030 (¢) Need Determination — Establishment.

The Applicant proposes the addition of Oncology Infusion services. Ferrell Hospital continues
to provide quality healthcare to the members of the community it serves and currently the
community Ferrell Hospital serves does not have immediate access to Oncology Infusion
Services. As noted in Attachment 20, Exhibit 1 Ferrell Hospital resides in a Medically
Underserved Area by the Health Resources and Services Administration. The Applicant
understands that comfort and accessibility during Chemotherapy treatments are very important to
patients, and is why Ferrell Hospital wishes to add Chemotherapy services.

The Oncology Infusion Department does not have State standards for review.
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The following chart identifies historic and projected utilization for the first two years of
operation for Oncology Infusion services.

Historic Years Projected Years
Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY 2016 | FY 2020 | £Y 2021
Oncology Infusion - - 60 60

The Applicant proposes 1,750 square feet for the Oncology Infusion services, which will feature
4 units for services. Oncology Infusion services would be primarily served during business
hours. The 4 units will allow for flexibility in patient scheduling to receive their services.
Criterion 1110.3030 (d) Service Modernization.

e Nuclear Medicine.

The following chart identifies the State Guidelines for Nuclear Medicine.

Clinical Service

State Guidelines
Area -

2,000 visits/unit

Nuclear Medicine )
1,600 DGSF/unit

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for Nuclear Medicine.

Historic Years Projected Years

Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY 2016 | FY 2020 | FY 2021
Nuclear Medicine 137 171 154 150

The projected utilization is based on a -2.5% compound annual growth rate from FY 2014 to FY
2016. Ferrell Hospital wishes to modernize the Nuclear Medicine key room. Currently Nuclear
Medicine shares space with other Imaging services. Nuclear Medicine services, post-
modernization, will have 400 square feet designated for the service, which meets the State
standards.

Nuclear Medicine services will be relocated as they are currently not located in an effective area
of the Hospital. Post-modernization of Ferrell Hospital the lmaging Department, which includes
Nuclear Medicine services, will be located between the Emergency Department and the Surgical
Suites. Nuclear Medicine services will be located next to the Laboratory as well.
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o Emergency Department.

The following chart identifies the State Guidelines for the Emergency Department.

Clinical Service
Area
Emergency  |2,000 visits/unit
Department 900 DGSF/unit

State Guidelines

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for the Emergency Department.

Historic Years Projected Years

Clinical Service Areas | FY 2015 | FY 2016 | FY 2020 | FY 2021
Emergency Department 6,783 6,931 7,929 8,201

The projected utilization is based on a 3.4% compound annual growth rate from FY 2014
through FY 2016. The Emergency Department, per the State standards, meets the utilization
standards for 4 units. The Applicant is proposing an & unit, 5,371 square foot Emergency
Department. The proposed Emergency Department does not meet the State standards for
utilization, but does meet the standards for size.

With the modernization of Ferrell Hospital the Emergency Department will have clear separation
from the rest of the facility, which it currently does not have. The current Emergency
Department only has direct ambulatory access through the Ambulance Ramp entrance, which
can pose a safety hazard for patients and visitors. With the modernization of the Emergency
Department there will be a designated ambulatory access point for any foot traffic.

e  Ultrasound.

The following chart identifies the State Gudelines for Ultrasound services.

Clinical Service

State Guidelines
Area - -

3,100 wvisits/unit

Ultrasound )
900 DGSF/unit

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for Ultrasound services.

Historic Years Projected Years
Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY2016 | FY 2020 | Fy 2021
Ultrasound 1,231 1,235 1,263 1,271

The projected utilization is based on a 0.6% compound annual growth rate from FY 2014
through FY 2016. The Applicant, whom is proposing 1 Ultrasound Key Room, meets the State
standards for review. The proposed Ultrasound unit will be 120 square feet, also meeting the
State standards.
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o (T Scan.

The following chart identifies State Guidelines for CT Scan.

Clinical "
inical Service State Guidelines
Arel -
CT Scan 7,000 visits/ um_t
1,800 DGSF/unit

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for CT Scan services.

Historic Years Projected Years
Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY2016 | FY 2020 { FY 2021
CT Scan 1,947 2,175 2,714 2,689

The projected utilization is based on a 5.7% compound annual growth rate from FY 2014
through FY 2016. The Applicant, whom is proposing | CT Scan Key Room, meets the State
standards for both utilization and square feet. The proposed CT Scan unit will be 500 square
feet.

o  Mammography.

The following chart identifies State Guidelines for Mammography services.

Clinical Service

State Guidelines
Area

5,000 visits/unit

Mammograph
graphy 900 DGSF/unit

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for Mammography services.

Historic Years Projected Years
Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY2016 | FY 2020 ! FY 2021
Mammography 580 613 461 429

The projected utilization is based on a -6.9% compound annual growth rate from FY 2014
through FY 2016. Mammography utilization at Ferrell Hospital may be declining, but the State
standards for utilization are met as the Applicant is only proposing 1 Mammography Key Room.
The proposed unit will be 91 square feet, also meeting the State standards for review.
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¢ General Radiology

The following chart identifies State Guidelines for General Radiology services.

Clinical Service

State Guidelines
Area - —

8,000 procedures/unit

General Radiolo
: B¥11,300 DGSF/unit

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for General Radiology services.

Historic Years Projected Years

Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY2016 | FY 2020 | FY 2021
General Radiology 5,802 6,011 6,239 6,298

The projected utilization is based on a 0.9% compound annual growth rate from FY 2014
through FY 2016. General Radiology utilization is projected to continue to incline, but will not
meet the State standards for review. The Applicant still proposes two General Radiology key
units in order to continue providing General Radiology services if a unit were to be undergoing
maintenance. The 2 Key Rooms proposed for General Radiology total 620 square feet, meeting
the State standards of 1,300 square feet per unit.

s Surgical Operating Suite

The following chart identifies State Guidelines for Surgical services.

Clinical Service Area State Guidelines

1,500 hours/unit

Surgical Operating Suite
8 P B 2,750 DGSF/unit

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for Surgical Operating Suite services.

Historic Years Projected Years

Clinical Service Areas | CY 2014 | CY 2015 | FY 2020 | FY 2021
Surgical Operating Suite 546 475 883 999

The projected utilization is adjusted on an FTE-basis. In May 2016 Ferrell Hospital added two
additional General Surgeons. The Applicant proposes two Key Rooms for Surgical services, but
only meets the State standards for one. Ferrell Hospital wishes to build both Key Rooms to be
ready for increased utilization beyond 2021, as well as allowing for more patient flexibility in
scheduling Surgical services. The current Surgical Operating Suite currently features multiple
clinical deficiencies that will be corrected during the modernization of the Clinical Service Area.
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These deficiencies include:
o The current Surgery Department is inefficient in its layout, and is not separated from the
Medical/Surgical patient wing.
e The corridors leading to the Operating Room are currently too narrow for proper patient
transport. As a result patients must be taken through more public corndors to reach the
recovery units.

3,860 square feet is proposed as part of the project, which meets the State standards for review of
2,750 square feet per unit,

e Physical Therapy
Physical Therapy services do not have State standards for review.

The following chart identifies historic utilization and projected utilization for the first two years
of operation for Physical Therapy services.

Histaoric Years Projected Years

Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY2016 | FY2020 | FY 2021
Physical Therapy 6,171 8,617 8,681 8,698

The Applicant proposes 680 square feet for their Physical Therapy services.
The proposed Physical Therapy unit will be located adjacent to the Medical/Surgical wing of the
Hospital, allowing for convenient patient transport. Ferrell Hospital currently provides Physical
Therapy services.

o Pharmacy

The Pharmacy department does not have State standards for review.

The following chart identifies historic and projected utilization for the first two years of
operation for Pharmacy services.

Historic Years Projected Years

Clinical Service
Areas
Pharmacy 131,671 257,400 274,273 278,662

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2020 FY 2021

The Applicant proposes 1,225 square feet for the Pharmacy, which will be positioned adjacent to
the PACU unit and Medical/Surgical department. This will allow for the Ferrell Hospital staff to
be more efficient when providing services to patients.
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e Laboratory with Draw Station
The Laboratory with Draw Station does not have State standards for review.

The following chart identifies historic and projected utilization for the first two years of
operation for Laboratory services.

Historic Years Projected Years
Clinical Service
Areas FY 2015 | FY 2016 | FY 2020 | FY 2021
Laboratory 73,243 75,459 78,018 78,672

The Applicant proposes 1,278 square feet for the Laboratory with Draw Station. This
department will be placed across the corridor from both the Surgery Department and the Imaging
Department, for accessibility purposes.

e Rural Health Clinic

The Rural Health Clinic does not have State standards for review.

The following chart identifies historic and projected utilization for the first two years of
operation for Rural Health Clinic services.

Historic Years Projected Years

Areas FY2015 | FY2016 | FY2020 | FY2021
Rural Health Clinic| 23,181 26,162 34,526 37,006

The Applicant proposes 18,100 square feet for the Rural Health Clinic. There will be 14 pods
within the Rural Health Clinic.

o Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase I (PACU)

The following chart identifies State Guidelines for the Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase |
(PACU)).

Clinical Service Area State Guidelines

Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase | (PACU) {180 DGSF/unit

Ferrell Hospital proposes 1,197 square feet for their Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase 1 (PACU)
department, which will feature 4 units. Ferrell Hospital does not meet the State standards for
size, but it not proposing an expansion of the unit. The excess of square footage is the result of
modemnizing the current facility.
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o Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase IT

The following chart identifies State Guidelines for the Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase 11.

Clinical Service Area State Guidelines
Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase |l 400 DGSF/unit

Ferrell Hospital proposes 1,351 square feet for their Post Anesthesia Recovery Phase I (PACU)
department, which will feature 2 units. Ferrell Hospital does not meet the State standards for
size, but it not proposing an expansion of the unit. The excess of square footage is the result of
modemizing the current facility.
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Ferrell Hospital
DEACONESS ILLINOIS PARTNER

1201 Pine Street | Eldorado, IL 62930

September 28, 2016

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Siveet, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re:  Ferrcll Hospital — Assurances, Section 1130.234 ¢) 1)
Dear Ms. Avery:

- This letter provides the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board with assurances
regarding our application to expand and modernize key clinical services at Ferrell Hospital.

We hereby state that it is our understanding, based upon information available to us at this time,
that by the second year of operation afier project completion, Ferrell Hospital reasonably expects
to operate all clinical services included in this application for which there arc utilization targets
at the State Agency utilization specified in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1110 Appendix B,

Sincerely,

(e (s Lonon~

—— AlisaColeman, CEQ

Notarization
Subscribed and sworn before me
on thisQS_ﬂi day of, 016

Signature of Notary " Tpadch Ourum Cas’i.;o
Seal
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor’s rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VIIL - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

3510,000

536,843,666

a)

by

c)

d)

e)

9)

Cash and Securities - statements {e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, board resoclutions) as to:

1} the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be eamed on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant’s submission through project completion;

Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

Debt — a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time periocd, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed fo fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, in¢luding all terms and conditions.

Govemnmental Appropriations - a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. if funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unit attesting to this intent;

Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

All Other Funds and Sources — verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

$37.353,666

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

Ferrell Hospital CON

1990 Attachment 36
Availability of Funds




IX.

1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

2.
3.
4

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:
1.

“A" Bond rating or better 7

All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.} or equivalent

The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATICN AS ATTACHMENT-37, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

Ferrell Hospital CON 191 Attachment 37

Financial Viability




Section IX. Financial Viability

USDA Funding

The U.8. Department of Agriculture is favorably inclined to finance the proposed project, but
will not approve an application for funding until the Certificate of Need determination is made.
Confirmation that the U.S. Department of Agriculture is aware, and interested in, funding the
Ferrell Hospital modernization project can be seen in Attachment 37, Exhibit 1.

Ferrell Hospital CON 192 Attachment 37
Financial Viability
Exhibit 1




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

NOTICE OF PREAPPLICATION REVIEW ACTION

From: USDA, Rural Development

Agency Number: 07
Preapplication #:
Dafe: __10-17-2016

To: Alisa Coleman, CEQ
Famell Hospital Community Foundation
1201 Pine Street
Eldorado, IL 62930

1. We have reviewed your preapplication for Federa! assistance under __ 10766 and have
detentiined thal your proposal is:

X _ eligible for funding by this agency and ¢an compete with similar applications from other
applicants.
eligible but does not have the priority necessary for further consideration at this time.
__noteligible for funding by this agency.

2. Therefore, we suggest that you:
X _file a formal application with us before December 31, 2016.
file an application with {Suggested Federal agency).
find other means of funding this project.

3. Based upon the funds available for this program over the last two fiscal years and the number of
applications reviewed, or pending, we anlicipate that funds for which you are competing will be
available after .

4, You requested $36,135,000.00 Federal funding in your preapplication form, and we:
X_ are agreeable to consideration of approximately this amount in the forma! application.
will need to analyze the amount requested in more detail.

5. A preapplication conference will be __X _necessary ___ not necessary. Please contact this office to set
up a time and place.

6. Enclosures: Forms Instructions Other {specify)

7. Other remarks: See Attached

—1 A
Signature Title Date
L Arca Specialist 10-17-2016
Lee enn

Marion Area Office

USDA, Rural Development (618) 993-5396
Address 502 Comfon Drive
Marion, IL 62859

Note: This form will be used by Federal agencies to inform applicants of the results of a review of their preapplication
request for Federal assistance. When the review cennot be performed within 45 days, the applicant shall be
informed by tetter as to when the review will be completed. When Federal agencies detemine that the proposal is
not eligible for Federal assistance, specific reasons should be provided in item 7 Other Remarke.

Fom AD 622 (12.72)

Ferrell Hospital CON 193 Attachment 37
Financial Viability
Exhibit 1




USDA

=
United States Department of Agriculture

October 17, 2016

ATTACHMENT TC AD-622

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation
New building
CF LOAN - $36,135,135

Rural Development has reviewed Ferrell Hospital's pre-application for Federal Assistance for a
Community Facility Loan (CF Loan) to build a new facility.

We are of the opinion this is a worthy project and would consider a loan of approximately
$36,135,135.

The offer is subject to the availability of FY 2017 direct loan funding. The project may require
either private loan or a guaranteed CF loan leveraged funds or other outside grant funds,

Due to the size and scope of the project, a feasibility study per CF guidelines will be required.
This will need to be an examined forecast with applicable CPA opinion letter.

A detailed Preliminary Architectural Report per RD Instruction 1942, guide 6 is required.
Rural Development will not be able to refinance their existing debt.

OGC will need to review the Management Agreement and possibly other agreements between
Ferrell Hospital and Deaconess Health Systems.

The preliminary architectural report, architectural services agreement and environmental
assessment should be completed and subrnitted to this office as soon as possible. The
environmental assessment must be completed and any required public notices given and the
architectural report and cost estimate approved before a letter of conditions can be issued.

You are reminded of the requirement to hold a public meeting before funds can be obligated.

You are advised against taking any actions or incurring any obligations, which would either limit
the range of altematives to be considered, or which would have an adverse effect on the

environment.

Please call me to set up a meeting for the application conference.

Leeann Denny
Area Specialist

cc: CP Section, Champaign
Area Director, Marion
Rural Development - Marion Araa Office
502 Comfor Dr, - Marion, IL 62958

Volce {618) 993-5396 - Fax {855) 833-2398
TTY (217} 4036240

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Ferrell Hospital CON 194 Attachment 37
Financial Viability

Exhibit 1




IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a heaith care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system’s viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Provide Data for Projects Clagsified as:.... #:Category B
Enter Historical andior Projected Years: - | FY 2014 | FY2015 | FY2016 | FY 2022
Current Ratio 98 1.21 1.48 3.33
Net Margin Percentage 4.34% 4.83% 5.30% 0.33%
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization 2542.07% | 417.60% | 167.72% | 769.18%
Projected Debt Service Coverage 2.52 2.29 1.97 2.05
Days Cash on Hand 1171 12.20 21.90 84.09
Cushion Ratio 0.90 0.76 1.06 2.85

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,

public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

Ferrell Hospital CON 195 Attachment 38
Financial Viability




Ferrell Hospital - Viability Ratios*
*Allnumbers in (000s)
Current Ratio

Total Current Assets

Total Current Liabilities

Current Rotio

Net Margin Percentage
Net Income
Net Operating Revenues

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization
Current maturities of long-term debt
Long-term debt, less current maturities
Total long-term debt

Unrestricted net assets
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage
NetIncome
Depreciation and Amortization
Interest

Principal paid on long-term debt
Interest

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Board Designated

Operating Expense
Depreciation and Amortization

Days

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Board Designated

Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt
Interest

Cushion Ratio

Ferrell Hospital CON

Audited Financial Statements Forecast
3/31/2014 3/31/2015 3/31/2016 3/31/2022
3,798 3,498 3,607 9,539
3,868 2,885 2,441 2,884
0.98 1.21 1.48 3.33
702 768 931 87
16,190 15,913 17,576 26,004
4.34% 4.83% 5.30% 0.33%
335 638 719 570
3,351 3,325 3,308 33,974
3,686 3,963 4,027 34,544
145 949 2,401 4,491
2542.07% 417.60% 167.72% 769.18%
702 768 931 87
466 508 636 2,446
176 205 214 1,350
1,344 1,481 1,781 3,883
358 441 691 548
176 205 214 1,350
534 646 905 1,898
2.52 2.29 1.97 2.05
213 247 206 4,653
269 242 754 754
482 489 960 5,407
15,488 15,144 16,634 25,917
466 508 636 2,446
15,022 14,636 15,598 23,471
365 365 365 365
41 40 44 64
11.71 12.20 21.90 84.09
213 247 206 4,653
269 242 753 754
482 489 959 5,407
358 441 691 548
176 205 214 1,350
0.90 0.76 1.06 2.85
196 Attachment 38

Financial Viability
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A

B.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitling a
notarized slatement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2} That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A} A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B} Borrowing is less costly than the liguidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized staternent
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the setected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction andfor modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B C D E F G H
Departiment Total
{list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. § Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.” | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) {B xE) {(G+H)

Contingency

TOTALS

* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

i

]
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[ § AR
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IAPPEND DOCUMENTATION'AS
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A AT A

£
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Section X. Economic Feasibility

D) Projected Operating Costs

The Applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per
equivalent patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal vear at target utilization but no
more than two years following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of
salaries, benefils and supplies for the service.

The direct annual operating costs for Fiscal Year 2022, as indicated in Attachment 38, Exhibit 1
are $17,941,000. This tota] includes Salaries and Wages ($10,583,000), Employee Benefits
($1,954,000), and Supplies and Other ($5,404,000).

Fiscal Year

2022 (000's)

Salaries and Wages $10,583
Employee Benefits $1,954
Supplies and Other $5,404
Estimated Direct Operating Costs $17,941
Inpatient Gross Revenue $13,640
Total Revenue 526,004
Patient Days 3,570
Equivalent Patient days 19,881
Estimated Direct Operating costs per Eguivalent Patient Day | % 902

E) Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs.

The Applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per
equivalent patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two
years following project completion.

The annual capital costs for Fiscal Year 2022, as indicated in Attachment 38, Exhibit 1 are
$636,000. This total includes Purchase of Property and Equipment ($450,000) and Change In
Assets Limited as to Use ($186,000).

Fiscal Year
2022 (000's)
Purchase of Property and Equipment 5450
Change in Assets Limited as to Use $186
Estimated Direct Capital Costs $636
Inpatient Gross Revenue $13,640
Total Revenue $26,004
Patient Days 3,570
Equivalent Patient days 19,881
Estimated Direct Capital costs per Equivalent Patient Day 5 32
Ferrell Hospital CON 203 Attachment 39
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Section X. Economic Feasibility

USDA Funding

The U.S. Department of Agriculture is favorably inclined to finance the proposed project, but
will not approve an application for funding until the Certificate of Need determination is made.
Confirmation that the U.S. Department of Agriculture is aware, and interested in, funding the
Ferrell Hospital modernization project can be seen in Attachment 39, Exhibit 1. As
demonstrated in Attachment 39, Exhibit 2 Ferrell Hospital sought out the debt financing
alternative that would be the lowest cost option.

Ferrell Hospital CON 204 Attachment 39
Economic Feasibility




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

NOTICE OF PREAPPLICATION REVIEW ACTION

From: USDA, Rural Development

Agency Number; 07
Preapplication #:
Date; __10-17-2018

To: Alisa Coleman, CEQ
Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation
1201 Pine Street
Eldorado, IL 62830

1. We have reviewed your preapplication for Federal assistance under __10.766 and have
determined that your proposal is:

X_ eligible for funding by this agency and can compete with similar applications from other
applicants.
eligible but does not have the priority necessary for further consideration at this time.
not eligible for funding by this agency.

2. Therefore, we suggest that you:
X _file a forma! application with us_bgfore December 31, 2016.
file an application with {Suggested Federal agency).
find other means of funding this project.

3. Based upon the funds available for this program over the last two fiscal years and the number of
applications reviewed, or pending, we antu:lpate that funds for which you are competing will be
available after

4. You requested $36,135,000.00 Federal funding in your preapplication form, and we:
X_ are agreeable to consideration of approximately this amount in the formal application.
will need to analyze the amount requested in more detail.

5. A preapplication conference will be __X necessary ___not necessary. Please contact this office {o set
up a time and place.

6. Enclosures: Forms Instructions Other (specify)

7. Other remarks; See Aﬂached

Signalure Title Date
Area Specialist 10-17-2016

Marion Area Office

USDA, Rural Development (618) 993-5396
Address 502 Comfart Drive
Marion, IL 62959

Note: This form will be used by Federal agencles to inform applicants of the resulis of a review of their preapplication
request for Federal assistance, When the review cannol be performed within 45 days, the applicant shafl be
informed by letter as to when the raview will be completed. When Federal agencies determine that the proposal is
not gligible for Federa! assistance, specific reasons should be provided in ltem 7 Other Remarks.

Farm AD 622 (12-72)

Ferrell Hospital CON 205 Attachment 39
Economic Feasibility
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USDA

—

@ ricc Stotes Department of Agricutture

October 17, 2016

ATTACHMENT TO AD-622

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation
New building
CF LOAN - $36,135,135

Rural Development has reviewed Ferrell Hospital's pre-application for Federal Assistance for a
Community Facility Loan {CF Loan) to build 2 new fagility.

We are of the opinion this is a worthy project and would consider a loan of approximately
$36,135,135.

The offer is subject to the availability of FY 2017 direct loan funding. The project may require
either private loan or a guaranteed CF loan leveraged funds or other outside grant funds.

Due to the size and scope of the project, a feasibility study per CF guidelines will be required.
This will need to be an examined forecast with applicable CPA opinion letter.

A detailed Preliminary Architectural Report per RD Instruction 1942, guide 6 is required,
Rural Development will not be able to refinance their existing debt.

OGC will need to review the Management Agreement and possibly other agreements between
Ferrell Hospital and Deaconess Health Systems.

The preliminary architectural report, architectural services agreement and environmemntal
assessment should be completed and submitted to this office as soon as possible. The
environmental assessment must be completed and any reguired public notices given and the
architectural report and cost eslimate approved before a letter of conditions can be issued.

You are reminded of the requirement to hold a public meeting before funds ¢an be obligated.

You are advised against taking any actions or incurring any obligations, which would either limit
the range of alternatives to be considered, or which would have an adverse effect on the
environment.

Please call me to set up a meeting for the application conference.

Leeann Denny
Area Specialist

cc: CP Section, Champaign
Area Director, Marion

Rural Oevelopmont + Marlon Area OHice
502 Comfort Dr, » Marion, IL 62959
Voice (618) 993-5396 - Fax (BS5) 833-98938
TTY {217) 403-6240

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer,

Ferrcll Hospital CON 206 Attachment 39
Economic Feasibility
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Ferrell Hospital

1201 Pine Street | Eldorado, IL 620930 | P; 618-273-3361 | F: 618-273-257i

October 31, 2016

Ms. Courtney Avery

Adminlistrator

lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Hlinois 82751

RE: Ferrell Hospltal Community Feundation d.b.a. Femreall Hospital

Dear Ms. Avery:

This letter will serve to inform you of our intent to secure financing of our project through
the USDA Communlty Facilities division of the USDA. This is the lowest cost option
available to Femrell Hospital

N (uovan—

Alisa Colaman, CEQ

Notarization

Subscribed and swom before me
On this 37 st day of Lrzedes. , 2016

Signature of Notary %

Seal:

s A

"agml.'&ém * ?

Notary Public, Staie of lilnols

Ferrell Hospital CON 207 Attachment 39
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Xl Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project’s material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant,

Safety Net Impact Statements shall alsc include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
lllincis Community Benefits Act, Non-hospital applicants shall repart charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methadology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid inforrnation in a manner consistent with the information reparted each year to the Minois
Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source” and “Inpatient and Outpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source” as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and pubfished in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) 2013 2014 2015
Inpatient 17 7 6
Qutpatient a0 207 208
Total 818 213 214
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient $218,155 $7.171 $56,283
Outpatient $650,987 $172,103 $178,230
Total $869,142 $179,274 $234,515
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) 2013 2014 2015
Inpatient 112 126 122
Qutpatient 2,912 7,681 7,471
Total 3.024 7,807 7,593
Medicaid (revenue)
Inpatient $425,571 $282,284 $456,663
Outpatient $2,527,810 $1,192,049 $2,692,740
Total $2,953,381 $1,474,333 $3,149,403
Ferrell Hospital CON 208 Attachment 40
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Section XI. Safety Net Impact Statement

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation, which does business as Ferrell Hospital, proposes to
modernize their current campus at 1201 Pine Street in Eldorado, Illinois. The 25-bed Critical
Access Hospital does not propose to increase their licensed beds, but rather to modernize their
existing services, address code and safety issues, and update the facility. The Applicant provides
healthcare services that are essential to their patients within the Service Area.

1. The project’s material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community,
to the extent that is feasible for an applicant to have such knowledge.

The current population within Ferrell Hospital’s Service Area is aging and has limited access to
locally based hospital facilities asides from Ferrell Hospital. If modernization to the Ferreil
Hospital facility is not approved, the hospital will continue to provide existing services; no
service discontinuation is proposed. However, modernization of the current facility will allow
Ferrell Hospital to provide quality care in a more contemporary facility.

2. The project’s impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-
subsidize safety net services, if reasonably known to the applicant.

Ferrell Hospital is a Critical Access Hospital, and, as a result, is located distant from other
community hospitals in the region. The majority of the care Ferrell Hospital provides is to the
population of the immediate surrounding community. The patients expected to use the services
provided by Ferrell Hospital are all local community residents that see Ferrell Hospital as their
hometown healthcare provider. Therefore, the proposed modemization project is not expected to
have any impact on another provider’s ability to provide safety net services. Ferrell Hospital will
continue to provide, as it does today, safety net service to its community and Service Area.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net
providers in a given community, if reasonably known by the applicant.

Not applicable, no service discontinuation is anticipated. The Applicant proposes a
modemization project.

Ferrell Hospital CON 209 Attachment 40
Safety Net Impact Statement




XN Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns cor operates one or more faciliies, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lllinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allpcation of
charity care costs; and the ralio of charity care cost o net patient revenue for the facility under review.,

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care™ means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44,

CHARITY CARE
FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016
Net Patient Revenue $16,580,217 $16,347,058 $17,721,488
Amount of Charity Care (¢charges) $795,000 £235,000 $322,000
Cost of Charity Care $325,000 $95,000 $148,000

APFEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-41, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Ferrell Hospital CON 210 Attachment 41
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

Ferrell Hospital CON 211 Appendix A
Ferrell Hospital Fiscal Year 2016
Audited Financial Statements




FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

iNDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEETS 3
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 4
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 5
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS Fa

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 23

Ferrell Hospital CON 212 Appendix A

Ferrell Hospital Fiscal Year 2016
Audited Financial Statements




@ CHtonLarsonAllen LLP

ClAconnect com
CliftonLarsonAllen

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation
Eldorado, lilinois

Report on the Financial Statementis

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Femell Hospital Community Foundation (an
linois mot-for-profit corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of March 31, 2016 and 2015
and the related statements of operations and changes in net assets, and cash fiows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemmems

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentalion of these financial statements in
accondance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of mternal control relevant tp the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or ermor.

Auditars’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opihion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducled our audits in accordance with audiiing standards generally accepied in the United States of
America and the standards applicablke ta financial audits contained in Government Awditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those slandards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonahble assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The protedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financia! statements in order {o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, bul nol for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the eniity’s intemnal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also ncludes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimales made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficienl and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion.
A rr-emhe: of
Nexia )
eemationst
Ferrell Hospital CON 213 Appendix A
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Board of Directors
Ferrell Hospilal Community Foundation

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Fermefl Hospital Communily Foundation as of March 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
resulls of its operations and changes in its net asseis, and its cash fiows for the years then ended n
accordance with acceunting principles generzlly accepted in the United Siates of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our reporl dated July 29,
2016, on our consideration of Femmell Hospital Community Foundation's intemal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, reguiations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matiers. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our festing
of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That reporl is an
integral part of an audit perfformed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considerng
Ferrell Hospital Commumily Foundation's internal control over financial reporling and compliance.

LLZ

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
S1. Louis, Missouri
July 29, 2016
2}
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
BALANCE SHEETS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 206,242 $ 247,262
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net 2598190 2584776
Other Receivables 336,942 303485
fnventories 236,525 240,091
Prepaid Expenses 228 639 122,903
Total Cument Assets 3,606,538 3,498,517
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
Debt Reserve Funds 224 873 223 425
Project Funds 336,162 -
Boari Designated 753,505 242 471
Total Assets Limited as to Use 1,314,540 465,896
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, Net 3,228,599 3,477,333
OTHER ASSETS - 17,000
Tolal Assets $ 8149677 $ 7,158,746
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABIUTIES
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 5 719,099 ] 638,272
Accounts Payable 551,682 606,970
Accrued Payroll and Related Expenses 990,791 795,744
Accrued Other Expenses - 11,104
Estimated Third-Party Payor Setlements Payable 179 336 833,155
Total Cument Liabfites 2,440,908 2,885,245
LONG-TERM DEBT, Less Current Maturities 3,307 699 3,324 921
Total Lighifities 5,748 607 6,210,166
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,401,070 948,580
Total Liabifites and Net Assets $ 8149677 $ 7158746
See accompanying Notes o Fnancial Statements.
(3}
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

UNRESTRICTED REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Patient Service Revenue (Net of Contractual Allowances
and Discounts)
Provision for Bad Debts
Met Patient Service Revenue, Less Provision for Bad Oebls
Other Revenue
Total Unrestricied Revenues, Gains and Other Support

EXPENSES
Splaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Professional Fees
Utilities
Repairs and Mainienance
Drugs and Pharmeceuticals
Suppiies and Other
Depreciation and Amortization
Interest
tnsurence

Total Expenses

OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME

Gain on Property Taxes

Interest Income

Unrestricted Donations

Totatl Other Income

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

Contribution from Management Service Provider
CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets - Beginning of the Year

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - END OF THE YEAR

See accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements.
4}
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2016 2015
$ 17,721,488 $ 16,347,058
(877,280) {1,071,481)
16,844 208 15,275,567
720,260 637,251
17,564,468 15,912,818
7,564,261 6,813,052
1,476,548 1,371,176
1,306,944 1,207,283
236,630 216,510
196,762 195,734
613,814 617,979
4 245 855 3,892,141
£35,584 508,271
213,533 205,025
143,496 116,186
16,633,844 15144 357
930,624 768,461
- 21,601
7,830 13,047
4,036 403
11,866 35051
942,490 603,512
510,000 -
1,452,490 B03,512
948,550 145,068
$ 2401070 $ 948,560

Appendix A
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2066 AND 2015

2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 1,452,450 5 803,512
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 635,584 472727
Contribution from Management Service Provider (510,000} -
Provision for Bad Debts 877,280 1,071 451
{increase) Decrease in:
Patient Receivables {B30,694) {673,995)
Other Cuirent Assets {118,627} (45,653)
increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 128 655 {784 867)
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements {653.819) (57 ,688)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 920,869 785,527
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Preperty and Equipment {328,341) {611,210)
Change in Assets Limited as to Use {B48.644) 26,139
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities {1,176,985) {585,071)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From issuance of Long-Term Debt 396,400 275,000
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt {691,304) {441.487)
Contribution from Management Service Provider 510,000 -
Net Cash Provided (Uzed) by Financing Activities 215096 {166,487)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (41,020} 33,969
Cash end Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 247 262 213,283
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 3 206,242 3 247 262
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Payments for Interest 5 213,923 5 205,025
Capitat Lease Obligations Incumed for Equipment $ 358,509 3 -
Line of Credit Conversion to Termn Note $ - $ 443 783

See acrompanying Notes o Fnancial Siafernents.
(5}
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation {the Hospital) is a 25-bed acute care facility located
in Eldorado, lllincis. The purpose of the Hospital is to provide inpaiient, outpatient,
emergency care and other healthcare setvices fo all persons needing such services,
inchuding providing services free or at a reduced fee to those persons otherwise financially
unable to obtain such services. Admitting physicians are primarily practitioners in the
local area.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management toc make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reporled amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actua! results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with an orginal maturity of
three months or less, excluding assets limited as to use.

Patient Accounts Receivahle

The Hospital reporis patient accounts receivable for services rendered at net realizable
amounts from third-party payors, patients and others. The Hospita! provides an aliowance
for doubiful accounts based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historicat collection
information and existing economic condilions. As a service to the palient, the Hospital bills
third-party payors directly and bills the patient when the patient's liability is determined.
Accounts are considered delinquent and subsequently written off as bad debts based on
individual credit evatuation and specific cicumsiances of the account after 120 days. At
March 31, 2016 and 2015, the allowance for uncollectible accounis was approximately
$637,000 and $627,000, respectively.

The Hospital's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients was an average of 80
percent of self-pay accounts receivable as of March 31, 2016 and 2015. In addition, the
Hospital's self-pay write—offs decreased approximately $194,000 to $877,000 for fiscal year
2016 from $1,074,000 for fiscal year 2015.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined using the first-in, first-out method, or
net realizable value.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assels limited as fo use include assels set aside by the board of directors for future capital
mprovements, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently
use for other purposes. Assets limited as to use also include assels that have been set
aside in accordance with {oan agreements.

(0}
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE1 SUMMARY CF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisiions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is recorded over
the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is computed using the
straightdine method. Properly and equipment acqguisitions over $5,000 having a useful life
of one year or more are capitalized.

Depreciztion is computed using the siraightdine method over the following estimaled useful

lives:
Land iImprovements 15 years
Building and Improvements Sto 40 years
Equipment 310 10 years

Gifts of bong-lived assets such as land, buildings or equipment are reported as additions to
unrestricted net assets, and are excluded from deficit of revenues over expenses, unless
explicit denor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. Payment ammangements include
prospectively determined rates, reimbursed costs, discounted chames, and per diem
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the eslimated net realizable amounts
from patients, thirdparty payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated
retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors.
Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an eslimated basis in the period the related
services are rendered and are adjusted in future pericds as fnal setilements are
determined.

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care without charge io patients meeting certain criteria under its
charity care policy. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts determined
to qualify as charity care, these amounts are not reported as net patient service revenue.

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payments
As discussed in Note 6, the Hospital received funds under the Electronic Health Records

(EHR) Incentive Program during 2016 and 2015. The Hospital recognizes revenue at the
completion of the EHR reporting period and all meaningful use objeclives and any other
specific grant requirements that are applicable, e.g., electronic transmission of quality
measures to CMS in the second and subsequent payment years are mel.

Q)

Ferrell Hospital CON 219 Appendix A
Ferrell Hospital Fiscal Year 2016
Audited Financial Statements




o

FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Operating Revenues and Expenses

The Hospital's statement of operations and changes in net assels distinguishes between
operating and non-operating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues resuli from
exchange transactions associated with providing health care services - the Hospital's
principa! activity. Non-exchange revenues, including nvestment income, granis and
contributions received for purposes other than capital asset acquisition and from
management service provider, are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating
expenses are all expenses incurred to provide health care services.

Grants and Contributions

From time to time, the Hospital receives grants and coniributions from individuals and
private organizations. Revenues from grants and contributions (including contributions of
capilal assets} are recognized when all eligibility requirements, including time requirements
are met. Granis and contributions may be restricted for either specific operating purposes
or for capital purposes. Amounts that are restricted fo a specific operating purpose are
reported as other-operating revenues. Amounts restricted to capital acquisitions are
reported after non-operating revenues and expenses.

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The statement of operations includes excess of revenues over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include permanent transfers of assels to and from
affiliates for other than goods and services and contributions of long-lived assets (includmg
assels acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assels).

Income Taxes

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501{c)3) of the Intemal
Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on related mcome pursuant to
Section 501(a) of the Code.

The Hospital applies the income tax siandard for uncertain {ax positions. This standard
| clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income {axes recognized in an organization’s
| fnancial statements in accordance with the income tax standard. This standard prescribes

recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax retum

that are not certain to be realized.

The Hospital's income tax retumns are subject to review and examination by federal, state,
and local authorities. The Hospital is not aware of any activilies that would jeopardize iis
tax-exempt status and is not aware of any aclivities that are subject to tax on unrelated
business income or excise or other faxes.
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Reclassificalions

Cerlain reclassifications were made to the 2015 information in order to conform to the 2016
financial statement presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on net assets or the
change in net assets.

Subhsequent Events

In preparing these fmancial siatements, the Hospital has evaluated events and {ransactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through Julty 29, 2016, ihe date the fimancial
statements were available for issuance.

NOTE 2 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

The Hospital has agreements with third party payors that provide for payments to the
Hospitat at amounts different from ils established rates. A summary of the payment
arrangements with major third party payors follows:

Medicare

The Hospilal is designated as a critical access hospital. This designation provides for
mos! inpatient and outpatient services to be reimbursed on a cost basis methodology.
The Hospital has one clinic which is designated as a rural heatth clinic, which is also
reimbursed on a cost hasis methodology. The Hospital is reimbursed at a teniative rate
with final setilement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital
and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The Hospitals Medicare cost
reports have been finalized by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through March 31, 2013.

Medicaid

Inpatient and substantially all outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program
beneficiaries are reimbursed at prospectively delermined rates. The state of lllinois has
previously enacted legisiation that provides for a hospital assessment program intended
to qualify for federal matching funds under the illinots Medicaid program.

Under the hospital assessment program, each hospital is assessed tax based on that
hospital’s adjusted gross revenue. The legisiation provides that none of the assessment
funds are 1o be collected and no additional Medicaid payments are o be paid until the
program receives the required federal govemment approval through CMS.

In addition, the State of lilinois passed legislation in State Fiscal Year 2012 that
expanded the Hospilal Assessment Program by providing additional Hospital Access
improvement Payments to qualifying hospitals, also refered to Enhanced Hospital
Assessment. CMS approved the program on QOctober 1, 2013 with a retroaclive effective
date of June 10, 2012.
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTEZ2 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE {CONTINUED)

Medicaid (Continued)

In 2014 the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved an additional
supplemental payment to Inois' hospitals for services provided to newly eligible
Medicaid beneficiaries under the Affordable Care Act. The supplemental payment to
hospitals was retroaciive to March 1, 2014. The assessments are effective until June 30,
2018 to align with the transition periods of both rate refoorm and the ACA Medicaid

expansion payments.

The effects of the programs in the statemenis of operations for the years ended
March 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016 2015
Additional Medicaid Payments Included
in Net Patient Service Revenue $ 2532876 3 2351379
Taxes Assessed and included in
Supplies and Others $ 386,255 $ 378,593

These additional reimbursement programs represented approximately 15% of the
Hospital's net patiert revenue for the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2015,
respeclively. The programs are subject to future modification through legislative aclion,
specifically related to Medicaid reform knitiatives that are ongoing with the State of
linois. Given the impact of these programs on the Hospital’s net patient service
revenue, dependency on these programs is a significant concentration of revenue risk
for the Hospital.

Other

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreemenis with Blue Cross and other
commercial insurance camiers. The basis for reimbursement under these agreements
includes discounts from established charges and prospectivefy determined rates.

Uninsured

For uminsured patents that do net qualify for charity care, the Hospital recognizes
revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services provided. On the basis of
histofrical experience, an increased porntion of the Hospital's uninsured patienis will be
unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Hospital records a
significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in the period the services
are provided.

Laws and regulations goveming the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility
that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. Approximately
61% and 64% of net patient service revenues are from parlicipation in the Medicare and
state-sponsored Medicaid programs for the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. The 2016 net patient service revenue increased approximately $39,000 while
the 2015 net patient service revenue decreased approximatety $124 000, due to prior year
retroactive adjustments in excess of amounts previously estimated.
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH M, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 2  NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED}

Net patient service revenue recognized for the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2015 are

as follows:
2016 2015

Net Patient Service Revenue (Net of Contractual

Allowances and Discounts) from:

Govemnment and Third Party Payors $ 17,181,580 $ 15,258,427

Uninsured Patients 539,908 1,088,631

17,721,488 16,347,058

Provigion jor Bad Debts (B77,280) {1,071.491)
Net Patient Service Revenue, Less Provision

for Bad Debts $ 16,844 208 $ 15275567

NOTE3 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of property and equipment at March 31, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

2016 2015
Land and Land Improvements 3 224,697 3 203,997
Buildings and Improvements 2992 816 3,133,652
Fixed and Movable Equipment 5,225 581 4,504 T44
Consltruction in Progress 92217 11,568
8,535,311 7,853,961
Less: Accumulated Depeeciation {5,306,712) {4 676,628)
Net Property and Equipment $ 3228599 $ 3,177,333

Construction in progress as of March 31, 2016 consists of various updates, renovation
projects and development costs associated with kong+ange facility project expected to be
compieted in future years.

NOTE 4 LINE OF CREDIT

The Hospital maintains a line of credit with a loca! bank (the Bank} with a bormowing base of
$750,000. Interest on advances under this borrowing amangement is 5.75% and the line of
credit agreement terminates December 11, 2016. As of March 31, 2016 and 2015 the
Hospital had an outstanding balance on the line of credit of $0-. The fine of credit is
collateralized by all coniract rights to accounts and general intangibles.

During 2015, the Hospital and the Bank entered into a three year term note agreement for
the 2014 outstanding balance of the line of credit in the amount of $443,783, as discussed
in Note 5.
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NOTE 5

FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

LONG-TERM DEBT

A summary of long-term debt at March 31, 2016 and 2015 follows:

Description

2005 U.S.D.A. Rura! Development Note Payable, interest
4_5% per annum, payable in monthly instakments of
$17,923 beginning March 2005 through 2025

Note Payable to Bank, variable interest rate, payable in
monthly instaliments of epproximately $12,000 beginning
March 2005 through 2025

2012 U.S.D.A. Rural Heatth Cinic Note Payable, interest
3.375% per annum, payable in monthly installiments of
$1,148 beginning Sepiember 2012 through 2032

Legence Bank Note Payable, interesf rate 5.75% per
annum, payable in monthly instaliments of $12,188
beginning March 2015 through 2047

Converted Note Payable, interest rate 5.75% per annum,
payable in monthly instaliments of approximately $12,500
beginning m July of 2014 through 2017

2015 U.S DA, Rurel Development Note Payable, interest
3.250% per annum, paygble in monthly installiments of
$1,852 beginning November 20115 through 2035

Note Peyable to First Southern Bank, interesi 2.850% per
annum, payable m monthly instaliments of $855 beginning
July 2015 through 2020

Note Payable to Fwst Southemn Bank, interest 2.850% per
annum, payable in monthly instaliments of $401 beginning
June 2015 through 2020

Capital lease obfigations for equipment with monthly
payments ranging from $541 to $5 843, various rates of
interest from 3% to 9% and expiring in years through 2021
Total Long-Tesm Debt
tLess: Cumrent Maturities
tLong-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities

{12)
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2016 2015

§ 1,585,778 3 1725839

1,117,790 1,222 686

173,911 181,671

130,268 264,762

181,283 331,283

322,127 -

41,990 -

19,241 i

454,410 236952

4,026,798 3,963,193
(719,099) {638,272)

$ 3307699 $ 33249
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTES5 LONG-TERM DEBT {CONTINUED)

2005 U.S.D.A. Rural Development Note Payabile

In March of 2005 the U.S.D.A Rural Development note payables {the 2005 U.S.0.A note}
were issued in the original amount of $2,831,400 to finance the purchase of the Hospital's
tacilities. All confract rights to accounts receivable and general intangibles as well as
equipment and furniture of the facility are pledged as security for the loan.

Note Payable to Bank

In March of 2005 the Hospital authorized a note payable to a local bank in the original
amount of $2 012,000. The note financed the purchase of the Hospital's facilities as well as
certain other necessary costs related to the financed facility. The note is guaranteed by
U.5.D A Rural Development. The loan agreement contains numercus quarterly covenants
pertaining to measures of financial performance. The Hospita! was out of compliance with
certain financial performance covenants as of March 31, 2016 and 2015. The Hospital has
received waivers from the bank related to the respeciive covenant in violation through the
year ended March 31, 2017.

2012 U.S5.D.A. Rura)] Heatth Clinic Note Payable

In June of 2012, the 2012 U4.5.D.A Rural Health Clinic note payablke was issued in the
ariginat amount of $200,000 to finance a portion of the cost of acquiring and construction a
physician clinic within the Hospital campus. All contract rights to accounts receivable and
general infangibles as well as equipment and fumiture of the facility are pledged as security
for the loan.

Legence Bank Note Payable

In January of 2015 the Hospital authorized a note payable to Legence Bank in the original
amount of $275,000. The note is collateralized by the property, plant and equipment of
the Hospital.

Converted Note Payable

In June of 2014 the Hospital converted outsianding line of credil balance of $443,783 10 a
term note. All contract rights to accounts receivable and general intangibles as well as
equipment and fumiture of the facility are pladged as security for the note.

2015 U.S.D.A. Rural Development Note Payable

In November of 2015, the 2015 U_S.D.A Rural Development note payable was issued in the
original amount of $326,000 to finance costs associated with the construction of a new roof
at the Hospital. All contract nights to accounts receivable and general intangihles as well as
equipment and fumniture of the facility are pledged as security for the loan.

First Southem Bank Notes Payable

in June and July of 2015 the Hospilal authorized two notes payable to First Southemn Bank
in the onginal amounts of $48,000 and §22,400, respeclively. Both notes are collaterahzed
by the property, plant and equipment of the Hospital.
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
! MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTES LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Debt Reserve Funds

The Loan Resolution Security Agreement for the 2005 U S.D_A. note requires the Hospital
to deposit $1,800 each month into a reserve account. These deposils are required until
$218,000 has been accumulated in the account. The Loan Resolution Security Agreement
for the 2012-U.S.D.A note requires the Hospital to deposit $114 each month into a reserve
account. These deposits are required until $13,776 has been accumulated in the account.
The reserve funds can only be expended for specific purposes as outiined in the Securnty
Agreement. Accordingly, these funds are included in assels whose use is limited in the
financial statements. As of March 31, 2016 and 2015, the reserve accounts had a balance
of $224 873 and $223 425, respectively.

Capital Lease Obligation
Capital lease obligation includes the following property under capital lease:

2016 2015
Equipment $ 887,337 % 506,128
Less: Accumulated Depreciation {445,360} (332,097)
Total % 441 977 $ 174,031
Depreciation Expense $ 113,263 $ 101226

Future Maturities
Scheduled principa! repayments on long-term debt are as follows:

Note Capial Lease
Year Ending December 31 Payable Obkgations

2017 b3 569,145 $ 175,357

2018 331,269 137,969

2019 21,822 109,949

2020 324,138 58,508

2021 326,379 M 272

Theresfter 1,709,635 -

Totat ¥ 3,572,388 516,055

Less: Amount Representing Interest on
Obligation Under Capita! Lease (61,645}
Total $ 454 410
(14)
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE6 ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD INCENTIVE PROGRAM

The Electronic Health Record (EHR) incentive program was enacled as parl of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Acl of 2009 {ARRA) and the Heatth Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health {HITECH) Ac¢l. These Acts provided for
incentive payments under both the Medicare and Medicaid programs 1o eligible hospitals
that demonstrate meaningfu! use of cerified EHR technology. The mcentive payment for
Cntical Access Hospilals refated to Medicare is made based on the cost of acquiring and
implementing the certified EHR system. The Medicaid incentive payments are made based
on a statutory formuia and are contingent on the Hospital continuing to meet the escalating
meaningful use crilena. For the first payment year, the Hospital must attest, subje¢t to an
audit, that it met the meaningful use criteria for a contmuous 90-day period.

The Hospital demonsiraied meaningful use with Medicare in the year ended March 31,
2014 and Medicaid in the year ended March 31, 2013. The Hospital continues to
demonstrate meaningful use through the year ended March 31, 2016. Medicaid paid the
Hospilal over the three year model of 50%, 40%, 10% with the final payment of $86,910
recognized in the year ended March 31, 2015. Medicare and Medicaid amounts were
recognized as other operating revenues in the statements of operations and changes in
net assets.

The final amount of these payments will be based on information from the Hospital's
Medicare cost reports and an audit of the submitted costs by the Hospital's fiscal
intermediary. Events could occur that would cause the final payments 1o differ matenally
upon final setiement.

NOTE7? EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Hospital has a qualified deferred compensation plan under Section 401{k) of the
Intemal Revenue Code. The plan covers substantiaily all employees over age 18 with one
or more years of employment. The Hospital coniribuies 50% of each eligible employee’s
contibution, not 10 exceed 2.5% of compensation. Plan provisions and contributions are
established by the Hospital’s Board of Directors. For the years ended March 31, 2016 and
2015, the Hospital contributed approximately $70,000 and $72,000, respectively, to the
deferred compensation plan.

NOTES® UNCOMPENSATED CARE AND COMMUNITY BENEFIT

In supporl of its mission, the Hospital voluntarily provides care to patients that meet the
Hospital's charity care criteria. The Hospital has a Hospital Assistance Plan (HAP) that
provides for the subsikly and or forgiveness of patient balances for services. Under the
presumption of eligibility criteria a patient is included in the HAP if they are covered under a
govemnment assistance plan such as Women, Infants and Children Nufrition Program,
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, IBinois Free Lunch and Breakfast Program,
and other named programs. The hospital requires the completion of appropriate forms and
obtains requisite signatures to document its processes.
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE® UNCOMPENSATED CARE AND COMMUNITY BENEFIT (CONTINUED)

Patients not eligible under the presumplion of eligibility provisions must complete an
application process and fulfill eligibility criteria in order to have their accounts covered under
the HAP.

In addition, the Hospital provides services 1o other medically indigent patienis under certain
government-reimbursed public aid programs. Such programs pay providers amourtls which
are less than established charges for the services provided to the recipients and many
times the payments are less than the cost of rendering the services provided.

Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts detemnined to quafify as
charity care, they are not reported in net palient service revenue. Charges excluded from
revenue under the Hospital's charity care policy were approximately $322,000 and
$235,000 for the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

For the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2015, management has estimated the cost of
charity as $129,000 and $95,000, respectively. The cost of charity care is estimated using
the Hospital's overall cost to charge ratias.

In addition, the Hospital also commits significant time and resources to endeavors and
critical services which meet otherwise unfilled community needs. Many of these activities
are sponsored with the knowledge that they will not be self-supporting or financially viahle.

NOTE9 FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Hospital provides health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services by functional class for the years ended
March 31, 2016 and 2015 are estimated to be:

2016 2015
Heatth Care Seryices 3 16,338,127 ] 14,856,071
Genera! and Administrative 295,717 288,286
Total Expenses $ 16633844 _§ 15144357
(18}
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 10 SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS AND CREDIT RISK

Patient Accounts Recejvable

The Hospital grants credit without collateral {o its patients, most of who are area residents
and are insured wnder third-parly payor agreements. The mix of gross receivables from
patients and third-party payors at March 31, 2016 and 2015 is:

2016 2015
Medicare 23 % 24 %
Medicaid 28 48
Commemial Insurance 32 16
Seff Pay 17 12
Total 100 % 100 %

FDIC Coverage

The Hospital maintains c¢ash balances at several financial institutions. FDIC insurance
coverage per depositor account is $250,000. At times, cash balances may have been in
excess of insured limits.

Risk Management

The Hospilal is exposed 1o various risks of loss related to torls; thefi of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; emmors and omissions, mjuries to employees; and natural disasters.

NOTE 11 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Medical Malpractice Insurance Coverage and Claims

The Hospital has joined together with other providers of health care services io form the
Iinois Provider Trust and a risk pooi selfdnsurance trust program organized under Jllinois
Statutes for the purpose of providing general and professional lizbiflity. The Hospital pays
annual premiums to the pools for its general liability torts, medical malpractice and
employee injuries insurance coverage. The pools' goveming agreements specify that the
pools will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through
commercial carriers for claims in excess of specified stop-loss amounts.

The Hospilal purchases medical malpraclice insurance as described above on a daims
made, fixed premium basis. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America require a health ¢are provider to accrue the expense of its share of malpractice
claim costs, if any, for any reported and unrepoited incidents of potential improper
professional service occuning during the year by estimating the probable ulimate ¢osl of
the incidenis. Based upon the Hospilal's experience, no such accrual has been made. Rt is
reasonably possible that this estimate could change materially in the near term.
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 11  COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Litigation

In the normal course of business, the Hospital is, from time to time, subject to allegations
that may or do result in litigation. Some of these allegalions are in areas not covered by the
Hospital's insurance program (discussed elsewhere in these notes), for example,
allegations regarding performance of contracts. The Hospital evaluates such allegalions by
conducting investigations to determine the validity of each potential claim. Litigation based
upon the advice of counsel, management records an estimate of the amount of ultimate
expected loss, if any, for each of these matters. Events could occur that would cause the
astimate of ultimate foss to differ materially in the near term.

Healthcare Legislation and Regulation

The healthcare indusiry is subject lo numerous laws and regufations of federal, state, and
local governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarly limited to,
matters such as licensure, accreditation, govemment healthcare pregram participation
requiremnents, reimbursement for patient services and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and
abuse. Recently, government activity has increased with respect to invesligations and
allegations conceming possibie viclations of fraud and abuse sialutes and requlations by
healthcare providers.

Violation of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from govemment
heaithcare programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penattiaes, as well
as significant repayments for patient services previousty billed.

Management believes that the Hospital is in substantial compliance with fraud and abuse
as well as other applicable government laws and regulations. While no regulalory inquiries
have been made, compliance with such laws and regulations is subject to govemment
review and intempretation, as weil as reguiatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time.

Operating Leases

The Hospital leases equipment and office space under non-cancefable operating lease
agreements expiring through 2015. Tolal expense for the operaling leases amounted 10
approximately $36,000 and $56.000 for the years ended March 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

The fobowing is a schedule by year of future minimum lease payments under the operaling
leases as of March 31, 2016, that have an iniial or remaining lease term in excess of

one year:
OQperating Lease
Year Erdding December 31, Obligations
2017 s 15,000
2018 15,000
2018 7,500
Total ¥ 37,500
(18}
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 12 MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS

On December 29, 2015, the Hospital terminaled the management agreement which went
into effect March 13, 2014 and subseguently entered into another Management agreement
effective January 1, 2016. Management services provided to the Hospital consist of
management personne! ncluding a CEO and CFO, facility planning, strategic planning,
recruiting, and several other support and oversighl services. The initial term of the
agreement is for a five year period, which can be extended beyond the initia! five year
period if so desired. The agreement can be terminated by either parly with a one hundred
eighty day notice without recourse subsequent to the mitia! five year term of the agreement
Il the agreement is terminated by the Hospital within the initial five year term, the Hospital
will be accessed a penatty in the amount of $500,000 to be payable to the managemeni
service organization. The Hospital will reimburse the management service provider the
actua! cost of providing the management services on a monthly basis. For the years ended
March 31, 2016 and 2015, management fees incurred were $120,000 and $104,163,

respectively.

For the year ended March 31, 2016, the management service organization of the Hospital
made a one-time confribution in the amount of $510,000 in support of the Hospital's
mission.

NOTE 13 PROPERTY TAX

The Hospital incorporated in 2005, and was therefore not grandfathered into the property
lax exemplion in the State of llincis (the Stale). At that time in the State, non-profit
hospitals were not delermined to be exempt from propenty tax and this decision was being
appealed at the Siate level. During the period of 2006 through 2012 the Hospital was
paying property tax uncontested which approximated $690,000. In 2012 the decision from
the State Appeals Court determined non-prefit hospitals to be exempt from property tax
assessments. Pursuant {o a Non-homestead Property Tax Exemplion Certificate, dated
July 5, 2013, issued to the Hospital by the llinois Department of Revenue, which approved
the exemption of the Hospital's properly for the 2006 assessment year. As a result the
Hospital requested a refund of all paid taxes from 2006 through 2012. The Hospital
received approximately $0 and $26,000 in property tax refunds for the years ended March
31, 2016 and 2015, respeclively. As of March 31, 2016 and 2015, the Hospita! has
estimated approximately $564,000 as a receivable, however this amount has nol been
recagnized in the financial statements as the timing and consistency of collection is
uncertain.

(19}
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 14 OPERATING ENVIROMENT

For As discussed in Notes 2 and 8§ the Hospital provides a significant amount of services to
under-insured and uninsured patients. The Hospital receives additional funding from the
state sponsored Medicaid programs related to the patient population.

Through ongoing strategic initiatives focused on reducing costs and increasing revenues,
the Hospital has improved financial performance in recent history. As discussed in Nole 2
of the financial statements, a significant risk for the Hospital is in the legislative impact to
the programs that supplement the Hospital's revenues, due to the significant amount of
unreimbursed and under—eimbursed care provided by the Hospital. However, with the
assistance provided through these state Medicaid programs and management's continued
focus, the Hospital's financial performance has improved.

In addition to the continued support from the state Medicaid program supplkementing the
reimbursement of the Hospitals provided care, Management has identified several
operational and environmenta! factors which they expect will continue to positively and
materially impaci the operations and cash flows of the Hospital in the near term.

« The Hospital continues to seek doclors for the medical staff in anticipation of
replacement, or in addiion to, its retirement minded physicians. Such new
physicians are expected to add significant additional revenue.

+« Femell is continuing its practice of instituling price increases on a regular and
precise basis.

« The Hospital's management agreement is designed to provide for additional
sources of revenue and reduction of costs over a long period of time. Immediate
plans include increased patient volwme in physical, occupational, speech and
cardiopulmonary rehab. Sumgica! volume is being sought through the addition of
additional pravider availability. The management service provider is also providing
support through the capital ptanning of potential new facility.

Through these items as well as other future plans management believes the Hospilal's
ability to continue to provide impactful services to the community is sustainable for the
foreseeable future. One area of specific concemn that management continues to monitor for
relates to the impact of payment reform that is cumently occurring over the next several
years in both Federal and State levels of govemment

(20}
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Direcfors
Ferte!l Hospital Community Foundation
Eldorado, llinois

We have audiled, in accordance with the auditing standards generalty accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Compiroller Genera! of the United States, the financial statements of Ferrell Hospital
Community Foundation{the Hospital), which comprise the balance sheet as of March 31, 2016, and the
related slatements of operatiocns and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
July 29, 2016.

intemal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Hospital's intenal
conirol over financial reporting (intemal control) io determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital's intema! control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital's internal control.

A deficiency in intemal contro! exists when the design or operalion of a control does not allow
managemeni or employees, in the nomal course of performing their assigned functions, 10 prevent, or

| detect and comect, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is 2 deficiency, or a

| combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the enlity’s financial statements will not be preverited, or detected and comected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than 3 matenal weakness, yel important enough to merit attention by those charged
with govemance.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contro! that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be malerial weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified.
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Board of Directors
Ferrell Hospital Community Foundation

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance about whether the Hospital's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisicns of laws,
regutations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
matenial effect on the determimation of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of cur testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and noi to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s intemal contro! and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

d%,mw(zy

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Si. Louis, Missouri
July 29, 2016
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FERRELL HOSPITAL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

Material Weaknesses

NONE
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